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. ¥ra. BoDonald makes gome new charges, namely, ¢harges Agents John

' Hanson end R, D, Brown with perjury; charges cne Adaas, lpntl. N

" Browm, 8AC McKee, John Ranson with subordination of perjiry, emd
charges you with alterstion of the transcripd of testindty with

corpus utm 1- hm lmdlod tur Auimt U. l. lttomq lonr

O R :«'.}i v'.' '_.'- k. A s -'.. Lo d\ RN L‘a.x AT & S-S W

!r. Oulnm bss learned throuzh the Probation Officer at Kansas
City, Kensas, that Mrs, Mclonald 1s going to de in court tomorrow

’”ugomtoummmm»mngm is going to be at

e told Mr, Guinene to 7y to get the petition Wonight, " Be said he -
‘ ;_i.'lmldtrytodom..f‘ ; ; Y .

5:;- g"r - TA,‘_::.,

“¥ir, Quinsns sdvised that u - . tht Iro: St
" original writ ca Ootoder 20, 1933. which writ '”M“I:

- ;"“\

" Wr. Pavis bas takea a.p»mm froa Bd¥utitven o 9, Paul, the
person who handled the dase, and from Several other witnesses but
ﬁoumutmnnm‘opnittdunr

reference to the rensom money, “Mr, Cuinane stated thatﬂahbou

rmorning at ten o'cloek md noquut the J’udge to set hc_r dm for an

%ponnou wad doen mot bﬂ that Wra, lcponm

Ksnsas City, Kansas tocorrow, Davis is in;torudmpotiuan v
. .tonight, however, end sn Agent will get the Petition from Mim to- ~
sorrov so that coples xay be mades at the Kanses City office end for-
warded to the Duresu, Nr, Pennington, who talked with Nr, Oniuu,

i »8Ac¢u1nm«nﬂﬁu!um01tymmindhm3utmtﬂ

7. informatiocn from Assistant U, 8/ Attorney Gordon £losn st Topeka, . °
) Ksnsas, that Ers, Idith cbonald filed an smended petition :
for writ of habeas cormm. In the anended petitiocn ’
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1612 Federsl Reserve Bank Building
Kanscs City, Miseouri

- attached héro{» s the ‘sopy ﬂnt
“to pet!.tlmor'l spplicktion £ qi'n vrlt of habess
_ f1led by Cassius KeDonald in the U, 8¢ Bletrict

e the Pistrict ef Kenses em February 15, 1939, which you
Caealo L ~lenmod ne on the occossion of your visit te m. off1
Februsry 18, 1939,
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J . : . OCND ShEE TTA S
f DIRECTOR . ) P ) Nr. Guica - .z -
| ‘~ My Tracy........
CASSIUS M, MCDONALD, PETITIONER, VERSUS ROBERT H%/ HUDSPETH, Biss Cazdy ...

;7 RESPONDENT, FOLLOWING FILED UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OF
/ KANSAS, FIRST DIVISION. FIRST AMENDMENT TO PETITIONERS APPLICATION
4~ FOR A WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS ADDRESSED TO HONORABLE RICHARD J. HOPKINS,
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE. PETITIONER PLEADS THAiiﬁls INDICTMENT,
TRIAL AND CONVICTION WAS ILLEGAL AND UNLAWFUL FOR FOLLOWING FACTS

TO WIT  QUOTE E. THE PERJURY WAS COMMITTED wnzn;ﬁknéon, MCKEE
BROWN, BOLTON AND CUBANS IN THE ORIGINAL PROCEEDINQS UPON THEIR

LAWFUL OATH GAVE FALSE TESTIMONY MATERIAL TQ THE ISSUE OR POINTS

IN QUESTION. F. THE SUBORNATION OF PERJURY WAS THE OFFENSE OF
PROCURING WITNESSES TO TAKE SUCH FALSE OATHS, AS BdLToy, HANSON,
ADAMS, BROWN AND MCKEE, G. THE FORGERY OFFENSE WAS THE FALSE
AND FRAUDULENT MAKING OR THE ALTERING OF THE TESTIMONY OF THE
TRANSCRIPT OF COURT RECORD, AS THE CHANGING ot THE TESTIMONY OF THE
TRANSCRIPT OF COURT RECORD, k@l PumMl AS THE CHANGING .OF

THE TESTIMONY QUOTE THE DESTRUCTION OF ALLEGED MONEY WAS ORDERED BY

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE UNQUOTE TO READ QUOTE A

BY ORDER OF THE TREASURY DEPARTMENT OF THE UNITED STATES UNQUOTE, ’507‘

; WHICH WOULD IF GENUINE APPARENTLY IMPOSE A LEGAL LIA
; RECORDED & INDEXED

OR CHANGE HIS LEGAL LIABILITY TO HIS PREJUDICE. H.

REAUIOF INVESTIGA



PAGE TWO
AN ATTORNEY AT LAW OF CHICAco;vILLINpIS, WHICH sl HAS BEEN
PURPORTED AND CLAIMED TO HAVE REPRESENTED YOUR PETITIONER, WHEN
IN TRUTH AND IN FACT YOUR PETITIONER HAD NO COUNSEL OR ASSISTANCE
OF COUNSEL IN HIS TRIAL IN WHICH HE WAS TRIED, AND CONVICTED WITHOUT
THE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL. THAT YOUR PETITIONER WAs:§§} ALLOWED
OR PERMITTED IN HIS TRIAL TO TAKE THE STAND IN HIS OUN BEHALF AND
HE WAS NOT PERMITTED OR ALLOWED TO INTRODUCE HIS WITNESSES, EVIDENCE
OR TESTIMONY, ESTABLISHING BEYOND A DOUBT HIS INNOCENCE.
UNQUOTEssesseees  NUMEROUS OTHER ALLEGATIONS WERE INCLUDED IN

- PETITION WHICH ARE RATHER INCOHERENT. THIS AMENDED PETITION
FILED TODAY AT TOPEKA KANSAS. MRS, CA551u§g§t30NALD IS TO APPEAR
BEFORE FEDERAL JUDGE HOPKINS COURT IN KANSAS CITY KANSAS AT TEN
AM TOMORROW TO ASK FOR AN IMMEDIATE HEARING., ASSISTANT UNITED STATES
'ATTORNEY HOMER DAVIS IS HANDLING THE MATTER FOR GOVERNMENT AND WILL
REQUEST CONTINUANCE OF HEARING, COPIES OF PETITION BEING MAILED

AMASD TO BUREAU TOMORROW. AGENT WILL ATTEND HEARING TOMORROW.
GUINANE , E

- e T
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hn Lutorudu uat ) oannection with the nso' mrm et
e Bafetly Directar PO

m&lsgﬁmmmutm
recently took the steand and pore

Toledo, Ohio, G
treyed himself as & grcat gang buster, BHe based his reputation
on the fact that he cleared Toledo of the LICAVOLI gang, which

- '_:.,:m of_Aocsl hocdlunp nhich lxisted in,ZOth about,liﬂ T—
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27 %3 onbd Trok the witnese. ataml that chio!’ m .t\‘.otpthg - i
to get him out of the Department dues to the fact that he wes of -
the Catholic faith, RECORDEp & INDEXED . 7_ 5,/r s //

Detective KLE, in conversation rit-h Agont.
Lynch, volunteered the wonﬁauon that Chief AIJ..E.’N was grea.tJy
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T e also made the statensnt b6 mamsrous d dof.ooum
e !.n Qho ‘Yolado Police Department (bhat it was no wonder that -
" "'\ ‘reptesentatives of the Federal Bursau refused to ‘work with

S ‘ag_f-‘ -

; ‘meabers of his Departmpnt, But thaf he, Chief ALLEN, ‘wes go!.nz B
" %0 make his Department of suah & edlidre that ropromtauno ,
of aur.a.rn mntm&dhwwdhmauﬂw .
) h’-‘.h IR & $ iy n'"‘i';‘,"'-:‘mc gL :i‘s; B by TR e gt -‘N« L )
. st e e AL M AR o o S i »--n.a!. .akcu.;.u..n -v_«a&erm:i-mwh m‘m J—-‘“‘A u---!» B o e 1 e

On February 10, 1939, Agent Lynch had an oppor-
tunity to confer with Chief ALLEN in connection with other
business, Chief ALLEN informed that TININEY had supposedly

eI -myuwmms who operates the ber room at the -~~~

) foledo, Ohlos EDITH MARES 1s TS
. Paledo ma&.r fiad been shot to des LA
=72 pumor that YDONRY was in son invol *1 A
"¢ EDITH MARKS' hus Further, thit rng'l F 3
. JDITH MARKS in Ao

that this uuit \vu ‘nroﬂght. mdor t.ho

-omyl ot bnnmn ' m?”h::-m '
s up o an 3
%\x&l wh m? rat.h:zr‘ ﬁtmsi Teal thw.;‘ in

. % “lv [ h’ldm‘
- pumbers ombnmu snd therefore MARSHALL &s in favor «t
8 1oose Mntr.um. The attorneys répresenting TIMINEY

attorneys.

This information is bein; furnished to the Buresu
in order that the Burcau might be advised as to the developments
in this case,

Fiti ey BACKETT, MORTTMER and LYNCH, &1} father [rominent’ e SRR

s mmas A
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER .
DIRECTOR {

¥Federal Burean of Inuestination
¥nited States Bepartment of Justice
Washington, B. C.

LRP:MEC February 17, 1939.
‘;; 6:22 p.m,

()

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. E. A, TAWM

(0]
Re: Cassius McDonald

In compliance with your instructions, I telephoned
SAC Guinane at Kanses City, and requested that he submit.s
4,te1etype summarization of the pertinent parts of Mrs. Cassius
/‘\McDonald's charges.

Mr. Guinane stated he had just telked to Agent Treadwell
at Topeka, Kansaes, and instructed him to secure a copy of the
petition.

Respectfully,

RECO&RDED- . L_
w7876 ~1507]0
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION
- FEB 24 1939
) 0. . DEFANENT @F JRTiCE
W »
LeSQL.Q‘%;E::=======-_____
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CITY OF LONG BEACH

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA

J. H. McCLELLAND

CHIEF OF POUCE
Date Fehruary 21st, 1939,
To T ,E r,.Director
TS JNent ,o0f Justice
W,a_s :L'f:nn
Dear sir:

With reference to your bulletin #1236'

. o
of Avcust 12th,1935 regarding FHarry Campbell
wanted for_ kidnanoine + Will you please ad-

vise if this subject has been apprehended in order that we may

455 Me LAND

Chief of Police

clear our files?

Arrested

Dismissed

Still wanted

@fAﬁ Bignature and Title

FEDZRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

’Qq {/P -, ~ A
vm%&’mmma 7'57£’/3‘y/&
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Mr. Ecnnv........}'_.
lr, l‘axworﬂl ceanme
My. Qlavh ~eemmmpaeen
Mr. Bn-b. '.--_...-.

lr. Mdutire .....
H.r N{choh SR,
‘r Qu’mx Tenm....

] ;\_ﬁu Gnndy.-..;._..
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! .m Eo‘ ulmctlodso‘ moipt of yom- 1.3.:..,- ated *

bnury 2, 1939, {nquiring whother Barry Ceapbell; sube - .

| Joct of l’douuficauou Ordor l1236 hmaod b: this

Bp
md h pnuntly in custody. The Identification: Order
previously issuved with refuvrence to
fore, been canceled.

TR TET " issuring you of ay desirs to ooogmu with yon h
all ntuu or m\nl hurut, ! -, ST

WOMAR

FEDLR~, - BUK"}u u,

L. 1) tht

Duru

to this subject ﬁu, thoro-
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735 Insurance Exchange Building
Des lioines, Iowa

tobmm 28,1939‘

i e AU

RS KT Recci s uc!mdlow otyo\\r £

ht robmxy 23, 19 in which you ndv:ln thn. .
_Mr. B, H3 Bomore $s p tiy oonfined in the - - “j ,\

~ ¥inn State !Ofomtory for ¥en at Bt, G.loud,v-' e
Minnesota, after having been sentenced an & tharge or =
second degroe grand larceny.

e e I have reviewed your communications
. T 77 in this case And note that the swindle you referred - e e
booocurrcdinlpril 1934, 'nxem\rs.thuforenu; o
to interstate tnnaportaticm of stalen property was - .-
not pasped until May 22, 193, and, of pourss, o
not apply in this cace. In view of thae fact that
more than three years timé has elapsed since the.
ense, thers does not appesr to be any action the .~ =
. - Federal Bureau of Imeatmuou can take at this t!.n!
with specifie reference to the offense, Howevey, X' :i;%: ¥
-'n ndvising the surrounding offices of the Federal
", Puresu of Investigation of the exacl whereabouts of.
.. Remore, in case it becomes necessary Lo qmauen hid ",
fin cénnocuon vmx hia mt ntiviuu ¥ o 4

' L ‘r JE& m ‘ s ai‘"ﬁuA
Specitl Agont in Gharg“:. sHosilne ddlcesn !

: U S T i
- RCC/mg o o

cc: Bureau o ’ N
Omaha , - .
St. Paul
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Kad ‘ f
Federal Bureau of Investination
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

Little Rook, Arkansas

N\

March 8, 1939

T=2
Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Weshington, De. Ce.
o
Re: BREKID. »
Dear 8ir: 4:

Keferenoce is made to your letter
of January $1, 1939 (7=576)e

Please be eadvised that on

February 11, 1939, Special Agent (A) L. A. QUINDRY oon=
ferred with pAssistant United States Attorney LZON B,
#ATIE’Z‘T relative to the dress mentioned in referemce
lettere On this ooccasion My, CATIETT advised that
although the apperent ovner is GRACEJGO LDSTEIN he did
not think it advisable to make an effort to return it
to her for the reason that she is presently confined in
Federal custody and by the time shs is released the
styles will have ochanged to such an extent thet the -
dress will be of no valus to her even should she claim
the dress, hence, Mr. CATLETT did not deem it desirable
to oonduot imwestigation to determine the owner of the
dress and suggested that it be destroyed.

Aocordingly, the dress has
been disposed of by the Little Rook Did sion Offiocee.

Very truly yours,

M &

H. E. ANDERSHN ,
Special Agent i Charge. — — o -
RECORDED - 2é 7 15¢7

| i LAQ: fw IND_I?XED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIS
i co = Dnited States Attorney, Littls Ro

{




‘Federal aur-n ot !nvuti;.tiul
luhing‘bon, 3 Go % o
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| hnro 1s trensmitted Lerewith, for the 1 orutim
of the Buresu, sm artiole whi Aopeka
itol of l'ohmry 25, 15359
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< was apoeal N
Yo PN . eonviction, !hoouovu a&uthoaqmmuamt . NN
73 In compection with the case eutitled TWRMOKN SUBJECTS; EDSIL o
AN YORD = Viotim, EXTORTIONR, tbe possibility was eonsidered thet letters .
’ mlmwmmthnighthw besn dispatched by Cassius licDoneld, o
- 3 particularly in view of the foot that itr, Ford did mot receive wy ad- &
9 41tional letters sfter MoDoneld's arrest, Jecordingly, s Spocisl Agest £
¢ . of the Detroit office eslled at the mumner home of Mrs, HcDonald, locsted a
N near Nutersneet, NMichigan ou Awgust 12, 1937, and at that ise interviewed ™
N 7 her in sm stteagh te deternine whetber she had & typewriter won which !
. seid extortion motes were written. £hs appesred wery such imcensed teo z
think that sxyore should approsch her comeerning & typewriter and stated -
thst Bureen Agounts hed ®railroeded” her hushend and otherwise dis 2

ar. v Memsrks oonceruing the Buresu's personnel wers mede. The Buresn Agent . . .
4-,__*~nmmmcmmwmmummnmun
:'_,,.,__ Whmmmm dmmfortnnutc
e e Bpecimens por threstening ber $a any way, - Toverd the end of this particne -
' ‘»m—mumuumwmcmmammuwmmm
' ormation that she 414 heve aa 014 typewriter in the attie of her -
- ' ——tome loceted &t 15800 Lekevicw at Troadley Rozd, Grosse Pointe
""———Pngnaum,-ﬂthtahnm Buresn igents to secure speciwens
L e ——ef thet machine jrwwiding her ettornay first gave Mis approval, Pursuamt .
W-te %0 this statement en Decsuder 9, 1937, a Speciel Ageat called ot WMrs,
e ¥eDontld's Grosse Poin® howe for the purpose of seouring specizens of
- Lo ths typewriter attic of this residence, lwm

3
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—— aher | jé L)5070 )
Wr. Q. Tamm ~ ‘y =
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the Pedersl Bureau of Investigetion,
and t0ld that if she had any com=
un Detroit field offics.

hh
to see

g ,,;.-" e % .

ired to make an appoimtsent for 11400 - -
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won b
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1937, Opon fnquiry as to whether she wished to
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"% . On Degembar 18
office stating that she

s

) §

t office, she stated in substances *No, I wish

%0 bave you coms out to my home in regard to ths typewriter,

17

Ae Yo on Decenmber
appear st the Detrol



, wmund ot u‘:-m.“u botter for me 0 ccoperate snd T bive are

| of Aha Detrolt effiee that there wea 50 4os

o ooy ¢ o e Intter to ¢
" Ua Doseitber 30, m'r “she wro

sanged to have my witnesses presont,® Upom being asked as to whet she *
.. esant by ba vxmuu present, she stcteds "Newspuper reporters - -
and ethers,? .ﬁvmd 4 '

mioulr -ulfuhd titude, - SR e g,
Tuforsation .m m- . :on""cuum, Potroft Sews, ine

mummwmm.
B T e U R e

& Lattor %6 the Director énclostng

swpp&nhkﬁu&hmh&h%%&l“«th%dm

Detroit office, the Duresu's thuon

. 7. 9legitinmataly sol the samerous past sod MMMum'h

110 instesd of Vattempting to scleptifically tuild wp impregneble cases _

B uaiut imnocent persons,® BNer letter wes a Mhsr harangue about the
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along m sans lines, &coanding sp snsver end going om a% length as %o
the Savestigetion in $he Ross kiduaping cese.

, ;uththhcmhmunrbthotfm'thimcrmxmm""

'!.ndioatmamntwamuudmuu

-»mﬂouuunmmwmmmﬂmn
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On Jemuary 29, 1938, tmandod & lstter
enclosing coples of the httcrs yreviously forwsrded te the Director end
the Attorney General, This letter aguin was of a vicious eritical mture

3
g
g
g
g

. Sod egain dealt WA Uhe Alleged froxing” of her Msbeade T

« lnm s@vising that the Bureaw files

hh&wa 1 mmmmmmm
uum«u«m-ihmmmnm.ummxmu
atmuuuwwmmumt nhuvstbu-m .

d‘td “W ”’ 1’”‘ e ___.‘«‘-gl‘..”. . d‘ . ”*“‘1_ ;

Murdnhctb!mnryn 1938 ummmp‘ndmlr
os f21led to refloct reseish of the :

menorandum of Septendber 30, 1937, Gescriting the astions of Nrs, EcDonald

oot tafaraing Wt correspontence mm. mu wes betng filed ~

..u:

P
3 .r,,z._‘; .

ST o pemwuany zz. 1938, Wre. KeDon1d Sdsressed -’mm o

Teaze Swzy, Senior Rerden's ant Leavenworth Peaitentiary, uu!ruun;
6 desire t0 Assisd Der Dusband, nndhﬁnhttcuﬂuamhr‘ .
- mym«mumuuuot Departaent, BShe eontinues

mwmuamnuu axtensive M" Als (the ”“""“'")
L2501 1ife Mstary and Ms sncestry. um.tfm hunmmweum

and s loug a8 you are 80 fnterested in belping te adjust persons socislly,
wiy dou't you sscist hial?®
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Kemorandum for the Director -7 - Merch 14, 1939

PR S T LT L e e Ay TP IS N [ s qemat e e .
TN R AT N TR I T e R SN T ey e

SR ﬂndor dute of Ju): 2, 1938. lu. ﬂchould 'roto io h-r e
hua'band and in & three-page typewritten somsunication conasnted h T,

- detall concerning newspaper articles, relating to the articles .
- written Yy foraer Special Agent Leon O, Turrou and his sttack on SR
- the Director. In this comsunication, which contimed in the sume .=~ . '~ -
=+ vitriolic manner as the formerly mentionsd letters, she referred . . -
~" «v.. . %o the Director as a publicist. In this letter she dlmM bor S
L attack c;dnat uu M.tomqy Gonoral s nu as t.ho . ¥

o %0 Iwubor 11, 1938. lrl. chould t-ehphoned lr. : :

, AJ.n.n B, Crowe, President of the Economic Clud, Detroit, lichim, e
"before vhich group the Director was scheduled to spesk. Bhe . .

"~ asked details oconcerning ths Diregtor's prospective arrival®in ;.

. Detroit and the time and place of the luncheon meeting, ant also -
asked to be allowed to spcak at ths luncheon, stating that she
wanted to vindicats a man, Wnen Mr, Crows realised who she wes,
ho refused to talk to her further and fgnored her request, At -
the time the Director was in Detroit in connection with thig =~~~
speech, ho was &dvised by & nmumber of nowspspsrzez that thay
vieved Nrs, McDonald as a mentul case.

VN >

' ‘e

77 In conaeotion with the conviction of Cassius MeDonadld 7
ror oonsplruc: to kidnap Edward George Bremer, a writ of hadeas
corpue was filed in his boho.lf in the United 8tatos District

* Court for the District of Kensas on October 20, 1933, The
principal allsgations of this petition porteia o ullegod M

. of juriediction and procedural defects in the pleadings, amd - - -
furthor auozo that Cassius NoDonald was de,riv.d of counsel,

T snended petition to the above habeas corp\u 2 L AR N
S s tu..a on Yoebruary 13, 1939, which, im addition to making

Lo further allegetions of the ssme genersl nature as contsined h
. the odglul poutlon. udo, tn mbltmcc, tho fouo'ing ohargou

(1) 'ﬂut porjury m ua-utod h ﬂu oun.n.; ,“. ww» PN

ceodings by Bpecial Agents Hanson, McKee and hm. 3
& . aodly i'%.tox’z and Cubsns who were witnesses im the .-
., 7. ecases pecial Agents named are apparently - -
- mesnt to be John U, Hanson, 8, K, AcKee and ',ﬁ\f.- R
.Ralph D. Brown, end the Bolton mentioned 48 ™ &7 7Lil o |

apparently Byron Bolton.)

8




- - ..

... llomorandum for the Directer ..

(2) That subirmation of perfiry wes comaltted Yy !hnlon,

. "lpparmt); fdentical with those accused of perjnr,y. I
. and the Adams referred to is possibly Joe Adame, i
*+“Maneger of the El Commodoro Hotel, Niami, n.oridc.)
- The substance of this allegation is to the effect -
-~ that witnessss were procured b; tbo peuona wud ‘
- to take ralu oathl. . _p

(3) That the birector of tbo m couitted rorgoq throm

;v - alteretion of the trauscript of the court yocerd, |
- 7+ 4tne allegation being to the effect that an altomuu B

: - of the teastimony oonoerning ransom in this case ms
nade froa "the destruction of alloged money was - '

“ordered Yy John Edger Roover, Desartaent of Justice®
0 read *by order of the Treasury Ds;artment of the
United Etates.®

(k) *That the Govermeont admits that the petitioner,
. - BeDoneld, was in no way eonnected with the offense,
end whe Governsent and the United States Attorney

-

:. - and his able Assistant maliciously insorporated ‘x
S peuuoan-'s me u one of tho porcou u the uh :

l Theso -noguuom are, of eourse, nnfonndod and untrus B
: Nﬂ lpmﬂ: upnunt the further wotk&azu of lrl. Iebonud. RERRENES

'>"‘;T'r IR

hbmry 18. 1939, without sounsel, and requested that a uto 4

be set for the hearing on the smended petition. Mo hearing . '+~ :
has, as yot, been held on the sane, o.ecordin‘ % tbo lufomtlon T
‘A which has b«n Teceived in the Daruu. }_, 1, o

o Ithurnﬂherboenlumod thttlrl. ‘Rolonald wes
monf.ly in Washington and registered at the Willard Botel oa -

Michigan, instezd of from Grosse Fointe, Michigen, es before.

Brown and 8cKee, and Yy Bolton and Adans. (The , _;,f,',t""j T
individuales aecu»d of subornation of perjury are .. - - -

- 8 ‘Ppuﬂd la Poderal Court ﬂ lanm cm g. 'ﬁ-‘:'.-"'t £

January 13, 1939. This time she registered from Watersmeet, .. -~ o



R Hﬂz l‘urthor rupoct to llra. lcnomld, tho nl.n h—
,diuh that following the eonviction of her hustend she became
active in his behalf and made eomplaints against various Burou
Agents wvho had particijated in the investigation of the Bremer -

SR kidna,ing case, The various charges made Ly Mra, MeDonald were e '

e s T

investigated and it was ascertained there was no foundation for .

S ' these allegations. These sllegations dated beck to April, 1937,

when she comaunicated with Departmental officials and with the -
¥hite House. The file in this case further indicates in-. :
foramation was developed to the effect that sbout Decesber 14,

1935, NMrs. MoDonald, using her maiden name, Edith Gordon, had - -
been in Cuba and she secured the services of a Oubun attornsy ‘;- -
who contacted all of the Governaent witnesses in Cubs, attempting

to Iy thea off and when this failed after a fashion threatened .
certain of the witnesses., Atteapts were also made %o dissuads = .. . ..
thes from proceeding to 8t. Pm. Likewise inforsation was . ... ..
developed while Cassius McDonald was in custody at Miami that

he had appeared to attempt to coach her as to possible testi-
mory in his behslf, particularly concerning his sctivities on

or about December 29, 1934, thus evidencing her closs association = .
with hcr husband and her duiro to nuin hh u omping jnauuo

Lo ALl of tho Momuon Auilubl.o in tho Burun'l files

: ooueorning Mrg, NcDonald was, on Jenuary 14, 1939, furnished -
Yy the Director to lr. ldnrd 0. le-p, lpooiul hlhhnt to the ' .
Attorney Ooncnl. _ - _ o
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« U Ad - :
: / Mr. To'lon...‘{ {

Federal Bureau of Investigation : :u,:m:/

¥nited States Bepartment of Justice Mr. Cleger.._..
Mr. Coffey ... ..

Mr. Crov). ...

Detroit - Michigan
March 14, 1939

Director B4r. Nich
Federal Bureau of Investigation M'Qm:: """""
¥ashington, D. C. ' B

Re: CASSIUS McDONALD

NBnass ansans canmas cncan.

Dear Sir:

On Merah 13, 1939, the writer was visited in/his office gy Mr.
JOEN MJCARLISLE, Steff Correspondent of Th Detroit News, who
is acqupinted with you and who is a very close friend of this
office and the Bureau. Mr. CARLISLE advised that he had just
been subpoensed to give testimony in the taking of a depositionm,
apperently on either an appeal or a writ of habeas corpus in
the case involving the conviction of CASSIUS McDONALD. The
hearing at which Mr.] CARLISLE gave testimony, was held et the
office of one FDWARD|BARNARD, an attorney at Detroit, Michigan.
Mr. CARLISLE stated that he had received a telephonic request
on Saturdey, March 11, 1939, from Mrs. CASSIUS KcDONALD to
attend the hearing at which time he emphatically refused and
was subsequently served with the above-mentioned subpoena.

The hearing was set for 1:30 p.m. and after it was over Mr.
CARLISLE telephoned me end advised that Mrs. McDONALD wes
present at the hearing and she was obviously attempting to
gather evidence to the effect that her husband had not been
adeguately represented by counsel et the trial inasmuch as the
testimony she endeavored to elicit from him tended to bear upon
the intoxicated condition of CASSIUS McDONALD's attorney at the

RECORDED & INDEXER
Mr. CARLISLE advised me that he testified to the fact. GE? AL BT INEESTICNT S
had seen McDONALD's attorney imbibing of liquors quite freely - Heres
after triel hours in the bar of the Lowry Hotel in St. PaulMAR 16
but that he could not testify as to whether McDONAID's attorney
was actually drunk during the triel of the'case or hoty, Sm&“r’.g‘
CARLISLE further advised thet at the close of his testImony, <
in which the Government was represented by Assistant United
States Attorney JOHN W. BABCOCK, he responded to one «quee%ioé—»—-—-‘-*e—““
put to him by Mrs. McDONAID, herself, to the effect that in
bhis (CARLISLE's) opinion, GASSIUSr McDONALD would have been
found guilty ®if he had been represented by the Supreme Court
of the United States, itself.®

COFIE3 DEST!L‘.DYLD
160 MAR 25 1965 )(

time of the triel in St. Paul, Minnesota. —1/ ShS
Z - /‘ 4
ha‘t




Letter from the Detroit Office March 14, 1939
to the Bureau

Re: CASSIUS McDONALD

A copy of this letter is being sent to the Kansas City Office
as well as to the St. Peul Office for their information iras-
much as this office is not aware of what action is being teken
in an ettempt to free CASSIUS McDONALD.

Very truly yours, s

<:: é:hn S. Buges

JSB:AM Speciel Agent in Charge

ce-St. Paul
cc-Kansas City

 Page 2



Bpochl Igent in Qu.rp
Kanus C:I.v R lisaonrl

' Deur Sirs

Reference is made to your letter of
.. . February 18, 1939, with which there was trens- o
. _ , mitted a ocopy of thebnonded petition filed in

L Ce bohllfofC:u.'mlli chonuldforc-ruofnbus A

1 -|. -_ e e L . . . © e

A g It is notod fru roremcc htur s.-‘ ',., N
S o thlt th. date for hearing this petition bad R
o not then been set, bDut it was indicated un li.ko]:

B , would be hurd boforo Inroh 1, 1939, .
e ’ .."‘If. is Gesired that you'nnodhuh ad- :
o - Bureau as to the status of this matter .. ' ..
Ry and as to axy developments which ‘bave transpird
R .since the date of reforonco hf,@o_g: e :
A o . :
s e, Nethen

- . I-.A.'—
. closs
ﬁ..ﬂﬂ

| |-.t

We. Cgue

Br. Poxworth ."-- 4:—.«,?_-__‘, - :
" Siwvia E"Q:LU:";F’/ > *ft-.% SL‘ Tloy
e, Moo SR N T

Br. Lester 1

We. Mslntire s ﬁ MAR 1 6 ’939 ﬁ'

. Q. Yomm  FEDERAL BB#SA;. L'f tMtSﬂG-\J’%OH
[— R — - L 41 : .u."'&x. A%
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
MARCH 21, 1939

Director ' AIR MATL
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. Ce

o
Re: CASSIUS McDONALD, Petitioner;
MISCELLANEQUS = PETITION FOR
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

Dear Sir: -
Rcec

Reference is mede to Bureau letter dated

March 16, 1939, (7-576) in t’he above-entitled case.
15:30

You gre advised that Assistant United States
Attorney HOMERYDAVIS, Topeka, Kansas, who is handling
this case for the United States Attormey's Office
telephonically advised todey that up to date the Court
hes not set a date for the hearing on this petition.

Mr. DAVIS stated that Mrse gI_A.S_SIUS\JcDONAID
has during the past month been in Detroit, Chicago,
and Grand Rapids, Michigan, obtaining depositions in
support of her petition, and that some of these
depositions have been filed in the Office of the Clerk
of the United States Distriot Court at Topeka, Kansase
Mr. DAVIS stated he has examined a number of these l

depositions, and he hes noted nothing appearing therein

to date, which reflects upon the integrity of anyone

in the Bureaue He said that the principel point that

Mrs. McDONALD seems to be trying to develop in these !
depositions is the fact that CASSIUS McDONALD®!s attorney, | 3/1, 5'/ éé‘
during the course of the trial of the BREKID Case, was :

constantly under the influence of intoxiceting liquore ' /YY\LL'A:

Mr. DAVIS was of the opinion that the facts Woved,
developed so far did not warraent the Court in grenting €1
a writ of habeas corpus to the petitioner, In this wt 5

connection, Mre DAVIS also pointed out that Attorney
JOHN’\}’HLLIAMS of Topeka, Kansas, who was supposed to

!?,.c-:fr-zp i ?, 5 /]é :’}5 ;/

istXED/[DERAL BURTAU OF INVESTISATIC o
Ci. O

FAnIES bi:a'momn
165 MAR 25 1965 pra



Director 2= March 21, 1939

therefrom, end up to date he has not been advised of
the name of his successore Mre DAVIS stated that
the Government is ready to proceed with the hearing
on this petition, and as soon as a hearing date is
set, this Field Division will be notified, :

represent Mrse McDONALD in' this case, hag withdrawn l

--2

Very truly yours, j::,

/

E. P, GUINANE
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

MBR:MT
62-1395




i '
.. - JO*IN EDGAR HOOVER /

™ ~—wIRECTOR v

© Federal Bureau of Inuestination
#nited States Bepartment of Justice

DEB:LL Mashington, . ¢. /
7-576-15081

March 25, 1939

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: CASSIUS McDONALD, Petitioner;
MISCELLANEQUS - PETITION FOR
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS.

i The Kansas City office has advised that, to date,
hearing has not been held on the habeas corpus petition filed
in behalf of Cassius McDonald. Further advice has been re-
ceived that the court has not as yet set a date for the hearing
on this petition.

It appears from informetion which has come to the
Kansas City office that Mrs. Cassius McDonald has, during the
past month, been in Detroit, Chicago, and Grand Rapids,
Michigan, obtaining depositions in support of her petition.
A number of them have been examined and nothing has appeered
in them, to date, reflecting upon the integrity of anyone
connected with the Bureau. Apparently the point being
stressed by Mrs. McDonald is the fact thet Cassius McDonald's
attorney, during the course of the trial in the Bremer case,
was constantly under the influence of intoxicating liquors.
It has further been noted that Mrs. McDonald's attorney,
John Williams, of Topeka, Kansas, has now withdrawn, and
what lawyer will represent her and Casgius McDonald in
this matter is not presently known,

Regpec ’

7/
E. A, Taxm bﬂ
[ ENCLW j REOQRVED, 7'5 7(,/"_ / NIDRNY B
4

FEDERAL BURFAU "“r; INVEST.CAT.O.
1933
07 $RTICE
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"“at the Paxton,Botel, CHARLIE'

S

In on vlth tho tigation looking to the - s
location of LOUIS}BUCHALTER, Gladys}Sawyer, the wife of mrry B ¢
c.’z’ES who as will recall was involved in the AN N

Bremer kidnaping case, was tly intervie 'luf— S
Damrar, Colorado., Mrs, Bawyer stated that in Mugust, 19364
when she was living in Omaha, Nebraska, she was summoned as & A
witness by a committee investigating the 8t. Paul Police De-" ;‘" T
partaent. . §he said that she hed to0 go to the Paxton im -
Omaha and was questioned for adbout two hours about ROWE, &~ T
the former Chief of Detectives of 8t. Paul. She said that Tom
Brown and her husband, Harry Sawyer, werse very close back in
the 0ld days, and used to see each other or call one another on
the telephone practically every day, Bhe said that whenever any .~~~
hoodlneuaintost.hul,homldlooknp&rqandhh_‘,_,h -

/ ; turn would fix it with Tom Brown so dntb.p;k up. t:.; o \

8he #aid she remenmbered when CLARENC ALLandB -

! were picked up and relessed on $500 hen they were . &z
& serious charge in some other city. ‘'She ui that Ku'ry ST e .

toldhorthat‘ronbro-nmtoget.cutontho oylnth. _

. Bremer kidnaping although she did not know whether he did or mots -

" Mrs. Sawyer stated that the before she was called to testify . T
& csbaret owner in Omaha, r

chotohorlndtoldhorto etmtoftom. Shouuthatcb S

wvith a lubpoem and refused to =k

| 15 She ssid that she and Harry had stayed at Charlie Futter's’ PR S

hblm for several days when they left Bt. Paul after the Bremer = - . *
k;dmping nnd were en rout,e Bouf.h where uny were hter picked np.

!upoctmny

; }7# 5 ’7é //503//(
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COFY (vft)

RAhe: DT em writing fo yan"at my sons’
. Velﬁey Davis request he said to tell you that
“'He knew you could have him transferd back fo "
Leavensworth Prison if you would 80, we his’ Pariants ST
" 'could see ‘him as whear he is we are to old to nake ‘. R Sk
.. the trip if we was abel but we are not abel .- e
_fipapcly he has ben in 4 years the _1,_of June I
' beleave and hes ben to Aleatraw, 4 years the 26 qf, "”
g October he said to tell you he jronld -never give
'you no”cause to reget if you would as we are gett;ng .
""" 'old end he 1s are only son we would sure lgve to. see
i, him befor we pass from this life we love him and it .
15 nothing more than natural to love the one that- has
streid away will you pleas_ help him if it lays in
your power to do s0 he wzas young when he got in bad
co end they got their influence over him he and if
-~ you cen help-him - to o be transferd back to-levensworth ---- -
Kansas I will apreashate your goodness to ward us -
.. his Father and Mother Mr. and Mrs. R. E. Davis, Valneys
- ‘Perints his fether will de 75 this Septembe: &nd I his ~
- ,Lother 11 be 65 1 Decemoer.
. i -’b“\ . .
Pleas anser thia leﬁter to me tell -
neifyou will sre not.» R :




E!’l. a :l mu. ” —‘
502 Scuth Walnut' Btmt
 Brietow, Oklshoma & .

: SR I -ta to acknovlodgo rocolpt or ;our lottu:, datod R
ﬁarch 20, 1939, ‘request'ng my assistance in oonnectipn”with ‘1.,« S

thé return of your som, Volnoy Davis, to tho United tatu il ;’
Penltouthry at Leaunwcrth. Kunm. ‘ " #; . .{f': - :;ti-’ :
u v » .',‘ -~ w B O LL' ~

pr* soners 1s not e mattor within the jur‘-dietion of this Bumm
Inesmuch mg this 18 & matter exclusively within the Jurisdiction
of ¥r. Jares V., Bennett, Director, Bureau of Priscns, United
s;uesmeparx eut of Justice Puilding, Washington, D. C., Y have
“ .. tukem &1 ,fnurty cr uforrlng a ooyy of your letter to Xp. =N

‘0~

ﬁ‘“ﬁn or tho abon fqetn. I hor m -111 nndorotnnl L
ey, lnabﬁtty,&q b&:of acststance to you ia connectiom with your: '
*. Tsquest 4};1- &3 return of your son to vt!u Pnttontlary ot Leaun- A

Br Goltey .. N
Kr Cr:nrl :

; |72 D ST .
:%—jr. Fion o~ \ i = r: v T .
"Hv ARer o
. Wz, s o
501959 % [
/ s
FOT F » 7 . . /. .'/
; - b OFEDLAA uumEd. mu.wmp. . ;
. (S -." ,“».:‘. [T .

N, SWREET g e



_JEL:KC

reference.

..';'rs-‘moez~ =

fan 'tranmlttingt horcﬁth.

','-ttontton as you may deem appropriate, a copy of P
letter received by this Bureau under date of - . *..
Harch 20, 1933, from Nrs. R. E. Davis, 502 Smtl ”
¥alnut Street Bristow, Oklshoms, requesting PN E
. assistance in comnection with the return of hor,,, T T
son, Yolney Davis, to the Unltod Stntn Penitonthry N
,n Loa'nmrth. Knnu-. S : T

—a

The eorrospondmt has been advised of this

¢ FEDERAL 4wt ltr f

- ~Mt$vlﬁn‘m

v: » U.?‘r i e .

il
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

Kensas City, Missouri
March 31, 1939

.......

] .
I 3
. — g

Director )
. Federal Bureau of Investigatiom
n Washington, De Ce tﬁ
a Dear 8irs RE:. CASSIUS JMcDONAL]), Petitiomer
' MISCELLANEQOUS = PETITIQN_ FOR
( \WRIT OF HABEAS CORFPUS o
% ] Reference is made to letter of this field division to the
J Bureau dated March 21, 1939, in this oase, _

q( \ You are advised that Assistant United States Attorfisy HOMEK
. DAVIS, Topeke, Kansms, this day advised that another amended petition
§ for a writ of habeas corpus has been filed in the United States
" [/ Distriot Court at Topeka, Kansas, in behalf of the above petitioner,
« This emended petition is in fact a supplemental petition to the _
Wﬁm filed on behalf of the petitioner in the o.bove
court on or about Februery 16, 1939 Copy of this February 15, 1939,
petition was furnished the Bureau by this field division under cover
letter dated February 18, 1939,

There is attached hereto a copy of the supplemental petitiom
-~ to the amended petition for the informetion of the Bureaus An

- examinetion of this document showed that it was dated March 1, 1839,

: and that it in substence charges that Assistant Attorney General BRIAN
< ’ MckAHON and Assistant Attorney General WILLIAM W,XBARRON falsely
o changed the trus testimony as appeared in the ori 1 transcript of
the trial reocord, for the purpose of deceiving the Judges of the Court
of Appeals who reviewed the proceedings before the trial court.

Mre DAVIS has advised that this matter is still pending in the
Federal District Court at Topeks, Kanses, and that he will advise this
office of the developmentse We are closely following this mattor here
end the Bureau will be advised of the progress of

[ EN LW ﬂ

,‘\( ( .\\J

W\
MBR3:B ’ \\/
.‘s Ence .
N CC = St. P&ul
&62-1395
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UNITED STATES OF AYERICA
In The United States District Court
For The District of Kensas
FIEST DIVISION

PETITION TO AMEND WRIT OF FAB®AS COFPUS

Cassius McDonsld, Petitioner, ) :
vs ) H.C. 525
Robert H. Eudspeth, Respondent)

To The Fonorable Ficherd J. Fopkins, Judge

Comes now your petitioner, Cassius NcDonald, end respect-
fully moves this Court for leave to flle a supplemgnf‘amendment
to his petition for Hsbeas Corpus #525 filed hereini .

To emend petition by Incorporating the following: By
chenging the word "Marshal™ to read "Beiliff" on psge #8, paragraph’
#1 of seid writ; that the word "Marshal" was incorporatei through
error as evidenced by depositions taken at St. Faul, wherein the
petitioner erroneously referred to "Bailiff" es "Marshal." .

To amend petition by incorporating the following: "That
the petitioner further alleges thet his illegal imprisonment was
caused by the false chenging of the true testimony, as recorded
in the originel transcript of record, td deceive and mislead the
Judges of .the 8th U.S.C.C.A., #10587, which deception is sprarent
as evlidenced by the U. S. Attorney's brief.

The petitioner shows thet in the United Stetes Court of
Appeals for the 8th Circult, in & brief submitted by the U. S.
Attorney for the Government as slleged, end introduced in evidence,
(see page #471 original trenscript of record) did then snd there

80 chenge the reéord to influence the Circuit Court of Appeals and



~omw
Se—

the Supreme Court of the United States, which caused the seid
Courts to fell into error in sssuming the record showed the eslleged
moneys were csalled in end destroyed under orders of the "Tressury
Department of the U.S.", which caused the said Court of Appeals to

place an entirely different and erroneous construction, prejudicisl

to the petitioner, in the rendering of the decision. See pege #4

of a typed opinion in U.S. Court of Appesls, 8th Circuit, #10587,
November term, 1936, Cessius kcDonsld, appellant, vs U.S., karch 6,

1937, page #4, paragraph #1 of the opinion which was mede to resd

I

as follows: ) T
«esse In face of record which showed: }:
", that this money hed been called in and
destroyed under orders of the Treasury i
Depsrtment of the United States." ..... :

The petitioner slleges that the above quotation 1s
false, and & freud practised upon the Court which will be shown
by the testimony in the transcript of original record, hereafter
set forth and made 8 part of this smended petition. .

‘hen in truth end in fact no such allegstion as sbove
referred to is contsined in the transcript of record. Nor did asny
witness testify to the above upon which the opinion of the 8th
Circuit Court of Appeals was based. The transcript of originsl
record will show positively the following testimony shows:

oo« THAT THIS "MONEY WAS NOT CALLED IN AND
DESTROYED UNDEK ORDERS OF THE TREASURY DE-
PARTMENT OF U.S. BUT UNDER INSTRUCTIONS FROM

ME. J. ECGAE HOOVEE OF THE DEFPARTNENT OF JUSTICEf
DIRECTOR OF THE FEDERAL RUKEAU OF INVESTIGATION.'

The testimony in the trenscript of record shows the

-2-



"ALLEGEDR MONEY" was destroyed at the request of Samuel K. McFKee,
Specisl Agent of the F.B.I. as ordered by J. Edgar Hoover, his
superior. (See transcript of record in the original case #10587:
Cassius McDonald, Appellent, vs U.S.A., Appellee, pages 206-207.

-As stated, Mr. McFee's superior was Mr. J. Edgsr Hoover,
of the Depsrtment of Justice. Mr. NMcKee further testified that
he, XcKee, had his instructions to destroy this aslleged money,
from the sald Mr. Hoover, and with reference to transmitting these
slleged bills to the Federal Reserve Bank. (See originsl
transcript, pages #209-211. _f;i

To further amend the petition by incorpofﬁ%ing the

following allegat;ons: ﬂThat the petitioner further slleges that
his 1llegel imprisonment waes slso caused by the Assistent Attorneys
Genersl Brisn KclMeshon's and Willlam W. Barron's falsely chenging
the true testimony as it sppears in the originsl trenscript of
record, to deceive and mislead the Justices of the United States
Supreme Court, which deception 1s sppsrent as evidenced by theilr
brief. ( See page #2, paragraph #3 and page 15, Supreme Court,
October term, 1936, which ié mace to read as follows:

eeeeeess"The record showed that such money hed

been called in end destroyed under order of

the Treasury Department of the U.S. without any

ulterior motive."

The petitioner further alleges that the above misrepre-

sentations and false allegations relative to the order for the y

"Destruction of the Alleged Mohey" above referred to was carried
into effect with the knowledge of its falsity by the Solicitor

General and the Assistant Attorneys General Brien McMehon and




Williem W. Barron in their briefs to the U.S. Supreme Court, #897.
The sbove shows that a frasud was perpetrated by Government

Attorneys upon the Sﬁpreme Court end the Cifcuit Court of Appeals

of the Unitel States of America. _This petitioner was the victim

of & malicious, wilful, and felse allegstion, &8s set forth in their

briefs, end from which this petitioner's unlewful imprisonment

resulted.

Wherefore the petitioner prays that the smendment be
RV

~

granted. o

(s) Cassius McDoneld
Fetitioner

State of Kansas )
Leavenworth, County) S°S¢

Cassius McDonsld, being first duly sworn on osth, states
he is the asbove petitioner, that he has read the contents of the
ebove snd foregoing motion end petition to emend Writ of Eabeas
Corpus, and that the statements and sllegation therein sre true.
Further affiant saith not.

Subscribed and swormn to before me this 1lst day,¥rchl939

My commission expires March 29, 1941

COPIES TO:

Honoreble EKichard J. Hopkins, (s) Wm. A. Hainer, Jr.
United States District Judge, Notary Fublic
Topeka, Kansas.

Homeyr Davis,
Assistant U.S. Attorney,
Topeka, Kansas.

Howard F. McCue,
Clerk U.S. District Court,
Topeka, Kansas.



COPIES TO:

(Continued)

John M. Williems,
Attorney at Law,
Topeka, Kensas.

Honoreble Frank Nurphy,
U.S. Attorney Genersal,
Washington, D.C.



March 31, 1939

o

¥r, J. Edgar Hoover ) o= .
e "{

Bureau of Investigatiocn

Washington, D, C. : _ L{/
y

Dear Sir:
Sometime back I wrote you a letter asking»gkout Xa
0 Barker and her boys. Could you suggest whefé I'miéht obtain
further information about them, The literature you sent me
was indeed interesting but I was unable to find in it anything
about ¥Ya or her boys, I am making a study of criminal mind
. reaction and here I find a most interesting case., I do not
wish to be a pest but am most eager to find anything on this

character and her associates that I can,

- Yours Truly,

REDORDED R
Doy, |1 2 )b — /5 083X
FEDERAL BUREAU O INVESTIGATICN
12 3,Cudon, |
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rectiud luy B, '31939, rezuesting further momms
concomlnc Berhbr .nd her boyu
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to ydﬁ. tut I must alvias you that the FEI &oces mot— Ty
Leve ery further msteriel relntive to tuis geng avail-
eble for éistribution,

Melr=ceo.. ...

. Niekois ...

ir. Guinn Tamer ..
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¥Federal Bureau of Inuestigation -
¥nited Btates Bepartment of Justice

Des Moines, Iowa co ‘ , v
- . April 10, 1939 e .

'PERSONAL AND CO

Director ‘ :
Federal Bureau of Investigation o o
Washington, D, C. '

Dear Sir: .

--

.~

‘ There is being set forth a letter written by JCHN
S

4348 East English Street, Wichita, Kansas, to Mr. PAUL
X\GR_I@P;E.‘L Des Moines, Iowa, which may be of interest to the .

: Bureau. This letter is undated but the letter was answered
by PAUL GRUBER on June 8, 1936. This letter was secured by : -
Special Agent E. H. WILLIAI'S when interviewing R. W} NEBER- .
GALL, Chief of the Iowa Bureau of Investigation, Dep Moines, .
Iowa, when conducting some investigation concerning MAURICE
DENNING, This letter indicates thgi/there may have been
some il1 feeling engendered in thefXansas State Highway
Patrol over the capture of ALVINOKARPTS by the Federal Bureau
oI Investigation. This letter 1s as follows:

) "Hr. Paul Gruber, »\-rvw:‘-“ ‘ /Z/ h/é // 02‘4

b joo - -
Des Moines, Ia. “"EW. . TEDERAL BREAU OF INYESTIGAT. ) -

w pEXHT
RDear Paul: ™
p {) How are you getting along? ;
/ have been busy I suppose on the Morni
side job, .
Have you anyone identified on g
that job? When I finish a case down here a
I may be able to help you a little if I 3]
can get up in that country.. _ £
‘ I wish you would take the covers i“i
\? off of some paper matches you can pick up '
for me in different cities you might visit, /
c matches with names of hotels or night clubs \
on the covers. \W' " ;
\\‘,,QO\P Y ’
t« ﬂ {4 ‘/{} ’

AP .5]



P. and C.
Director Des Moines, Iowa
Washington, D, C. April 10, 1939

Letter to Mr. Paul Gruber from John Spaulding (quoted), con't.

"One of our men, JOF ANDERSON,
got an awful trimming on the /JKARPIS cap-
ture after he had jumped him up several

times in the short time he went after e

s
T4

him and worked up everything that led S
to his capture even his man was used to o
catch KARPIS and JOE was sent off on

some pretext.

With best regards and wishes.
Sincerely,
JOHN SPAULDING /s/v

In the reply by PAUL GRUBER, former Agent of the
Iowa Bureau of Investigation and now an Agent for the
Milwaukee Railroad and living at Sioux City, Iowa, no mention
was made concerning any "pet peeves" on his part against the
Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Very truly yours,

<::}:If? 42244454221

R. €. COULTER,
Special Agent in Charge.

EHW/mg
cc Kansas City




Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
United States Bepartment of Justice
CLEVELAND, OHIO

April 14, 1939,

-

ﬁirector,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Re: CEREKID

Dear Sir: e

e
M w14
appeared
at the Cleve ice on March 31, 1939 and advised that

he had recently learned through MILDRED AUERBACH, nee MILDRED
| xUELMAX, that TED and BERTCANGUS, who wére convicted on a
charge oi‘ harboring in instant case have made threats of
retribution against MILDRED KUHLMAN hen they
are released from the federal penitentiary. -

Mstated that it was his opinion that
TED and B S were to be released in the near future
and in view of the information furnished by MILDRED KUHIMAN,
he believed it advisable to immediately report the same to
this office, especially in view of the fact that he had
served as an informant in connection with this case and had
furnished information

He state
o e fac t he had thus acted in the capacity of
an informant, he believed this Bureau should furnish him
some protection, in view of the statements made by TED and.
BURT ANGUS.

This information is being brought to the atten-
tion of the Bureau for whatever action it deems advisable
to take., It is requested that this office be advised in the

premises. T
— ' RECORDED

Vedy truly yo 37/ L-J7é"/“ ‘j 3.'
/ J%,;J,m“ BURT A 0] 1N SER e

AL ROSEN,
APB:MC &U‘L 59 Special Agent ii 17 1933
7-1 ”f H‘
cc=Cincinnati M : "
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. R;foroncov is -adc to your htter d:tod Aprllr nm, 5’7
1&32; oconcerning the alleged t:reats ndo minut Imm b"]
- K aD .

< £

ror mfomuw in this matter that the Bureau cannot furnish
protection to these individuals.

.ﬁb—c-t" b

FRORRAL ™ )
(TR ]
- - " _—

l’lun be advised in oonnocnon wuh yom' muut




1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

!l;_; Nt“} 1

Reference is made to your letter dat,ed ApriJl_ o
vising that Ssm Coker will be released from S

27, ad
Ll A e Stats Penitentiary at NAlester,

o onlay25,1939,mdthatyouhavarequastodtbomud

t, Toledo aaio, to;,takegﬁ.ninto eus‘body :

- States Rarsm

‘-

ea
. ot }»
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/

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
. J/ © DIRECTOR

~ ¥Federal Burean of Investigation
#nited States Repartinent of Justice

JE3RTH Mashington, . .
7-576

Karch 27, 1939

~.

MEMR/NDUL: FOR MR, RATHAN i
C) B
Re: Alvin Karpis, . a. et al (deceased)
Edward GeorgéBremer - Victim
Kidnaping.

v d
{)- There are presently meintained in the Laboratory's_rile
- of questioned ammunition specimens some 10 specimens regovered
in connection with the Bureau's investigstion of the above-
entitled case. It is felt trat these specimens are no-tonger
{,’ serving a useful purpose in being meirntained in the questiorned
P = specimen file and it is respectfully reguested that permission
be granted to have these specimens removed from the file,
photographed and returned to contributors.

The following is a list of the specimens referred to:

One .32 caliber auto. cartridge case, recovered on
Februery 27, 1935 at Kensas City, Missouri.

Two 12 gauge shotgzun shells.

Cne .30 celiber Luger cartridge case, and several
fragments of lead bullets, recovered at lielrose
Park, Illinois on July 5, 1935.

Four .45 caliber bullets recovered on November 25,
1935 et Bowling Green, Ohio.

One ,32 caliber bullet recovered at Ontarioville, Illinois
on Jenuary 6, 1935.

Respectfully,

=, 4. T

E, P, Coffey

> - _
RECORDED ,"f/é - [/SOF

c o oAr e
LUt J E

; , IN Y sy
AGUUKDLAD 0UPY FILED 4 f,{_ PN 4



.o -

-

, REoo‘B:D‘m

: fQLz;;:gji'f;im‘“f"f_ TR o S R SR A SN S G
FOOMR Y . T ] \g%f

DEBMEC lpril 28 1939

‘.‘ ll.m URPIB 'o‘o. Qi .1 (d‘c”M). L B :
mmommanmm-um-.ﬂ S

. € ‘v : .2 N . a B

CoL N ¢ . - . - Ry
o . %

o . : » u

Roforance il nndo to your lo-orandun datod,ﬁardh 27,

'1939, in thn instant case, tabulsting specimens recovered
in connection with the Bureau's investigation in this natter,
end requesting that permission be granted to have the same

reaoved from the file, photographed, and returned to the . -

contributors.

Authorisastion is hereby granted for this procedure.

Yory trul yoﬁr.;ﬂ.ﬁﬁ.
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lfi:_ffi. + John Edgar Hoover i
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: Refomoo h udo to tho Oklahou cxv éfﬁ.eo T
. lottar ‘dated October 3, 1938, a copy of 'hich was.. . "
i dirocud to your efﬂoo. EERIR OO s r
| e It mld bo nppreciated 1! you vould lupph
tho Bureau with any additional data in your possessiom
- relative to the pozeidble evasion of income tax as relatod
by Herbert Akers to Inspector Connelly, as indicated
in the mexorandum of £peclial Agent Frank 8, Saith
trwsnittod tit.h the lott.or o{x:,fertncc. e e
_ S LE m
o0 T " O
Sy i o ] <
N -;@‘“ E‘: (‘:- . ‘.‘ L RO e -‘7_. ‘3-312
- John Edgar ﬂoavar 2™y
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=%
Mr. Tolson V........ :'
Mr. Nathoo ... :
Mr. E. A ™ ;
/ Mr. Clegg R
Federal Burean of Inuestigation Mr. Coffey }
- Lir. Crowl
Hnited Btates Bepartment of Justice . E,,_:n §
Omaha, Nebraska, Mr. Foxwom ... :
April 26,1939. Mr. Glevis ;
. ). : 4
Xr. :
Mz ;
Director, Me. N
Pederal Bureau of Investigation, :: ;';.“ Tesun..
Lo
Washington, D. C. Mise Gandy ..
Dear Sir: RE: BREKID e
EDWARD McDERMOTT, Attorney, 940 First National Bank Building, Omaha, .
today informed me that this morning a woman came to his office, stating that \
his name had been suggested to her by MONSIGNOI}}EGNER, Private Secretary to N
BISHOP RYAN. She gave her name as MRS, CASSIUS}..cDONALD and informed him that
her husband, CASSIUSQMcDONALD is now confined in the United States Peniten- \‘

tiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, on a charge of conspiring to kidnap:- ‘EDWARIPBREMER. i
7y

She said that she desired to retain McDERMOTT to take a deposition .
from EUGENE O'SULLIVAN, a local attorney, who was one of the defense attorneys '
in this case at St. Paul, Minnesota, stating that CASSIUS McDONALD'S lawyer
was drunk practically the entire trial and that he .did not put up a defense
for him. She also said that she had traveled over a hundred thousand miles
since McDONALD was convicted, in an effort to obtain a new trial for him.
recall reading in the newspapers recently, where she attempted to secure a
similar deposition from Federal Judge GEORGE SULLIVAN at Winona, Minnesota,
who, at the time of the trial, was the United States Attorney. She further
informed McDERMOTT that her husband had told her that when you and Attorney
General FRANK MURPHY were recently in Kansas City, MR. MURPEY talked to her
husband in the penitentiary and told him that he was considering his case.

I

SORDED COPY FILED IN /

MRS. McDONAID informed McDER:MOTT that two Agents of this Bureau were
responsible for the framing and the conviction oif her husband. She gave these
Agents' names as SAK McKEE and JOHN HANSON. She also made some disparaging

remarks about the Bureau in gemeral.

McDERMOTT, who is personelly kmown to me to be of high caliber, in-
formed her that he never handles any criminal cases, and suggested that she

take her troubles to someone else.

FI;»’D cxep Ty yours
’DH/‘.S SEN“' QE E
-{ ’7 c.

VA
s v/ Special Agent in Charge‘

CWS/RMW
. CC St. Paul; Kansas City
REOORDEDs

Y e




(cony-cmew)

FrOERAL BUARYAU OF INV-STIGATICN

Chicego, Illincis
A-ril 25, 1939.
B SR L PO N a sz .‘_"'f « X ~ R
TR R Personal and f,. el
T L I Confideitial TN

. ; /\
Direstor S T e N o "
Federsl Bureau of Investigation 7 e ‘ "
s v?hshington, v, C.» IR
,Dear Sir""" o S ' .
oy on mrn 21, 1939, TH (G AS mm)nmn, 'FBI-22,459, .
w=s questioned at this Office. 'Yt will be recalled
that KIRWIN wes fonnerly sentenced for harboring HQMFER <&~

VAN METEE in St. “eul. During the interview with " R H
KIEWIN he was questioned ceamuslly with respect to the
killing of VAN METER and he informed the writer that .

OPFEIFFER who formerly ran the Hollyhocks Inn end wes - ...~ .. .. --
convieted in the Bremer kidnaping case, and T'0M GANNON, i

- who wrs convicted in the villinger case of harboring, _
nut HOMiK VAN MFPER on the spot for the St. “sul Police
Devertment; that PFEIFFtR is supnosed to have split with
the ~olice officers ten or twelve thousend dollars that
was found in a brief case carried by VAN METEk and that
TGii GANNON is alleged to have gotten VAN LETER's guns
end other equipment in return far putting VAN M.LER on

‘2
e

MTIINAY, FTiTY TN (

. the spot. . - . ’ ;. : v , ,
I thought the Bureau muld be mterested 1n receiving -
this 1nformation.
© e ery tmlv,voufsm..;;f X L

- “l"z -

S D. M. I-add.

o

i t L A,D‘ M. LADD S ‘ e T ' AT & : - - ‘
. i Special l.gent in’ vharge. 3 -
;‘ ‘A ot ‘ . N : : ’ R -~ .C ; A "‘f A

T S B moonr‘:: 74 /5 J /

) py ..LERAL BURzAU oF lH"E.ﬂk
NDIX Py APR 28 193¢ I
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Enclosure S} A/

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

500 Rector Office Building
Little Rock, Arkeansas
April 29, 1939

7=2

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Weshington, De Ce

\~f-?\-
\ M
W

Deer Sirs Re: Brekid

Reference is made to Bureau letter of April 28, 1939
uncder Brekid caption concerning an index on various types of

infornants whioch has been returned to the Little Rock Office to
be maintained here.

Inasmuch as the index, when received, was contained
in a mahogany cabinet with 1id, size 3x6x10, Receiving Slip No.
97 is being attached hereto to account for this piece of

propertye
Very trulyéurs

H. E. ANDERSHY,
Special Agent in Charge.

HEA :DTR

RECORD®N 0PY FILED IN AN /=7 £/ 7
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' Jvhéral Burean of in.li;ntigahnn
ﬁmteh States Beparfment nf Justice

.

Little Rock, Arkansas

April 28, 1939
7-2 o

Director ) _
Federal Bureau of lnvestigation
Viashington, D. C.

FE: BREKID.

S22 - SK

Dear 8ir:

S~

-
o
- ed

Reference is made to Eureau
letter of April 26, 1939, (7-576) in the above entitled.case.
This is to advise that I do not have any additional informa-
tion concerning the possible evasion of income tax by -~ -
officials at Lot Springs, Arkansas, except rumors which have :;;;
come to me from time to time.

In the event the Bureau desires, ‘
I shall personally contact several of my sources of information

in Bot Springs for in??rmation regarding this matter, particularly

&/
v/

es it refers to MayorficLAUGHLIN and other officials in Hot
Springse.

Agent learned from MNr. JIM POULAS,
a hotel keeper at Eot Springs whom I have known for years, that
SAM V.ATT, a gambler associated with the Hot Springs sdministra-
tion, would undouttedly tell the truth if brought before the
Federal Grand Jury. I feel thet it would be possible to obtain
the names of several other persons who should be in a position
to tell the truth regarding oconditions there. . .

RROCRIRD CoPY i

‘/41
[N

-

(
It is my understanding that the &"gﬁ,

gambling establishments controlled by Killiam S. Jacobs bhave s C;
ceased to keep books, and that ¥r. WATT has first hand infor-

’

LY ' 1
? o . RDED Very truly y

mation concerning the whole transaction.
N ¥ 4 ou;zz f;;a/ /(:;71<TJ

L
VE ¢
ot 93 & c
via\
ot 7 INDEXED A

P b,ls’ H. E. ANDERSEN,
19 Special Agent

HEA:IN ’ . ———

oc Cincinneti
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s 77 Beference 1a made to your letter dated April 26,

l’”’_ ‘.;_: . PR e e R

It {s ired that you personslly contact any

sources in Eot Springs for the informatiom referred to in
your letter eof referunce.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

s, THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT KANSAS GHY, MISSOURL .. s S x.c. AFILE NO. 62«1396 . -

,\.

‘mmnlpr
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| mupoRTmADERAT . "‘:.

mrsns c:rt. )ussomu

T mscm,mmws
rron mn WRIT OF mms conms -
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Aui.ntwt Unitod statu Attorney, l'opah. 'T,;- et
Kansas, advises that on April 19, 1939, - B
he appeared before United States Distriot
- Judge RICHARD J, HOPKINS, Kansas City, ~..° ,.: 3

,,'xansa.s, and filed en answer in behalf of Y
tho Government to the (heretofore reportod i
" eshended petitions for a writ of habeas . '

. eorpus filed in behalf of CASSIUS MoDONAID )
_.in the above Courtj.(further that)Mrse GABSIU! o
‘'MoDONALD' appeared before Judge HOPKINS on ~ ™ " =™ =
April 19, 1939, without an attorney and
requested permission of the Court to take
more deposition :."tho:b’f:he Court uvoroly

- reprimanded her For afpearing before it - —

: ) " without counsel and told her that mo hoar:l.ngl

S S -.‘ would be held on the matter until she was A
T represantod by an uttomey of recorde v -

P T aitn TN ot IR gy SN
-

I.dbter tron Mroit to Buroau, 'lhroh 14,19393; L
' ;,tnd letters Kansas Gi.ty to Bureau. March 21 .
'and !aroh 8, 1989¢ - i4si " "

g =

oa ‘April az, 1939. Agent 'teuphonoani -~
contacted Assistent United States Attomq 'ﬂ;; ‘

S "x‘« -

- -

BrECIAL ASBNT . { L0 dloc mmok mmmmmmwncn
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tHOIER DAVIS n.t l'opdca, Kanaaa. rolati.vo to devolopnmﬂ: )
. in this’ ouo. ‘Mre DAVIS stated that on April 19, 1939y ins T
he filed an answer in United States Distriot Courty ™ : - fol
Kansas City, Kansas, before Federal Judge RICHARD 5 S

'HOPKINS in behalf of the Govermment to the matters ,,?; ;, :
7. set st in the heretofore reported smended petitions :
> . for a writ of habeas corpus in behalf of MoDONAIDe ‘.i‘
.+ Mre DAVIS stated that an April 19, 1939, Mre, CASSIUS --’
" . MoDONAID personally appeared before Federal Judge HOPKINS :':: =" *
" ~.:'and requested authority to obtain additional dopositiom ' o

~ “4{n this matter. When the appeared in open Court before

~ Judge HOPKIES and made the above request, lMrs, l!cDONAID
was without oounsel, her attorney of record having ..

~ withdrawn from the cases Mre DAVIS advised that:- 7
Judge HOFKIES severely reprimanded Mrse KoDONAID Afor .
attempting to act ad an attorney before him in this - }, R

. matters that he told Mrse McDONALD that he would not - =7 - :

... recognize her as attorney of record in this case; u:d

", that he would hold no hearings or enter mo further .. . =~ "~
orders in thie matter unmtil Mrse McDONALD had seocured
an attorney, and a record of seme had been filed in his
Courte Mre DAVIS stated that in view of the above ruling
of the Court, the matter is in status quo, and nothing

‘farther will Be done by the Court on this potition until’ T

llra. xommm gets an attomey. o g

WEVBLOH‘.D

. -f < mms CITY FIEWD DIVISION at Xanbas cu-y. 4
nmas, '111 ronow and report prooeodi.ngs in thil RS

alw
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| iohtln to the pending indictmenta in your district arising

Teaver, Barry Bawyer, I&:ua Barrison, Joseph Patriok
rg:z ead KIchard Hoe,

.
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Victor B, Andersom, loa.. o
United States Attoraey, e
. Bs. ’0\!1, .lnﬂ‘l@“o I ':W"‘W'L’\-';' P

-—
¥ Lt N . B
¥ . A Y A

' Dnr Mr. Andersaut ' ‘_

Rorcrqeo is ndo to mr lottor ot lsmh 34. 1'39, =

out of the kidnaping and ianterstate traasportation of Bdward
¢.OBremer and Willi:m Hasn, Jr. After oonsidering your stute-.
Eemts and 4in viex of tbe results iz previous $rials, suthority
s heredy grmtsd to disiss the touovlnc lndxotnenn.

Ro. 6095, as %o AlvinQu'pu%z, uraﬂutor, m
_ ©Davis, Bu'r;ﬁcu bell, Kimer‘Pamer, Esroldhlderton,
- #{I1Tax Weever, Harr’d&uyar. ¥illian Esrriscn, Johm
U Doe_snd Richard Ros, cherged with. mwapins sad trens- trens-
)ortlng interatate Ed\mrd G. Brau'. SRR o

- Noe. 4Q96, a® to Alvin xu-paﬂu. Barry cwybon. nmn_

R 1 ton, Jobm Doe e o
ahargdd with maylrao: to ndnp -d tmnport lntmtsta

s Ve Y &5 T
'~ : "’*

thu-aa.k'ner -»,,;_, .

lo. 6174, as to nvm hrpcvl " Mhur Barkor, 'ol:q -

Davis, ¥Williem Barrison, Byroma Boltoa, Elner Famer and

Harold Alderton, churged @ & ooupiraq ud tm-pomu
o ,utcrmu Edwerd 0. Bremer. .

o '_»,"‘.u S
.47,<«~-1, "‘,
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o, sam, "as 't Ath Eaiita, Artaur Basker, Bv?%?n Bolton,

John P, Peifer, ct;erln J. Fitz@ereld, Klmer Farmer end 2dmund
C. Bartholmey, ehirged sitt honsplmu. kidnsping and trans-
porting in 1ntorn~.ta commerce ¥illiem Hems, Jr.

- et e 0

J
T -7 /
Ny ti —_ -
% ?&;‘u': ’7 é 7@



o, 8 s to ne ' Karpavies, Arthur Barker, “gohn P, Piefer, .
chu'ln i nisgornn. rpyron Boltona, Kiner Farmer snd Eanund O
. Partholmey, ob cherged Wita conspiresy %o udup ana trauport is
utorstata oouoroo mma nm. Iny: A T

" How usv. as to nvn ‘xarwnu.

i

Agthur Berker, Jona P. Peifer,
end Kimer Farmer, éharged with eonspiraqy to '

_Charles Jo. Fitzgerald
ktdn-p ud m:port ia l.ntor uto oanuroo m.nu nm. Jr. L
arur. eharsod vnh

in mtorst,te oonor«' '

io. 6266.' as o 'Arthur &rkor ana nnr F
_oonspiracy 40 tmoport -nd ;msporttne

qucﬂ m, 3 Te

)

D.parhont uun thuo ouu ere ﬂnuu: uuluod.

l’lcan advi so tha
4 PR 2. 3
Y »:-*'u.,,,. ) \! ‘ /E, 2
VLIRS D ey th. Atvorney qurd..
BrIBN xdt..nou,

Auutant Attoraey Gaoral._ »
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o RﬁggsomslmmAT CINCINNATI, OHIO et e rn Chicagc»-u.z No.,. 7‘82 ey
* nponmn:xr . ", PR mnwumw [N s nn-onumiv ) ""5- TR :
: e 1 WHICH MADE - % . "'{-'."".. .
' Chicago, ;.}linois 5/16/39 5/9[39 Y 1. MUZZEY 53 - 4 /ehc o
o | GEORGE TIKI 3 "‘"j‘: ' g e CHARACTER OF CASE o T

~ DR. JOSEPH P{MORAN, with eliesee, A.+7 .| KIDNAPINGS OBSTRUGTION OF JIB- |
. FUGITIVE, 1.0, 1232; et al. = ... 1. ] .TICE; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES,

EDWARD CEOROSPBREMER - vIc'rm” NATIONAL FIREARUS ACT. .

A ' N - v . .
e ."fg_i »3:_ s -‘ '»'! .“ '> ] "’_:‘, e e "‘.q' e = . B N

"é

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: “ Docket Nos 28,791 in the office of the clerk :
Lo i e of United Stales District Court, chicage, ~ -
’ S T Illinois, reflects case against MATTHENW LEASON
\ o w7 il gtricken from docket with leave to reinstate .. .
- o .. on December 30, 1937, by order of United States
e v . District Courty; Judge WILLIAM H. HOLLI- ~0n L
. J R T -~ September 29, 1937, order entered by Judge HOLL'I
1 T ’ - canceling bond of GLEASON and releaeixg h:un SETERE
J/ / ek o hie om recognizance. C g e g T L et

S S .-._”un,{-.. . .‘. Ll ot

Pe :
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent J. L. BRENNAN,

Yo e Chicago, Illinois , dated Angust 15, 1938. oAt

! .lgent examined Docket Ne. 28 '791 in the office of the
clerk ef the United States District Court, ’which docket reflected .-
" that in the case of gnited States against MATTHEW GLEASON, alias
m GLEASON, an order was entered by United States District Court
BRI WILLIAM H. HOLLY December 30, 1937, striking this case fram . : -
’*;’;the docket with leave to reinstate., ‘It was also moted that on Sep-"

“: " fember 29, 1937, an order was entered by United States District .- 7.
. Court Judge HOLLY ca.nceling the bond of the defendant in the a.mounb o

- - of $3,000.00, releasing the euretiee » gnd aleo releasing defendant '

. o on his own recogniunce. e e ' PRSI
AR gL *" B s %
i LIt will be noted h-om the foregoixg that there ‘has Fy

| been no chaxge 1n the etat.ne of this matter since the det«e of reference

v . reparte " - mn:m.;‘ g

-| APPrOVED AND v " DO NOT WRITE INTHESK SPACES . “= & .-
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e L $u'.

ryoF, of the briminal mvuxon of e

Dop-rea-nt. cwWlled and stated that he/ould like tG have co .
/a csse history on John Dillinger, DocKBarker end Alvin - v
Xarpis; however, frcm questioning hism, 1t eppeered that L W
Er. Pryor wes interested in ebtainlns the erxnilnl reeordl

Lo

) 'of the three above named indfviduals omly. o f‘
’\‘\
R ¥r. Pryor wes requested tc send a memorandum -
> tc the Director concerning his requess. N
o™X | R s LT T . )
N I . Respectfully, -~ . . | \
U e T
oo i N A 5 0 Voo N
._.:;-? - LA
W -
=
(]
. e
: —
¢ &
'Vateﬁ out! we ahoul&";f' : ;;t )
- {gnore request unless there i
ﬂf .18 reel resson MK TINESX !

'fqr,thém.;
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» JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

.“.h::.\v’

Federal Burean of Inuestigation
United States Department of Justice
Washington, B. ¢.

May 19, 1939

EAT:CHS Times 9:55 A.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE
O .
RE: FEIMER FARMER

Mr., James Bennett of the Bureau of Prisons was contacted
and advised that the Director had secured certain informa-
tion that he thought should be referred to Mr, Bennett
concerning a prisoner by the name of Elmer Farmerj,who

was sentenced in the“Bremer Kidnaping case and who~-is now
at Alcatraz. Mr. Bennett was informed that an informant
of the Chicago Office furnished information to the effect
that considerable pressure was being placed on various
people in an effort to obtain the transfer of Elmer Farmer
Jrom Alcatraz to some other penitentiary. He was further
advised that some prominent political man is supposed to
have received $1000 for endeavoring to use his injfluence
to get Farmer this transfer.

Mro. Bennett stated this case had not come to his atiention
as yet but that he would dbe glad to check into the matter
and ascertain if anything has been received in this
connection. He stated that he personally approves the
transfers into and out of Alcatraz and he was quite

sure nothing had been received regarding this situation.
Yr. Bennett was informed that a mem m would be fofwarded
to him relative to this matter.
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‘h‘ Tolcor,

Federal Burean of Investigation .
Hnited Htates Bepartment of lusfire'

Chicago, Illinois o

May- 17, 1939

’| .- Y
Mr. Glavin ... ..

Mr. Earbo ...........

‘Mr. Leswer ..._.......

Mr. McInt're.........

N°r. Nickols. ... ..

¢ Mr. Quin Tam ...

Dlrector M. Treey ...... ...

Federal Bureau of Investigatlm e ORady e
Washington, D. Ce.

Dear Sirs __...___-RE*OBREKID

The following infomat.ion is being furnished for. the in-
terest of the Bureaus

, _On S ENT R. N. PRANKE, mné"mter-
vie ascertained frog him that
about seven or

b—
~D

NG
é

Dy

B

months ago he earned that CHAUNCEY§ REED, United o

Stat o gresgman from Du Page Coun ol inoi is supbdsed to have =
regeived 000,00 ving to use hia uence to see that EIHER .2
OEAIMER was transferred from Alcatraz Penite H‘; 1o_same other yen’i- 2
tentiary, Informant sta afte’r‘”ﬁ:ED received the 31,000 e
FARMER'S sister or brother, named JIM, is supposed to have receiv- »
ed a letter from the Bureau of Prisons or Attorney General of the 2
United States, wherein certain questions were asked regarding EIMER 3
FAR(ER'S personal habits, health, etc., and that this letter is 3
supposed to have contained a statement that they were contemplat~ 3
ing changing FARMER from one penitentiary to another. .

RECOS %gruly yours,

[

v
w o) Dot '



e ‘ .L'onﬂr-tugd Mc hfomﬂou uMc& 'ml
rn

gn I destre to advise $had tnformation Aas -

" recently Deen furnished so @ representative -

ts bdeing made to Aave Slmer Furmer transferred :
Jrom Alcatraz Island Penftenifary #0 some =~

was nade that o prominent political Sigure Aad

recetved $1,000 for the use of ARts tnfluence

in endecvoriag to have this transfer effected.

You will reccll that Llmer Furmer was convicoted
Jor his paritcipaiion with meuders of tie . ...

desire to express my personal view that furmer -
. $8 the :gpc of tndfvidual who should bde S
|y oondinued fa euatodg ot Alcatras Pcnttcnttcry_..

mly nm,,

Yc}y 't

GU‘MMUNIEATIBHS SEGTIM i

MAILED
MAY 23198

H
i
(‘._ P. M,
FROEAAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,
L 9. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUTTICE

.of the Bureasu alleging that o goncerted cffm 1o

“Barker-farpts gang in the Bremer ¥idnaping. I

shed to you telephonfoally recently by m-. P

~other Federal peaal tnstitution. fAe anog‘cﬂon” :

wenwnep oy 5 v Gl 2 S

Ay

-2

~——

Z



-0/ $he Bureau of

1o

hr your !nfomﬂau 1’ a. P

’“\"fmcuﬂﬂuy herewith a copy of @ Rendrandia
addressed to the Director

which I Aave tods
teons. JOF yowr
tnfornation In this repard datc Aas
Jurnfshed to the Bureau allgging that mtted
States Congresaran ChaunceyNieed of Illinois
recently recefved §1,000 for the use of his

tnfluence tn Aaving ElmerXfurmer transferred
Jrom Aleatray Penttentiary’ to gome ether
Federal penal institution. If any addtﬂom.l

- data ts received upon tAfs matter I vtu
: trangmit Ji to you fuedtatdy. ]

" 1,... 8

e Rnpcomny,

- ’/ .
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HY & - J
A ,/5 7 7 e .
b wopzEd /[ T O
JlJI\ O i) 15‘



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 ~
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S mschmmous
n:on ron mm oF mms copms

" Assistant United States Attorney HOER bw:s. :
- Topeka, Kansas, advises no change in: s‘batus
of this oase sinoe the last roport. W

s -
R L TR

A;f".

Report of Special Agent X. B, RHODES, SRR me
Kansas City, May 4, 1939, ™ e e

AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI S

- \..._.... (e
.‘ N

--d~

R T

On June 1, 1939, Agent telephonioally oqntaeGQd
~ .Assistant United 8tates Attorney Hmﬂﬂinmﬂls of
..° . Topeka, Kansas, and, Mr. DAVIS informed that™
% i there has been no cﬁange in the status of this
-case in the United States District Court at™
‘Kansas City, Kansas, since he last discussed the
L matter w:lth Agen'b on April 22, 1939. e

%&tﬁlhnsas City,»xhnsas, uill follow and report
Proceedings 1n this mttor. ,.-

DO NOT WRITK IN THEESE SPACKS % .- in v

N " TR
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Ploaso bo udviud that. on lhy 25 1939 2

" from the Oklshoma State Pmitentiary NcAlester, whers he viad -
been serving a sentence of twinty-five years for bark robbery,

a0 he ‘was immediately taken 1nt.o cuat.ody by t.hev Unltcd St.atu

i lnrshal, lukogoe, Okhhuu. '

-

B On llu 29, 1939 coxm was nrnlgned beforo Pedeﬂl Judge BJGQE

_RICT, Muskogee, at whicl~time his bond was set at $15,000.00.
'COXIR was advised by Judge RICE that he would instruct the Marshal
to not rwwove him for four days but at the expiration of that time,
Af he had not made bond, the Marshal would be instructed to im-

‘ aediatoly Tenove hin t-o tho Northem Distrlct of Ohlo Ior trhl.

- ):’
. i T "- "-i_,_v . - Q R L . N
N A T L O S
RS o '.,,, m;, ,,..,.. ;o
U R 3 £ ! R, -
Wy e P’ T e e L& B H o~
-y 2 LAl e w,;_,n By, S A KN Lo
: P B - * . N e e t .

l. B. PLSTCB
8pod.a1 lgcnt.

|

SRS

[
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
¥nited Btates Bepartment of Justice

Suite 1729-111 Sutter
San Francisco, Cal ifornias
June 10, 1939

Director
Federsl Buresu of Investigation

Weshington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

CBK\* While et Alcatraz Prison on other metters, the
7’1&__

sttention of Specisl Agent A. E. FARLAND was celled to e
///\\ letter which was being sent out by VOLNEYUDAVIS #271,ﬁ7

.

Mr, WAITEé*bORINSTON. record clerk elso advised
that there is & detainer which was filed by the Werden of
the Oklahoms Stete Penitentiary on 11/11/35 on & charge
~ of "Esceping while on leave of Absence",. . 2¢ \lg

Copies have been mede and are attached hereto. ? As

Very truly yours,

ﬁ-—’s
o L. Pieperz I '
eial Agent in Charge.
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ST **'m -_- -1‘-»:~-'o llrl La B. Hofmah

- ﬁéé;n‘dﬁ 'i'ou.

CoOPY

From = = = « = Volney Davis #271-A2

4 SC. Y 2 B N

a,’ Routs &, ‘Box PLEME S

1 ‘wes gled tq
I sure ha’ced to hear lbout Dolore gotting hurt.' I hope she -
_has recovered by this time you receive this letter, I wes gled by the time
~t0 hear she snd Charles were doing so well in school. You should hnve taken
hea.' to the Doctor. One can ‘never. tell an 1njury or that sort. ; L.

A o I an 'ell nnd reeling good T:oth mentally%nd physicaliy. '

’ I Just received a 1etter from the Folks, 8slso one from the Court of the Courtv

st St. Paul. She informed’me in regards to having my judgment corrected, I
_have hopes having this sentence here, set sside, through hsbeas corpus hesring
in regerds to my sentence being illegal by me having been denied a constitutional
right of which I was ignorant of at the time of my ples end sentencing. If Y

am successful it will be one time my ignorence was an asset.

The reason I havan't been writing is becesuse of this business
I have beea taking care of.. It will be some time before it cen be consumnsated,
Then after that if I am here still, I will try to 'rito rogul.rly. :

: '1‘011 aister llorrilon I lpprecicte her pra?.ra.' Tell her

%o g1va my regard‘- to Elmer and that 1 hopo for him to get well some day. b

| ’ o e, o

S o =05 1T vouid liko to see you all. and surely will 1f T evér lesve

here. ‘I'he 'eather :ls a'ful 'indy here this time of tho yoer, but not very cold.

s R v‘i‘f“. Jv RV T

M.ma aaid tha£ a hail atom ruinod'j)apa".; gnrdon.-f'!_



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

“ » DIRECTOR
- - Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation
- United States Bepartment of Justice F e
DEB:LCB MWashington, B. €.
June 19, 1939
Mr.

N “Q

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIFECTOR _, | B i
: Y, . 3
%

As of possible interest to you, Agent A. E. Farla.mi‘ TrmTAm ot
while recently at Alcatraz Penitenti: learned of a letter
which had been sent out by Volney Davigdwhich indicates hie
intention of filing a writ of habeas cofpus in the possibility
of effecting his release. He indicates in this letter which
was addressed to Mrs. L. B. Hoffman at Tulsa, Oklahoma,that
he will maintain that his sentence is illegal by reason of
denial of his Constitutional rights of which he was ignorant
at the time of his plea and sentence.

Apparently he refers to the matter of being advised
of his right to counsel as numerous other prisoners from
Alcatraz Penitentiary have petitioned for writs on this basis.
It was learned, however, that there is presently filed at
Alcatraz Penitentiary a detainer placed in favor of the Warden S
of the Oklahoma State Penitentiary against Davis based ona /) -’
charge of escaping while on leave of absence. e ‘\.

p
\

(]

E. A. TAMM
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‘ TRUE DETECTIVE MYSTERIBS
Chanin Building ,
w s t. . 122 East 42nd Street i
' - - New York, NT. S 3

Inne 12, 1939

lionﬁl I;' ..d' gar' lﬁébiéi;, ﬁiréétor,‘ : SR
- Pederal Bureau of Investigatiol,’ T
Department of Justice, ~ "-. LT ‘
washington, D. c. e T T ; RS
: Dear llr. Eoover. e x ‘ e
: . Attention or Mr. L. B. mchols ff ) v
' I am enclosing herewith a copy of the memo which I spoke
to you about o'rer the telephons toda,y , -
I want to say how much I apopreciate your kindness in
alloving me to forward this to you for your consideration.
- With best wishes and kind regards, I am, -
g Sincerely yours,
r“‘ _1:"" / ) - . '..::" . ..»'v’ - -:":"Ti . >
S/ Jogn Shuttleworth
7. Jomn Shuttleworth

s Ly T

TNDEXED

/

/

ORIGINAL FILED IN ¢,
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: . were hvaria'bly "800'1 811'1" : ' -
' . T } an 817‘1!& the foresoins deta:lls becausehrra.nkly t‘he woman nPPeal‘ﬂ ‘ig»*:. e

COPY (g

MACFADDEN PUBLICATIONS INB.

NO ORAL INSTRUCTIONS
LEGAL DEPARTMENT OFFICE MEMO

¥R. J. SHUTTLEWBRTH FROM: MR. ELLENBOGEN  COPY TO:

; -;Mm WALLET lIZARDby RichardPirsch * :rm APRIL '39

l'oted and returned hvewith; f‘l'ho_!ew York, attorney for this claima.nt : ‘; ,
called to see ns todey in qrﬂer %o exhibit waridus books of newspaper .-
clippings proving that Mrs. Matson has been nationally known as .. " -
Klondike Kate for almost forty years. - I reviewed these clippings and.

. I £ind that Mrs. Matson was: formerly Kate Rockwell, daughter ofa .
s ‘United States Dlstrict Court Judge; that 4n 1898, at the age of eighteen,

* " ghe went to the Yukon where she gained prominence as “The queen of the
""dance—halls‘_ Subsequently, she decame the shweethsart of Alexander
Pantages, who later amassed a tremendous fortune as a motion picture .
magnate; that he left herm in 190, and subsequently married another
woman, resulting in' a dreach of promise suit by claimanf, which action -
" was settled out of court for a substantial sum. That Miss Rockwell,

" 1in or sbout 1910-1911.. d14 marry Someone whose néme 18 mot furnished, .-~
but from whom she was divorced four yoars later. That in 1932, she
married a John Matson, a gold prospector, whom she met in 1900 in the
Yukon; Mr. Matson is still 1living, &8 over seventy years of age and -
that their married 1life is happy, but most unusual, since they see

each other only once a year for a few weeks, when Mrs. Matson travels
from her home in Bend, Oregon, to the Yukon on an annuzal pilgrimage.

"The Sunday Oregonian®" of Portland, Ore., ecarried a five-part biographical
story of Mrs. Natson in the issues of January 6, 14, 21, 28 and February
4y 1934. She i3 an honorary member of almost every civic and fraternal
~'_ organization in and about Bend, Ore. and is well and favorably kmown -~

- throughout . the states of Ge.lif‘omia. Oregon and Waghington, ' as well
" a8 the Yukon, as a really remarkable woman and for her charity and ._
philosophy. Will Rogers, Rex Beach, Irvin Cobdb end prominent public
officials appear to be emong her closest friends. She is a legend 1n
_ - -the Yukon, but apparently she has pever been regarded as immoral; on
" the contrary, she always fought for the segregation of the tmmoral -

.~ habitues of the Yukon from the dancors m the eate, who she clamn

.%o be just the opposite of what tha ‘titled "Klondike Kate™ conveyds
It is, of course, possible that Meade actunally married a woman who - -
.-~ was also known as Klondike Kate, in which event we can assert the de- '

. fense of truth whem an action is brought by Mrs. Matson. Then, as I

.see it from the present facts, the question would be who the pudlic -
believed was referréd to and meant by the statenm ents. If it 1s true
that the "American Magazine"™ in March 1937 published the same facts
‘mand if the FBI case report No. 7 IC7-576 may be disclosed to Mrs. Matson,
it is my belief, judging from her apparent fine character, that we may
be able to clean up the situation.

7~ 571507 &N

]



YNy On June 12 3oln Shuttlavorth callod tron Now !or‘k nd ltatod
I t tbey would probably have & lar sult in connection with the crtloh
. D( ' hoy published in True Deteclive Mysterles Magezine on Williem Elmer = '-_ﬁ -
ead, He stated the Legel Uspirtment had just furnished him witha - -
45 ;' -uorandm and I ssked him to send 1t down 80 we might have the advantage
. of having all ths infornation they have avuihblo. ‘!‘ho htter md neRO-
nndun mivod and are attached ?or_-to. g L

1} © % 1o indy mmrf’m Legal mutmt states t&t ‘32“5”

’

i

7y 3 ks/ _ '4{/‘/ 4/‘/‘./

ror the claimant, a lra tson, culled and exhidited various booky of

; - newspaper clippings pro that she has been Dationslly ondike

e __ Kete for almost forty yoars. Nirs. Matson was formerly KutdfRockwell, .

‘'~ deughter of a United States District Court Judge. At the age , 10 -

e 1898, she went to the Yukon where she guined prominence as *Th .;neon of
the dunce-halls,® Later she became the sweetheart of slexsnder Puntuges,
who swxassed a fortune in the motion picture industry. In 1904 he left
her «nd subsejuently merried another woman, and Klondike Kate instituted -

@ breach of prosise suit which was spitled out of court for & sudstantial

sum, During the petiod 19%0-11. MissfRockwell murried en individuel whose

‘
-

3
§ *“pame was not furnished, froz whon shs wes divorced four years later,
% In 1932 she married Johnfatson, a gold prospector, whom she met in 1900

ORIGINAL FILED IN -

. in the Yukon. Netson is: still living, althouch he 1s over "X) years of age,
‘and their merried 1ife 4s happy, ' Bowever they reée each other only once
8 year for s faw weeks, wheg Mrs. Nutoon travels froa her hose in Bend, Oregon,
.. to the Yukon on en annmal piigrimege. . TheJ"Sunduy Qregonisn® of Portlsnd, .
- Oregon, esrried a five-part Momphieal story of Nrs. Matson in the issues
: . of Jenvary 6, 14, 21, 28 snd Pebruary 4, 1934,  She i an houorsry mcmber .
., of almost every civic and fraternal organisetion in end sdout Bend, Orcgon, :
“and 1s well and favorsbly known throughout the states of Californis, Oregon, -
_enéd Washington as well ap the !ukou, 28 s ru‘uy rourkabh woman and for
" her charity and philosophy. Anong her closs friends are 3hs late Will Rogers,
Rex Beach, Irvin Cobb and other pfominant public figures. She is allopd
"tobes hgond in the Yukon and according to the Legal Depertment has
_mever been regarded as imuoral; on the contrary, she always ‘fought for tb-
cemption of the immoral habitues of the Yukon

from the dancers in the
cafe, who the clelms aneEénovarhblz ];ggod girla.’ 7 6-—7 é / 5 o5 7 2

The Lugol Denartnent states that the v?‘nﬂt rey, ﬁ.gcgq “Q‘W\,'NTICATIQH
Y4, N

.
i
L

oppoa!:c of what the title "Kloacdike Kate® conve
Depurtment atutea "It i, of course, possible tha% Meade ncﬂﬂﬂlﬁ&d A

s e

FY
6 1,1/3A,

ol

-
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. 5 known as Klondike Kate, ia which’ avent ®e can usort
the defense of mm when an actioh is brought by Mrs. Meteon. Them .-
I 8ee it froa the present facts, the guestion would be who the publie . :.
- believed wes referred to and meant by the statements. If it is true thtt
f'.’tho 'mrican lazuino" 4{n Narch 1937 published the dame fucts and Af tho <
: ¥BI oase report No. 7 IC7-57 may de disclosed to Mrs. Natson, it is my -
& ‘belief, judging from her npparont ﬂm charoct-r, that we may bo lbl. to
cloan up the ututloa. oy ST SU R

P i ?or m lnfomtlon in the u'uclo onutthu 'lnn 1th DT
i tho la;iehn-!; which appearsd in the lu'ch, 1937, issus of the'limericam ..
R laguine the following reference appearst ter on hearsay evidence
- that his '1f0 bad divorced’'him, he was od again, this time to s
. woman known variously 'Mﬁomu Kate§{Frisco Kate and Klondike Kate.®
In another portion ef the articls this statezent appearss "Eomstimes ho
.end California Kate would take dunting and fishing trips which lasted =
“for months.® In the article which appeared in the April, 1939, issue of
True Detective Myateries magazine sntitled, "Magic Wallet Wizard," by
Richerd Hirsch, this stetement appoars: %In 1914 Mead learned thet his
-1’a had divorced him, whereupon hs married a woman knowin variously
‘a8 Friaco, California or Klondike Kate. It was her Job %o rush to hia
uido with money and with tders to the prosecutor whenever gome victim
i- .7 awoke to the realisation that the tall, thin and rathsr distinguished
2¢77 "y looking wan with the peculiar looking mouth was in fuct dishonest.®

; . In anothsr portion of this articls ths stetemént appeurs, %Neud's wife :
£ dipped into the Lasily funds, hrought $10,000 in Libarty Bonds to court, -
" snd Elmer promising to appear in :ackaonvulo tor s trul 1n Apru., 1934.

‘G.."

voul.d shyster luyor hn ;otm, o

- hold of Iiu ‘Rockwell, tliu Klnndlko Iato, and 14 attenpting to lhsko e
: lgcfndda wbncuuona down, becauss the foregoiug statensnts are - b
- substantiated by facts, and it would sppear’ that there can be no quosticn -
as to which Klondike Kate the article was referring %0 in the articles tn .
both Trus Detestive Mysterfes and Anerisun Magssine. A quick review of the
Bureau files howover, fails to shov where Nesd marrjed his wife,” Her =~
- description in 1936 appesrs as followsi “Neme, Kate Nead, aliases lam -

" Mead, Katherine Mead, Kate Schmidt, Kate Scbmitt, Mrs. G. O, Cbase, + - iv - _
-:Klondike Kate, Msco Kate, California Kates Age &91 height §1, i—!')

weight 165 pounds; build heavy; complexion mecium; hair brown-gruy;

eyes blue} nutionality American; scar oan inner forearm of right arm.
(7-57%-28500.)

& pictures in the Buresau fileg of F ;avis who was srrested in
¥illismsport, Indianx, on April 7, 1933 ancd who &t one time wae thooyht
to be Kute Mead, was not identified by Mrs. C. AYBuxter, her sitter,

xter,; nisce, Charles Buxter, nephew, vABarter, niece, and C. A.
)(’ Ba » brotiher-in-law, sll of 8un Prancisco, ifornis. This is being
set forth for record purposes ané future reference. The MNeeds! only home

e YTanecdid ad Y29 Waao . MHa__ .2 ~a warr___»
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s tax lien & few yours ago and there was some difficulty.
. The Interesting Case write-up on Willdem Zimer Nead, I. C. I7-576.

¥+ "on page three statess "He didn't swear, he didn't drink to any grest

" extent, and following a divorce which he was informed had becn pecursd by : :

i nis Plrst wife, he married in 1914 a soman who has had the eolorful ni.cknagu

" #t111 Meaud's vife and it is she who has rushed to his aide

%’ of VFrisco Kate,! 'Klondike Kate,! and *Califorais Eate.? This voman fs -
th money &nd .
¥ith tears for the prosecutor, when she bélleved they would have effect, "

“ ‘upon the various occasions when law nforcement officers have taken him \‘ .

- Charles Long at which time a

.- stated, be moticed in the paper that the officers wers loo
. "Mead in California. It does mot appear thal any investigation was ¢
% oonducted at the Denver Police Dvp‘rt-ent to datormine sly they were
‘.- looking for Kate Mead, dut im the event it is neceseary, it is w.una

" -4nto QustodYssesesa® . There is no question about Nrs, Mead's seoking to S
"~ assist ber husband, &nd an Agont ‘overheard a conversztion between ber .M ?; R
L inquired as to what Long hed told the -~ °~
" Bureau and then ltatod lt tonld be noceuary for hor t.o chango ber ot-ory.‘ '
(Scrm 12044) Rt G

CTne It 1111 h racailod t,hat lrs. iond, thil- ltudtmly dtny!n;
any knowledge of her husbund's whersabouts,csllii his and M wus thh call
<. which led to his apprehension (Sorw. 12360). 2 :,-_;,_f_,; Y N

. ' '»‘,3 .
‘~>,"_!—- \'-L -
y "

-' .‘ .

e rh. suu 'Klondiko lato' cane to the Buresu I.n t.b- following
manners Special Agent A. R, Gere war conducting an investigstion at the
Stute Penitentiary, Canyon City, Colorado, on Deceuber 7, 1935. Meud
was received at this prison on June 3, 1923 uader tha nwse of Jobn R,
Forter to carve a terms of from three to ten years. On Septezber 14, 1925
he was puroled and on June 4, 1929 was dischurged from perole.- Upom -~ - -
" releass on parole on Septeadber 1{, 1925 ho was taken into custody by . -
' the United States Karshal at Denver, Colorado, on a neil fraud charge,
Willixa P, Green, gate Xeeper and foraer Deputy Wardem of the prison,
stated that Willlem B. Mzad's allegsd wife, Kate Mead, was known as ;
.. "Klondike Kute® end "California Kato® and that the Denver Police Do-urtnent -
made an inquiry conceraing her at one time soon after she and other womea
had vigited Nead and other confidence men confined in the Btate Penitentisry,
and that & few months prior to the interview with Nr, Gere ¢ Green . .
{u; for Kate .=

" '. that further {nformation might be secured by faquiry at the Denver,=i. .-
"y . Colorado, Police Departuent and by rc-lntorviowinc lr. Grocn, and by -

' -_‘a check of tb. uvspapor nor;uo ruu.

AR
e

S Onhu lobmh, World on Deconbor 12;';1936 in & O'M',’ o

,;' -

“"'7'." outod, 'Pronat tmt unable to aid him, m Head's once beautiful wifs, -
" known as 'Frieco Kate,' 'Klondike Kate, snd 'Californin Kete.! The

now gray-haired womsn of 58 stood by her husbend anc dabbel tewrs
with & sxall handkerchief. W¥When Mesd was up for a sentsuce in Denver
16 years ago in conuection with & million doliar conficence geme in which
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thirty-four men wers arrected, 'Frisco Kute' mude a tearful plec

&nd won for him the minimum mentence of three years.® The article

then goes on to state thet Postul Inspector Butie revesled that Mesd
" 'was wanted in gouneotion with other orimes. It is eltogether pou&bh
: "J'i’i-,'thut Batie li.xht hlvo furnhhod uxe ' -

Ty
- I Kate lud'- brothnro, runk nd lonry u}nu.t.
Porthnd, Orogom | (Sorhl SS'R.) T

: Louls lutm, ‘who oporatod the 606 club a ,fw :mn m, T
locatcd st 606 South Wabesh Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, st one time pas ',;.:f:
% 'a closs mssociate of Mead's and Kate claimed he owed Der some money, ‘-
‘Arovyou-sagosh.mttooouoctuudbthruh-routofth- '
" elud, (Serial 12360). A picture of Kate Iud -ith lilliu tlner Iud
10 uvnihblo in the tﬂ.o, gorm 31'19. P Sl

T

“ﬂ‘b ) )M S B

- "'«, t,{,b c

77 It 4s belleved thet 8o rurt.hcr ln uiry lbould bc do ct the
proﬁont time. Howsver, if suit is filed it will probabdly be necoesnry
"to secure a proof of Kate Mead's marriage to Mead., Undoudbtedly the -
files of the Bureau of Prisons will reflect much information on his : o
. personal life, as will the files of ths Atlanta Penitentisry, where - w e
he was incarcerated, If any futtiaer inquiry is necessary the Police
Department st Denver, Colorado should be checked and Mr. Creen should
be re-interviewed, It is pointed out that 4t appesrs this is an
. atto-ptod ahako do-n and 8 lott.or l.l ottscbod to Ir. Shuttluoﬂh.

nup-etrun,, , o



Copyr: L

T Ralter i el
True Detective%l‘ysterie s %
Sar

Chanin Building’- .
- 122 East’ 42nd Street ‘
New YOI’k N.Y. - ;5‘~ .

W X
- I wish to acknowledge your letter or June 12 e g
transmitting the copy of a memorandum directed to you 2 3
' by your legal Depsrtment regarding the 2laim of Mrs John' »," i , SR
: Matson, the former Kate Rockvell, alias Klondi‘ke Kate. j ‘i\
AT A L EUREREA e ’ f,f*.i;i"" o
T * ' From the facts set. rorth in the memorand'\m - ‘ ' ‘ 3
. furnished you by your legal Department, 1t would appear e ;__v b\
- that Mrs. Matson is an entirely different ‘person from. ... . = .- 7 A
! Kate Mead, the wife of William Elmer Meed, who is known ™
! by the following aliases: Marie ¥ead, K atherine Mead, :;\

| Knte Schmidt, ¥ate Schmitt, Mrs C.C. Chase, Flondike Kate,
- w .- Frigsco Kate, and California Kate. Frankly, it would appear,,_ e
o that the claim bofde 8 on blackmail and is an attempted B

R

L shake down. ‘ S e T ,_,__;4 P

A A PR e e - ]

.E * In t'he event it becomes necessary to profe that ‘Jilligm "

._.#. “ Elmer Mead married and 1ived witk Katd Mead, -alias Klondike - =
ST Kate, I wish you would let me know in order that 1 might furnish

you with the desired laads. e

-

r'_"ORIGINAL FILED IN ¢7

o j" Likewise 1 v-ould like to point out’ that an ite;n appearing iln the L
Omaha, Nebraska, World on December 12, 193@, states Present ;".-», B
/. "but unable to aid him was. l&ead'a once beautiful wire, “kmown. as Tl
-2 v Frisco Kate ', ' Klondike Eate ! and California Kate, The now gray
_haired woman of 58 stoon by her husband apd dabbed thars with L '
 small handkercpief, When ]pad ‘wag up fer a sentence in Denver-.
16 years ago ih cBnnectionf with a million Aollar confidence :
. game in which vhirty-four men ware arrcsted, » Frisco, Bate " < -
-made a toartul _ploa and v.on for him ‘the minimum sentence e

"
L

With best wished and kind regards,
Sincerely,

J.Edgar Hoover

4



‘ FEFLEN. S4ndi b o 30T

CARBO N _";‘l-‘fﬁ’-ﬁﬁm £ yRtic:
COPY SEMEENICATENS SLCIION
/ SRR & 12
WESTERN UNION
VHE 19
‘ P BOSTON MASS JUN 5 1115AM 19539 -
L
L B NICHOLS ‘ - e
-7
" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION DEPT OF JUSTICE
&
S WOULD APPRECIATE YOUR SENDING ME AT HESTFALMOUTH DETAILED
; LA A
N PHYSICAL DESCRIPTIONS OF KARPISCHUNTER GRACELCOLDSTEIN
\______\“ e ——— W
5\ AND CONNIE-MORRIS REGARDS
AR T~ rnznznxc&&é;Lans.
. 1203PM
<N\
N
w0 o "15077
BRAMAR NS ‘15'7(‘9 ,
{ W sr’ 9/ ' FEDERAL BUREAU CF ! '!NVESTIGATIO -
g et - { N 8 w3
a)? .ggﬂ%@@lﬁiﬁﬁl__l
\ !‘ w““ﬁp -

Mr. Clegg ....._.....
Mr. Coffev .. .
Mr. Crowl . ..____...

Mr. Glavin ...

Mr. Harbe ... ... ...

Mr. Quinn Temm .. .

Mr. Tracy ............

/b’, /-

-

5‘/

A

GRIGINAL FILED 1N ¢/ ¢




NI :JCR

/rny r'roronco fro- Inop-ctor L. ’B. ncm-. !-? e

hnn reur telogran of June 3, 1939, and I an very hupg
indesd %o furnish the plysical dessriptions’ef Alvin . .-
Kerpio, ¥red Hunter, Grace Goldstein, and Counie Borris,
in uccordanco wiih your rsgueat,

- Alvin Karpis, whoue oorrect name is Francis . .

" Albin Karpavics, wus born in Nontreal, Cenads, on Angu't

10, 1907, He i3 $ fest, 10 inches in height and veighs .
145 pounis, Be 1s of lodiw build, sallow complexion, ~
“. with 14ght blue eyes and light chestnut hair, Oo his "f,

=" attempts to change his appsarance by plastic surgery, =’
These oonsist ofmimhaudabllflwsbonthnright

. - ear, an inoh and thres-quarters scar above the left ear,
e m.wautmmrqurmmumnuumm

ﬂmtsr was born at hrm. Oido, e
3 lm.mdatuuy of six ohildren, N
3me carey 18 & man of very slender duild, mesasiring $ feet," R
Hocr. ool 1nches 10 height and weighing 118 pounds,  He has brows -
1% Ben. . halr, & sedium complexion, and dlus-grey eyes. le Mas
Ces gy b rmm .o distinguishing marks er mru othsr than & uud

»r. K. A.Tumn . g

My, Cle“ oan Octobcr u}

Grace Coldstein, whoss correct name is Jonu
_ LeVerne Crayson, was born in Texas on Januury 29, 1906,
=4 - She in a short, stocky woman, measuring § feet, 2 iuches
GRSt bnight and weighing 153 pounds, Her complexion is

)

:  face he hes thres scars shich are the result of his 1 X

P

CRIGINAL FIL®D IN F¢

80190
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-



' u;m and uh» hu bluo oyos y ‘and uh blondo Iulr. : Sho hu
- 0o distinguishing scers or msrks, tut her !'uturu chu'l:
wmu s 1ife of diulpauou. :

Gonnie Iorris, whose true nems 1- Ruth &- -

lobsion, sas born Bovember 25, 1917, in the State of
Okldhoza, * She is & smsll woaan, barely 5 feet, 1 inch T
in beight and weighing 110 pounds, She has blue eyes and
. bdrown hair which shs dyed red, BEer cozplexion is des-

. eribed cs -sdiun, and she hns no d.uuwhhiu scari
or merks, 2

I ho,:s th:t the sbove {informutiou will be of
assiatunce d 4r. the event 1 can be of further service
- to you in tt.ia aatter, please do not hssit&to to call
“305 Re,

R lith best um- «nd fey mgu-d.,

PR ‘f;‘ | 1ncoroly youn, B
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-+ THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT * ﬁlNCINNATI. OHIO :. - ;- AR iyt -cengwo. Tl -,
! B ) 0 :}-‘._-‘ E T o N

""0'“'"‘\9“1' S " mnwmw v 3 ﬁ'&?.’i‘:‘n \ ",.-L un-on'rumﬂ ".;'l : m"l“; R
cmvm.mn. mno B R B -zs,,ee S AL r. Barber 3 MeK v
_ ! “ ER
| Tmx T RGE TIMINEY, 'Ith a11ABes' Pr., Jm %ﬁw Bl TION 0!' ST
-+ - P{MORAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE, Y. 0. /. % P ; OBSTRUC i
1233. et,el' mwm Géoacz@mém, Yictin. .|  JUSTICE; HABBORING OF FUGITIVES;
S T T T T NATIONAL FIRRARMS s ST
" .: 4 - )“f Y .._4 R “_:_ j ?\ . . o } ~_;;.v‘”_)_;. _,_, ,_‘ -: ,;'_'..' l-_ ___i s . ,-"-_,:
e sYNOPSISOF FACTS Assistant United Stetee Attorney Paul l(anton edvieed _ .
L . " he intends to prosecute eubject com on harboring G “ T
3 g A PR 1
'REFERENCE: ~  Report of Special Agent E. J. wynn dated at CIevelend, soms R
Ohio, on 8/26/3%7. ‘ '
DETAILS: . At Toledo, Ohio * /% "7 T TN I T
.‘,t‘ Asiietant United Stetee Attorney Paul uenton advieed
that he intended to prosecute subject s.ug,Xoo on a }. ’
i charge of narboring in connection with th Brekid . 3;.. g
v "- . Case upon his release from the Oklahoma State Peniten=. "-’.x._‘j -
tiary at McAlester, Uklahoma, on May 25, 1939, He - - -
- informed that he was also going to arraign this eub—
g “7 .. Ject on & eherge of violating the National Motor -
- ..~ Vehicle Theft Act, Which 1s reported In CISvsiamd’ &
RS 7 HMIe er 26- entitled s.mcom, with ".[iesee,
"¢ . Na that in evenat tHI®
.7 subject entered a plea of guilty on this eharge, ‘he - 3 SN T
- would give further consideration "ef prosécuting gub- . R O
- 1’ " ject on iierboring charge. Mr. Manton pointed out thet i’ "
4 the charge against this subject on a violation of the - i
) : d mtionel Motor Ve t’ﬁq\ﬂw Aet wae rether wesk, end - T
» e . o . ﬂ.b“,l}"‘ 3§Y “ov n . :r ,L ‘,L‘ w:u‘l 1}." '-1:‘;:}‘4:' . X
el LY OE == “noncrrwnrrl INTHESE sPAcEs T
- 1 .7 ; oy %
' Jfed S ] 5 JTBIN14 1ub
COPIES OF THIS REPORT "7\ U P 7
C}- Bureau w DE@S’RO L
- Cincinnati e lﬂﬂ 25 196 -
2 - Oklehoma Cit o
1 - USA ToledoV . ~YWims QM;"“"
2 - Clevelend ploef? e B
e M _‘L.Asm S PP 3. 3 ns
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that he doubted if subject would enter a plea of guilty to this
charge, He informed that in event dubject does not enter a plea of
guilty to the charge of violeting the national Motor Vehicle ‘theft
Act, he would then press the prosecution against COKER on the
harboring charge. ' Mr. Manton pointed out that he had a very strong
case against this subject on the harboring charge, and that he
believed COKER would enter a plea of guilty to that charge.

OKLAHOMA CITY orncn : . o

At MbAlester. Oklahoma
Will report the removal of subject COKER to Toledo,

Ohio.

CLEVELAND OFFiCE
At toledo, Ohio
: " Will follow and report prosecutive action maintained

against subject SAM COKER.

"=PEN D ING=-" o u



~° JOL'N EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR | ,
Federal Burean of Investigation
United States Department of Justice
DEB: LL Washington, D. ¢.
7-576

It

June 16, 1939

MEMORANDUM FOR THE D

As of possible interest to you, I desire to advise

. that a report has been received from the Cleveland office re-

flecting that Assistant United States Attorney Paul Manton has
indiceted he intends to prosecute Subject SAM COKER on a charge
of harboring in the BRZMER CASE upon his release from the
Oklehoma State Penitentiary at McAlester on May 25, 1939.

Mr. Manton likewise informed it is his intentién
to arraign this subject on a charge of violating the Netional
Motor Vehicle Theft Act, which case was investigated by the
Buresu under the title "SAM COKER, with aliases - NATIONAL \
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT," (26-40230). Mr. Manton indicated o
that, in the event Coker entered a plea of guilty on the ‘
National Motor Vehicle Theft Act cherge, he would then further
consider the harboring prosecution, but that it was doubted
whether a plea of guilty would be entered in the NMVTA cese

Tas

and, accordingly, in that contingency, the harboring charge

would be pressed.

For your informetion in this connection, an indict-
ment in three counts was returned in the Northern District of
Ohio at Toledo, Ohio, on June 10, 1937, charging Sam Coker
in count 1 with a violation of Title 18, Section 551, U.S.C.,
that is accessory after the fact to the kidnaping of Edward
George Bremer; in count 2 with a violation of Title 18,
Section 88, U.S.C., in comnection with Title 18, Sections
408C and 551, U.S.C., in that he conspired with the others
as accessory after the fact to the kidnaping of Edward George
Bremer; and in count 3, with conspiracy to harbor Alvin
Karpis and Harry Campbell.

Res t »

. ‘al’,. R
E TN

P L5 5200

/ Ec Ao Tamm | pppper o -
jUn\ O 1939

TOCETED GOPY FiLED &F
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/‘;RUE DETECTIVE MYSTERIES
Chanin Building

122 Fast 42nd Street
New York, N. Y.
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TrS S 22 & FROERAL BURFA, o:F i CGATON
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' 14 14¢7
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":,"Bon. J’. Edgar Hoover. Dirootor. = o
" Jederal Bureau of Investigation.' S
~ Department of J’ustioo. T .
"ashington. D. c. : X
":‘Dear Hr. Koovor: . _ : '”_ pl \\”

I am snolosing herewith for the rax f1les a cerbon bopy . . .
of a sto itten by Richard Hirsch entitled THE CASE VT
;. OF EDDIEYGREEN, whioh we anticipato pubnshtng. SR Lo
‘l‘his "is submitted in tho hopo fhat u you havn any RS
‘changes to guggest in support of accuracy or in the " /.. - J';\
public interest you will sdvide me et your convenience. =~ = 7
I would elso appreciete it if you could send me a "
photograph of Eddie Gree for use with this atory. _}

TETHmE g T e e ‘:~, Lo *.’\ - ,__-‘

'lth best wishoa and kiml regards. I am :
‘ =

S

-4

a

- €

‘?1

¥

L]
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' Wtor J. Gonmll.q e
. Federa) Bureau of Iuncﬂ.ctﬂu

Ue €» Department of Justice " :
800 Joseph Vamoe Buildimg . . - | o ULo”
s“ttl.. mm ) N "_ ._..0 - "‘{:u.; ... -

REs BREEID .

3 " y ‘ N N

A B "Attashed hereto 1s a letter which fpeoial Agent
Joha L, Yedala of this office received from 1eROY MUNYON, Cheplais .
at the Mssourl State Penitentiary, Jeffersom City, Mo., with

reference to EDEA YURPAY's pregsent effort: to bLe released from
prison on paroles W\

( MRe MADALA informed ms that he, of eourse, made mo
- such stateacnts or overtures as indicated in Mk, ¥UKYON's letter,
to either him or EDNA NUTRJY at Toledo, Ohio, end I am forwarding
this letter to you for whatonr .otion you d@t want to take iuw .
this particuhr mtter, " '

}L ‘ .

N | Foithor I por Arent MADALA has nhwlodgod -
IUIYOI'. lottor and I am lcavlng thh to 3our duorotl.on. '

ST - ol SRR S e S
T e s T Ao Pe mcau. i

c 7 ; 14 A ., o

e
."‘-d‘
.
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S8TATE OF MISSOURI
Department of Penal Imatitutions

MISSOURI STATE PENITENTIARY
Office of LeROY MUNYON, Chaplain, Physical
Direotor and Librariean

Jefferson City, Missouri
Jure 12, 1939

re John L. hdﬂlh.
¢/0 Federal Bureau of
Identifioation,
Weshin;-ton, De Co

.L\(L\ ‘L ‘

Dear Sirie

You will recall that I met you at Toledo while
there with Edme Murray and at that time you were appreciative
of the service rendered by Edna end sajd that you would be gled
to say a word in her behalf at the opportune time,

lrs. Murray has soms good friends who are interced-
inz; with the Board of Fardons and Paroles in her behalf in the
very near futwre and I thought you would wish to send a letter
for her to Mre. Robt, Ce Edson, Tireotor of Paroles, Jeffersom
City, Mo,

If and when you are in Jefferson City I ghould be
mnost happy to have you ocome to see me at the prison,

Very sincerely yours,

Ce Chaplain,




COPY (emr).

£ NBEM: IS
June 5, 1939

lr. Iohn Shuttl.uorth Y
uitm oo 'ihg\r’\ ‘ ~ .
True Detective WBtoriu ¥
Chanin Buildin‘ '

_.»’_;-_t_._.'s.i\'j o
o Doar Jﬁhlt,,,:ﬂ‘ y LT : 2 ' '
2. % have your lotter dated May S1, 1939» with whioh < -

you'enclosod a eopy of the story written by Mr. Richard Hirach, ‘
.entitled "The Case of Eddie Green," and I want you to know thet .

Ave -

‘ . 1 heve rcad this erticle end em oortan that your reedo:s‘ will L
: find 1t most 1nterosil:1ng. S & ,v; i‘ P ‘ . v‘“ R i
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' E o 1 wonld Iike to suggest that onm Pago s, Paragrap‘h Se il
- =y the date July 26, 1933, be substituted for the words "his ~ :° - “:-™
i S twenty-fourth dirthday,” since the exact date when Eddie ’
Green was born is not known. Likewiss, it might be well to
indicate on Page 1, Porsgraph 4, that Eddie Green was bora o
about the year 1899 o
o e _ T g e 0 L TR S ST ST e w TS T T g
S , . In looordanc- with your request I em onclosing here- =
el with @ photograph of Edward Green for your use 1n connedtion & - . . ot
s s 0 Uwith the publioation of this story.‘ %o P S R
P b ',“' T '.‘.-' :;
. 0 5 .7 Please bo!assurod 1t 1l 1ndood a_pleasurs for ms to - .+ ]
- eooperate with ‘you in this metter and I hope you will not “ E
g

hesitate to esll upon me when I can bo of assistenoo to you
: 1- uttors or mtua} interest. e :

’



Opocill lgont io mrgo
lmrh. ln Jorlv

‘v- el ' RN wornm h Mo %o yo\n' htm dltcd 3ma -
RO 1939, to Inspector E, J. Connelley, sdvisging that d“f

A Agent John L, Madela is 1m receipt of s letter fros ww )

T " Munyon, Chaplain at the Missouri State Penitentiary, Jofforoou
. .+ City, Hissouri, requesting sssistance for Edns Murray, m»
e o . 1s presently seeking relescse from the prison on parole. . .

It 48 suggested that you instruct Agent Madals to
acimowvledge Mr. Muayon's letter and advise him that Lepartamental
e . regulations preclude Agent Madala from furnishing information._
o : " to the Parole Board and that Edna Nurray's testifying ss a
Govermsent -muu nt uriouu trull 13 l uttor of otﬁchl
rooord. SR

1 ste. Glavim .ol

i%r Herbo ..........

;, idr. Lester ...........

Mr. Mcirtire......... :’
? Mr. Nichnle.......... E
El‘k. Quinn Tammr . ... ’
‘; Mr. Tracy ......... - %
: Miss Gundy .......... [

. - 3




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

JEM AWK
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigation .
United States Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, . C.

June 12, 1939

N
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. NA

Re: AlvinoKarpis, with aliases,
et al (deceased); Edward
George-Bremer - Victim;
Kidnaping.

Reference is made to my memorandum dated
March 27, 1939 tabulating specimens recovered in
connection with the Bureau's investigation of the
above-entitled matter, and requesting that permis-
sion be granted to have the same removed from the
questioned armmnition specimens file, photographed
and returned to the contributors. Reference is
also made to the Director's memorandum dated April
28, 1939 in which authorization was granted for
this procedure.

Recently, the policy of the Bureau has been
to have these specimens destroyed by the laboratory
after they have been held in the bulk evidence file
for a period of three years. Accordingly, it is
suggested that the specimens recovered in connection
with this case also be so retained instead of return-
ing them to the contributor.

Unless advised to the contrary, the labora-
tory will retain these specimens for three years
after which time they will be destroyed. The labora-
tory also will advise the office of origin as to this
procedure.

Respectfully,

<7
¥

E. P. Coffey. _ _:{ J___.[_sij

RE an .

FiLooihAl bur

—




COMMISSIONERS, J. E. MATTHEWS, DinscTor P. F. WILLIS, INDUSTRIES PAUL V. RENZ, FarMs

STATE OF MISSOURI
Bepartment of Fenal Institutions

Missonri Htate Penitentiary

OorricE OF LEROY MUNYON, CHAPLAIN, PHYSICAL
DIRECTOR AND LIBRARIAN

Jefferson Tity, Missowri
June 12,1939.

"r.Dan P, Sullivan,
C/0. Federal Bureau of
Identificetion.
Washington, D.C.

]

Dear Sir:- L

You will recall that I met you at Toledo
vhile there with Edna lurray and at that time you
were gonreclative of the service rendered by Edna
end sald that you would be glad to say a word in
her behsalf at the op»nortune time.. .

Mrs.Murray has some good‘friends who are
interceding with the Board of Pardons end Paroles
in her behzlf in the very near future and I thought
you would wish to send a letter for her to Mr,Robt,.
C.Edson, Director of Paroles, Jefferson City,Mo.

If and vhen you are in Jefferson City I
should be most havny to have you come to see me
et the prison.

Ve cerely yours,

LeR

Ray/funyon,
Chapl

L/G. in.

v I [ I_
CErOERAL Y. 1 GF INVESTIGATION |
J, 6. C ' oo e - STICE
JUN 19 1939
TL Pa - iaeads WFICKE
ROUTED 10 fILE ;




¥Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
Hnited Btates Bepartment of Justice

202 U. S. Court House
El Paso, Texas
June 19, 1939

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

/ Dear Sir: , : ’_ e

' \ I am attaching a letter dated June 12, 1939, addressed to
Resident Agent D. P. SULLIVAN, Albuquerque, New Mexico, by LE
ROY )&UNYON, Chaplain at the Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson
City, Missouri, requesting that he send a letter to the Poard of

Pardons and Paroles at the Penitentiary in behalf of EIN.¥I/URRAY,
who i8 seeking a parole.

The Bureau will recall that EDNA MURRAY was formerly the

paramour of VOLNEY DAVIS and was prominently mentioned in the
OBREKID and HANAP cases. She testified for the Government on several

occasions in connection with the trial of various members of the
KARPIS-BARKER gang at which times Agent Sullivan came in contact with
her. Agent Sullivan states that he never indicated to EDNA MURRAY,
Chaplain MUNYON, or anyone else, that he would provide any recommen-
dation, letter of reference, or acknowledgement for EDNA MURRAY.

Agent SULLIVAN will not acknowledge Chaplain MUNYON'S letter
unless the Bureau advises to the contrary. This matter is being
referred to the Bureau for whatever action 1s necessary.

Yours very truly, 0,/’ ‘)11(7‘\5

G IS :

y
/



Mr. @levin e p———
We. Rorbe
LI T S —
"y, Melntire _______
e Nishols
wr. Q. Tamm
et
or. Tracy
s o et

" Sulliven to ackmowledge

It &0 suggested that you inatruet Bpetial dhgest
Munyon, setting forth that Departmental yo

‘witness in couneotits with the trial of
the Karpis-Barker gang 1s c(gﬂ,m of

i Jun 281939
"l‘ J it . ’ }

s o g+ e SR

the receipt of this letter %o Le.Boy .
- glations prolivAt
" his from transmittiag @ letter te the Board of.Pardouapd .
. 'paroles of the Wissouri State Penitentiary, e L
. inticating that the e |

177 2

7-27)-

" RECORDED cnrv rtmn T



'13 é%lt ?:31?{’{:;2335%&.
; June 20, 1933.

. v .
vy e Ja 3. -

Your letter of June 8, 1939, addressed
to the Superintendent of the State Bureau of ldentifioca-
-~-- ¢lom, State Office Building, 8te. Paul, Minnesota, Fe-. . . ____
questing the erizinal records of the men implicated
. and gonvieted in the fremer kidnaping oase has deem - :
" referred to mes . It is suggested that you contaot tho
Seattle Office of thio Buread ror cuoh lnl‘omtion u

youdestren,

o w "2 1959 ‘_
M “\ f" .
- v c\btmwsm QF JUST.E
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Albuguerque MM,
June 29, 1959,

Rev, Le RoylMunyon, Chaplatn,

Missouri State Peritentiary,
Jeffersomn City, Mo..

Dear Bonrond anyon, /?_)ze\é‘&e

I bave just now rsoeived your letier referring
0 Nisp B Hurray's efforts to obtain a parole fream the ¥issouri
State P enidentiary,~ Our Departmental regulations prohibit me from
writing lstteraof recommondations or reference such as you have 4in
mind, I have been advised, however, that Miss Murrsy's testimony -
as a Government witness in oonnection with the trial of wvarious
sesbers of the Kurpis-Barker gang i1s a matier of official record,

There 43 little ;ossibility that I will visit
Jefferson City in the nsar future, as I am now stationed here in
Albuquerque, but if I should de in the vioinity of your oity, X
Sertainly will make every sefiort ¢o stop by snd see you,

w:th kind rezards
Daniel P, Sullivan,

cc. Bureau '/
cc. Fl Paso,

e B



936 Ra," .oni-Ca.uerce Building
KRewark, Kew Jersey

LRI SO (o umv,gu Yo e «:t %

IR

B B R Y N Tt P R R T

"'mesouri State Pen!tanthry |

- Jctferson Oity, Hisnouri : R IR U A S :
’Doar hr. !lmwom “1 B :‘ L “‘”KER BRBKIP Q; G S

B S Your letter of June 12, 1959, ooncorning 3 B
‘\lﬁn'my wag rmivod by no just a fow dqa ngo. : :

{w

!‘h:r‘
\

i\/" Coet LU !ith roferoneo to ymu- roquost that I writo e
- letter to the Board of Pardons and Paroles in behalf ef -

_ Bdna Murray that would assist in getting her a parole from - ..
your institutlion, I wish to state that departaental regulations
precludes my writing such a lester to the Parole Board, Lowever,

I wight state that any assistance rendereod by iies ‘urray as

a governaent witness at viriocus trials, is e matier of ofricial - -
record and it is wy belief that this information can be obtained
by wriling to the United States Attorncys of those diatriotu in

S which Kiss Iﬁurray haa telthhd. Lo ? =
o - With kindost porsonnl rogardl, I -

smcerely youra. -

‘Bureau
- Inspector !. J. Connalley, Snttlo

1338
6. < Dae LT OF JUSTICE




Form No. 1

THI. CASE ORIGINATED A‘I’ CD‘CMATI’ OHIO

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

"’».,

REPORT MADEAT

OKLAHOMA crrr

Details:

| cRoraE T];fﬂm, with m,,,{, KIDNAPING; ( OBSTRUCTION CF JUSTIC
. |Dr. JOSEPH P. aomn, with aliase HARBORING OF WGHIVES. NATIONAI-
. 1232. Et u. g x T’T’:’TB 3 m ‘CT
(’ s 3 ‘ aE T . :'  : I ; S ! ; : P ,. =l
Q 'sYNOPSIsOFFAcTﬁf' it sau FOKER removed to lbledo, muo a
A" A by USK on 6-5-39-~ e - ;
T |Referencez _ Beport of Special Agent A, P. BARBER, = ..
XY ZB¥S . .. %4, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, 6-9=39, -~ . -v.i'
? })g., T " Letter to Gleveland, dated 6-6-39. - o

 CHARACTER OF

e

AT MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

A search of the records of Mr. GRANVILLE T. NORnIS,
ey s oo ~mem— . United States Marshal for the Eastern District of -
' ‘ Oklahoma by Special Agent W. L. BUCHANAN, revealed

...~ that SAM COKER was removed from Muskogee, (k'lahoma,
T to Toledo, Ohio on June” 5, 1939. e

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACKS

'7 b= 115 /U 4k 26165,

3 - Bureau

~ | 3 - Cleveland (1 USA Toledo)
~ | 2 = Cincimnati
2 - Oklahoma C

‘ -

e . ‘2\123 AN

IE(HPC G-27- 57




Federal Barean of Investigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Indiana;0lis, Indieana

T w e 27, 1939 -

Dimtor o o
Yedoral Burnu of Innstigutian -

»
L EYZE -y0

Dcusirt

0u tlu enning of June 26, 1939, from
6230 to 6245 P.M. I was interviewed over redio
broadcasting st:tion WFBd, Indians olis, Indians,

the script on ALVI: KAP.PIS sup,lied b, the Burecu
being used. A N

Yery _truly yours,

- ORIGINAL FILED TN A

Herold H. Reinecks .
Specinl Agent in Charge

W ger Fmomm THT 2R T 0
- BPNEED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

JUN 29,1939 Ve
k/s DEPARTMEN], OF MM
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eprm.v,tuu. Ilimie
1939

|
Ommul with uuuu ‘i
- T40e $1232, ot alj imn oxma:
O MEMR  Vieting KIINAPINGg - ‘
"OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICR; HARRORING. . *.. ©.
or mmms, nrmm rmmw. €%

S lhu'm ouum amxrr. cunm. nums-. has mm
epoea.d Agen$ SACK WALIMAN tnt JOSEPH LAVEP and SONN LAURR, ‘&'~
Wothers, ware recently sentenced & the Il1lnols B8a®w
Penitentiary at Joliet, I1IIn-is, fror Homry Cown’y, Illinois,
on charges of _robherys Sheriff AAKKETT stuated that these
v e - SDAAVEGUALS G oAther Qophews oF othorwiss olosely yelated ~ 7Tl
. o %0 Dactor PR r. o JURAN, and that &wring gonversation with

48 alive, and e thoy Imow his phgeng whereahoutse rife
\F BAKKE TT stabed that he Bot question them 1n dstail ro*ordh;

A thelr assertion, but that ho was agnred they would be q\uu RE S
¥2. willing to converse truhr u inmmnd oonomtn; tbh o
L anm. - )

2s e @ég-ma that yow*'c _ % &
 JOSEPH snd QOHN umn&:; the Jollot State muutury.




DEB:JHK

s iihes o~ ot

19”

- Spoda.l mnt in Cw’ A
. Chicago, Illinals

- Momco n asde o the letter of lm ”, 1939,
Mdroaud to you froa the Springfield office, furnjshing .
-Snformation to the sffect that Pr, Joseph P. Koran w
still be alive, according to reputed auhtenu ot e
, nhuns, }Osoph Lauer nd Joh uuu'. LA

SR It 1s dound tbat iho Chicqo ott!.eo uu upodi. el
um attention %o interviewing theze two individuzls and to T
covering the leads which may arise incicent thereto in order
to definitely establish whethar or not they in fact have true
infornction and whether or not Jr. Noran is in fwt -un
L e e m-nn. - ACERE

At e g W A - .....‘.._,, -t ﬂ""&”*“m [ .

»"c’()"mjﬂuzruc;;ﬂons SECTION |
MAILED
* Jur141939 %

P. M.
FEDERAL BURFAU Of INVESTIGATION.
L. DEPARTMENT OF JUSIICE
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»JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

’
¥Federal Bureau of Inuestination

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
DEB:JDiF Washington, . C.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR g{“’“
9] :
RE: BREKID v

/

On June 30, 1939, by refersnce from your office,
){ Mr. Balch interviewed Mrs. VadeXNyberg, formerly of Hot

' Springs, Arkansas, presently residing at 1723 P Street,
Northwest, Washington, D. C. She was accompanied by __
Lieutenant A. M. Winbell of the Metropolitan Police Depart-
e ment who resides at 4404 Brandywine Street, Northnwest.

Mrs. Nyberg stated that she had come to Washington
because her safety and life had been threatened In Arkansas
because of information she had supplied to the Government in-
the Bremer case, she having served as a Government witness
in the harboring trial of Dutch Akers, et al. However, more
important than that is the fact that she indicates she has .
been advised by a number of her f ends that she is entltled
to the reward or & portion gﬁiﬁh eward previously offered -

for the spprefiension ongh& SEE pi';}r;_-txrn 7 S 7(9 /5_ / 05 X ‘

Briefly, the Bureau files reflect concerning this matter
that Mrs. Nyberg was not interviewed by Bureau Agents until
May 19, 1938, at which time investigation was being conducted
concerning the harboring matter at Hot Springs. At that time \il
{

Mrs. Nyberg advised that in November of 1935 she had been requested

by a Hot Springs police officer to furnish him any information

that might come to her concerning Karpis, apparently this officer : ‘

having in mind that Karpis might be around Hot Springs, and '”“'/

mentioning to Mrs. Nyberg that she got eround a great deal and

accordingly might see him. Karpis' photograph was displayed to

her. About two weeks later, namely, in December, 1935, Mrs. Nyberg

was at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Tobw*@incel, which residence is

pext door to the address 124 Clubb Street, and which latter

address was occupied by Karpis and his associates at that time.

While at the Fincel home, Mrs. Nyberg, according to her statements

to Bureau Agents, did actuaslly recognize Alvin Karpis in the back

yard of the home and upon a subsequent occasion she again identified

him. In December, 1935, a few days,after the first identification, she

called upon Chief of Police Josephjéakelln of the Hot Springs Police
‘o Department allegedly advising him that she would furnish information as

‘ to Karpis' whereabouts if the two of them could divide the reward.

i €ORIES DESTROYED &/
165 MAR 25 1965 <




Memo for the Director -2 - 7/1/39

As you know, Wakelin already kmew of Karpis' whereabouts in

Hot Springs at that time and accordingly merely laughed at

her and indicated that her informetion could mot possibly be

correct. Thereafter, while again at the Fincel home, she

observed one of the Hot Springs.Police Department cars stopping

in front of the house occupied by Karpis and his associates

and sew DutchEkers go into the house. After the arrest of

Karpis she again telked to Chief Wakelin and he admitted to

her, according to her statements, that she was correct in her

identification and that he was & "damn fool" for not acting

upon the informetion when furnished to him. Subsequeptly,

Mrs. Nyberg was present and testified as a Government-witness

concerping these facts at the time of the prosecution-of Wakelin,

Akers and the others. There is indicstion in the file that Mrs.
\\ Nyber be of questionable reputetion_inasmuch as 5 members

of the Hot Springs Police Department not invoived in the harboring
matter advised Agents on October 21, 1938, that drs. Nyberg was
holding herself out to be an Agent of the Department of Justice
and indicated that her reputation was that of & "sheke-down artist®
and probably & professional prostitute. Mrs. Nyberg hss the
manner of a very forward and flirtatious individual constantly
bragging of her association with the Agents who interviewed her.

The above information is & brief review of the facts
contained in the Buresu file; however, Mr. Balch was conversant
with the same at the time of the interview with wrs. Nyberg
and gdvised her at that time that the facts in her possession in
December, 1935, were pever made known to the Bureau and as a
matter of fact did not become known to Bureau Agents until she was

interviewed .by them in May, 1938, It was called to her attention

that jpasmuch as Alvin Karpis was apprehended in New Orleans op

May 1, 1936 and po indication of her identification of Karpis wag
known to the FBI until May, 1938, two years later, that of courge
L

er rmation had whatever do th K
apprehension, It was la that the infarmation she

had furnished and the investigation conducted at that time had to

do solely with the prosecution of certain individuals at Hot Springs,
Arkansas, in connection with the harboring of Karpis apd that mo
reward whatever had been offered in this connection.

_Mrs. Nyberg seemed entirely reconciled to the facts and
admitted thet the above was entirely true and that she had mever
spoken to a Bureau Agent until 1938. She was disappointed, of
course, having built up hopes that she could collect some reward.



Memo for the Director -3 - 7/1/39

Mrs. Nyberg was advised of the emtire facts of the
matter and upon her request was told that the matter would
be called to your attention but she was assured that her
information could not possibly have had amything to do with
the actual apprehension of Karpis.

Lieutenant Winbell left before the interview was
completed and came back on July 5. He was advised along the
same lines as had been Mrs. Nyberg.

Kespectfully, ’_g;;

s

E. A. TAMM,



Federal Burean of Inuestigation

: Nnited States Bepartment of Justice

Seattle, Washington 4
July 1, 1939 //

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigetion,
Weshington, D, C.
0
Re; BREXID
Dear Sir: 7- 13

\‘f Reference is made to the letter of Special Agent in Charge ROBERT

\-’ } 5. C. HENDON dated at St., Paul June 20, 1939 addressed to this office, which

=< refers to & letter from the Spokene County Sheriff's Office, réquesting
eriminal records of the prinecipal subjects convicted in the Bremer Kid-
naping Case, \e

It was determined that Sergeant WALTER HOGAN of th pokan: olice
~ /Depertment was endeavoring to complete his files, and had asked the Sheriff's
/ Office for the records of the Bremer kidnapers; that the Skeriff's Office at
/ Spokane, Washington did not have the record, and MR, WEIR, who is
{ctim at the Spokane County Identification Bureau in the’place.of AUBREY

¥

AROWLES, who is at present attending the National Police Academy in Washington,
/ / . C., wrote the State Bureau of Identification at St, Paul, Minnesota for
i/ the information, for Sergeant HOGAN.

5 Sergeant HOGAN hes requested that he be furnished with the complete
.} eriminal records of the principal subjects involved in the Bremer cese, for
the completion of his files, and it is, therefore, requested that the crimi-
nel records of the following principel subjects be submitted to the police
department at Spokane, Washington for trensmittacl). to Sg)rgeant HOGAN:
&

O ' . .
_—WILLIAM WEATER, with aliases _ -ALVIN KARPIS, with sliases .

*DoC" V. da) ~— FRED D ’7‘
‘%6 1 ' ___HARRY CAMPBRLLE
T RIMFRGARMER# 7, "~_HAROLD ‘ALDERTON -® 7

vommémvxsf-,rith eliases L

Very truly yor - .
REOCADEL & z;rcy. m i “'5 /_C._'/é,/é (”

vl
-
F]

Ro c‘ SURAN H PR ,:,/ Sy
RCS:KB Special Agent in Cherge _
cc-St. Paul I TR (1—.?; A_ d L
7-1 L i
~ \ < P’\ \\’) \ ___v‘)_;_”__é e =

(L s
{ ) oo ( ~ v 5
- ¢ M’\' A\ )



MD:fm (prep. for FO)
Ref. #FBI-17920

_-': * Ghief of Polloe .
e spokm. 'uuum B

, ly lm chlot:

T !l umxmu l&th ‘tho ro-;xnut roooivovﬁ- ‘
S . 4Rhe ﬁurom Field Division, Seattle, Washington, dated " h B
T 1, 1m' I aa attaching hereto, for ya:r“ tuquuto; S

» to slter Hogan, the ériminal
IR unmu individuals as reflected ¥y We ﬂncorprim
77 files of She Tederul Bureau of Investigation:

WILLIAM WEAVER, f¥BI-17920 ALVIN KARFIS, #rBI-199217
ARTHUR *"DOC® BARKXER, mz-mm __FRED BARKER, §¥BI-89163 o
HBARRY SAWYER, mt-ausao : " HARRY cmnm.. fYBI-419656

’ : MLD Awmmn, l!'BI—O‘?m

SRR Tl
cc-mo-n l'lcld Dlvine!

- Beattle, W
‘Bureau Fiel vision
nu.%a* L

wr. Lester - .
Wr. Melntiee FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION.

r. Wishels _ ) U.S. DEPARTMENT Of JUSTICE

e Q. Tamm C,,./‘ ~

Mr.Traey __ . /

Miss Gandy * * 6
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¥ederal Bureau of Inuestigation ’ “a i,

Hnited Btates Bepartment of Justice e
)t A I S
CLEVELAND, OE:-LO Iic, Oo == ..
\ by Cow’
Mr. Irte
L) Y-l
) AN F 4t S
July 7, 1939 o s
Rz Quins i
Iz, Tracy
Liss Garly. ..
Director, | -
\ Federal Bureau of Investigation,
2 W Washington, D. C. o -
-’/// Re: BREKID o

‘ Dear Sir:

There is transmitted herewith clipping from
The Clevelayd News of June 29, 1939, indicating
that ARTHUR]HEBEBRMID was released from the United

— States Penifentiary at Leavernworth, Kansas, and
that an application has been i‘lled to declare him
insane,

Very truly yours,
L, 4. GUINANE,
Special Agent in Charge,
EPG:MC
Enc, 1
-1
I picLW
2m




CLEVELAND NEWS

-
-

AskHebebrand]
Insanity Ruling

Dr. John §S. Tierney, county
psychiatrist, today filed in Probate
Court an application to declare as
insane Arthur Hebebrand, who yes-
terday finished serving a two-year
federal term for harboring Alvin
Karpis, one-time Public Enemy No.
1, at the Harvard Club, of which

ebebrand formerly was co-
‘broprietor.

oid dementia praecox, was en

.

. B
lsprthgfeld (Mo\redua—mlpim
for mental and physicial delin-
quents. He was transferred there

Prison on March 26, 1938. .
Dr. E. W. Green, physician at the
federal hospital, told Dr. Tierney
that Hebebrand had partly re-
covered following attacks of “stir-
craziness” at the prison. Green
recommended further hospitalizae

recovery.
Probate Judge. Nelson J. Bre
will hear the application tomo

lHebebrand. suffering from para-

fite to Cleveland from the

r
after Hebebrand has spent ;;
night in the psychopathic ward jpf
County Jail. A ) .

Yy |

from Leavenworth (Kan.) Federal

tion for Hebebrgnd for complete

|

JuL 5

CLEVELAND, Q@

Fedcra! Boreau of investigation
U. S, Department of Justice

1939
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. ;- THIS CASE ORIGINATED A'rcmm‘l'l OHIO

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

g s e faor o rmmmos Pelogy s

RIFO.T MADI A‘I’ .

c"&‘ﬁrpﬁc, CBOTRICTLON OF - -+ ]
| 'TustIcE; HARBORING oOF NGITIVB

“YN°P5'3°"' F’fm SAH m npon pln of , court nt
: CoaT Toledo, Ohio, om June 16, 1939, sentenced to serve ﬁttoon
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REFERENCE: Report A. P, Barber, S.A., dated at Cleveland, Ohio,
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D!I'AI}E: - At}!'oledo. Ohio P Vit o
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| e “ The records im the orﬂco of tha Clerk of Court for thc Rt

Western Division of the Northera District of Ohio, Uutod
. States Distriect Court, were checked by the writer amd :
%+ refleot under Criminal Docket Mumber 7960 that SAM com.
;. with aliases, on Jume 16, 1339 entered a plea of guilty te
. am indictment charging him with g violation of Sections 88, 5E
"{ and 551, Title 18, 1a connection ‘with Sections 246, 408-0. Pt
| and 581, Title 18, U,S.C.A. in the United Statos District Gourt.
" ;] for ‘the ‘Northera Distriet ef Ohfo. at Tolede, Ghlo, and was ' . *7
sentenced on the same date by the Honorable Frank Kloeb, ‘L
- Digtriet Julge presiding, to aorvi a term of fifteen months
&, redoral Ponitontiu-y ta be designated by tho Lttorney ~
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" General on each of three count gA. The sentences to be served
eQunourrent with the sentence imposed on the first eount,
‘making a totu of fittoon months to be urved. ‘ ”

: This report is being submitted 1a mccordance with o
~ Bureau instructions and a parole roport will bo l\gﬁttod
in the near future, : -

It was ascertained at the office of the Asétstant
United States Attorney at Toledo, Ohie, that a letter had
been dfrected to the Attorney Ceneral requesting permiszionm
‘to dismiss the indictment against subject SAM COKER charging
him with a violation of the National Motor Vehicle Theft Act,
whieh indictmont is roportod m Gloveland File 26-235,

mcmwm:
‘.l'o Buroan, one disposition shoot.

UNDEVELOPED LEAD
The GLEVELAND OFFICE

At clovoland, Ohio. o . '
- will proparo and uubnit a parolo roport on oubjeot

- ,f“
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_a=_. FBHN EDGAR HOOVER i
' ({7

DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Inuestigation
Hnited States Department of Justice
Washington, B. C.
DEps JHK

7-576 July 27, 1939

Mk OFaNUUM +Oh Tdbk DIhkCTOR

' You will recall that in a memorandum to you dated
June 16, 1939, information was furnished to the effect that
the Assistant United States Attorney in the Cleveland-Distric
had indicated that he intended to prosecute Sam Cokerdon a
charge of harboring in the Bremer case upon his reléégé fro
tne Oklahoma State Penitentiary at idcAlester. ’

A report haes now been received from the Clieveland
office indicating that upon a vlea of guilty to the charges
of accessory after tae fact to the kidnaping of Edward George
Bremer, consoiracy with others as accessory after tae fact and
conspoiracy to harbor Alvin Karois and Harry Campbell, Colker

was sentenced on June 16, 1939, to serve teras of fifteen
months on each of three counts, the same to run concurrently.

hespe Y,

E. A. Tamm i?

};.;\1.\;;:;,:;;)‘ !7/5jézjj’/ _) f/“
* ' FEDERAL BURAU OF INYAS1ISATION
‘ll

’\,_\



Federal Burean of Inuestigation

¥nited States Department of Justice

Los Angeles, California
July 6: 1939

Washington, D. C.

Director . : \)////
Federal Bureau of Investigation ;557 .
P

Dear Sirs — b e

e

I am in receipt of a letter dated Jung 23, 1939,
from the Newark Office enclosing a letter from LEROYfMUNYON, Chap-
lain, Missouri State Penitentiary, concerning the application of
EDNAXMURRAY to the Board of Pardons and Paroles in connection with
_the State sentence she is serving. .

In this connection, the United States Attorney at
St. Paul, Minnesota, in the past, I understand, has made definite
recommendations favorable to EDNA MURRAY by reason of the assistance
rendered to the Government in her testimony as a witness in the
cases growing out of the above-entitled kidnaping. I do not know
to whom he made this information available; however, it is believed
that the office of the United States Attorney at St. Paul will have
copies of letters reflecting his action in this connection.

I do not believe that the Bureau can place themselves
on record with the Board of Pardons and Paroles in this case as to
the activity of this individual which was favorable to her, and that
this should more properly come from the United States Attorney who
conducted the cases in which she appeared as a witness in Federal
Court.

It is not believed that Special Agent JOHN L. MADATA
should acknowledge the letter in question; however, it is possible
the Bureau might wish to suggest to Chaplain MUNYON that he communicate
with the United States Attorney at St. Paul. S e

RECORPED & INDEXED | 7_ _ ‘
N | FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGHTic |
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.;.Imass City, nmura._

: Nuayea cnpuu ‘of the mmz suu hamntuu,
. has receatly & i.tuu te Bpecial Ageat Jotm L, Madals,
- presently srsigned to the Mewvark Uivision, send to Bpscial Agent P h -
> - 8ullivan, presently assigned to the Kl Paro Division, wherela e ' =
rosnests assistencs for FPdna Burray, who presently has ab apylication
before the Board of Pardons and Paroles of the %tate of Missouri, ia
~econnsction with the State sontence cue is serving.

LTt five Bumyon Bas been alvised Yy letters from both Sjecial -
o Agantl ¥adala and Suiliven that the sules of the Departusat preveat
ST R Suem from appearing bsfore the Pardoa Boerd, and the faot _thnt Bne
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- JOHN EDGAR HOOVER , — :
DIRECTOR L W /
Federal Bureant of Inuestigation

HAnited States Bepartment of Justice
Washington, . .

DEB:JHK
7-576 July 12, 1939

MEMORANDUM rOR THE DIRECTOR '
(o )8
Re: George Timiney; Dr. Josepn P. Ioran, ”’,,f’
with aliases, Fugitive, I.0. 1232, et WM
al; Edward George“-Bremer, Victim;

7\ Kidnaping; Obstruction of Justice;
Harboring of Fugitives; National Firearms Act.

7 zK | ‘\‘ ;j
, In a communication to thé Chicago office from

the Springfield office, it has been observed that relatives
of Dr. Joseph P, Moran, subject in the Bremer case, related
to the Sheriff at Clinton, Illinois, that Ur. Moran is still
alive and they knmow his whereabouts. According to the
information received the Springfield office, these two
individuals are Josep. uer and Jo uer, brothers,
believed to be nephews or otner fairly close relatives of
Moran, who were recently sentenced to the Illinois State
Penitentiary at Joliet, Illinois, for robbery.

From the information developed, they are apparently
willing to converse freely on this matter, and the Chicago
office has been reguested to interview them. A letter is
going forward requesting that the Chicago office give this
matter expeditious attention in view of the extensive efforts
made by the Bureau to determine whether or' not Dr. Moran is

in fact still alive. y
'BECORDED & IND

T- 5941505
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,n bm; with llhm; i '4"0 o
5. e 0. 1232 b al., i
Edward George Bremer - 'uth.

» 2. Kifnaping; Obstrustioa of luﬁut S
o tahielens . Barboriag ef Mtlms Bational . ST

;

o Roftm« h Ildo to ﬂu l'iport of
ﬁpooul lmt 2. 7. Kullen, dated at Chicago,
nunou. July 22, 1939, ia the sbove-eniitled . =
“gage, vherein it Ls noted undeveloped lesds which" -~ " : - . .
~ have beea sat out ror year otruo are onu out- -

Ohndi.l‘. : - . 5

; -nm 'h given expeditious attestion and thatﬁ
3‘,, . peport ¢overing this iavestigation be uhu.ua
‘ ;t m muost poulbu hh. ey A
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¥ederal Bureau of Inuestination
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

KANSAS CITY, KISSOURI S e
JULY 14, 1939 e e

Mr. Tirbe

Mr. Lester ... ... 4

Director PERSONAL AND CO NEIS SN RSP I
Federal Bureeu of Investigation ir. Focen ... |
Weshington, D. Ce Mr. €eare i
D Nr Coinn lamra i

Re: BREKID fM Toner

N Mic: Gandy U
Dear Sir: ' i e
|

Reference is made to Bureau letter to the Kansas City Field
Division dated July 12, 1939, in the above case,

In accordance with instructions contained in reference letter,
you are advised that on July 14, 1939, Speci gent B, “RHOD
this office contacted Reverend LEROY MUNYON, Chaplain of the Missouri
State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri. Agent RHODES i
Re the Department of Justice prevent
U earing before

Special Agents JOHN L, MADATA and D. P, SULLIVAN from sppearing before
the Perdon Board aend giving testimony in behalf of FDNA MIPRAY. However,

Acent RHODES suggested that MUNYON communicate with Mre VICTOR E.
ANDERSON, United States Attorney, St. Psul, Minnesota, whose office
handled the cases in which EDNAMMURRAY gave testimony in behalf of the
Governmente A suggestion was also made by Agent RHODES that he contact
United States District Judge GEORGE SULLIVAN, St. Peul, Minnesota,
who was United States Attorney at St. Paul at the time these cases
were prosecuted, and that he recuest them to furnish statements in
regard to the assistance rendercd by EDNA MURRAY to the Government

in these casese In this’ oti Mr tated that he hagd
Just receivéed a commnication from Mr, EMRICH B, FREED, United States
Attorney at Cleveland, Ohio, wherein the latter in substance stated _

MURRAY had d with his e, however, Mr, FREED.

made no recomendations to the Parole Boarde

Mr, MUNYON further stated that EDNA WRRAY'S hearing comes
up before the Missouri Parole Board on August 2, 1939, and that he
would contect United Stetes Attorney ANDERSON and GEORGE SULLIVAN by

letter as above suggesteds RECORDED & INDEXHD - .

7 -5 /@ 15///
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" Assistant United States Attorney HOMER wns AR
" “Yopekm, Kansas, advised that a hearing in th:lc ’
;. case bas been set before Bonorable RICHARD J. o
../ BOPKINS, Us 8¢.District Judge, to be-held in " ’\
% - the Federal Court room a{ Ksnsae City, Kanses ,-
. ‘ot 10200 A.M. on July 28,1939, A ropreunuun'g
| of the Kansas City Hold mvicion :111 attend
th:h hearing. . - LT e

¥ e LTI . o
KT em g e b e
RO .
e B e e A SR ke _._Ja.»(aa: sA-rrL

a‘-"
REFERERCE: ~~  Report of Speolsal Ageamt NW. B, RHOT.ES !anna a'q. ,
, S : Mssouri, dated 6-2-89. ek R SR *‘
' V‘ " kﬁt't' 4';': ’E‘;“» - ;‘-'.‘ o - ."‘1‘ > 5* " ;ﬂ q‘"{ - g ) -
) . IRTIISs [ AT KA}BAS c:n}:nssouxn J Ty ;_ A
-‘.‘,,-,-."“‘g-"" ‘ -—-:;-- HRAE L TN S Pl T TR /' »

R Oon Jnly 18. 1959. Auishnt United sutes Attomey

HOMER DAVIS, Topekm, Kanses, informed Special Agent G. H. mmDHBLL o
- that e hearing in this case has been set by Federal J'udge RICELRD P
‘. . do HOPKIKS to be held before him in the Federsl Court room at .

.. Kansas City, Eanses on July 28,1939, at 10200 Ade Mo mvm'

~ further stated that insofar as Imowmn to hin, MoDORALD has mo "
. attorney of record, ‘but that & ocopy of the order of oourt sotting )
.. the ocase tog hearing had been served upon McDORALD at the United .
Btates Peni tentiary, Leavenworth, nnso.s, by the b.pntx ‘lrden o:t
that instiwﬁon, on July 16,_ WL * T

k.v"r'
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o }’]- 5’7(,— /5‘//;.__4!“_251939
COPIES OF THIS REPORT _ ‘

3 - Bureau onotE] DESTROYED Y

2 -5t Paul  16¢ MAR 25 196§ NI M. )

2 = Detroit e b
1 = USA, Topeka, Kansas 1Y /

2 - Kansas City O 4 {

ﬁ‘; ~V'Q'. i



.

g4 g Aol
_"‘ represonutlﬁe at’ th].'s hearing to cbserve what transpiru there,
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.
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ;
' DIRECTOR .

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
#nited States Bepartment of Justice
MWashington, D. C.

AR:GVC
July 22, 1939

Time: 1:20 p.r. | '

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM

Speciel Agent Rhodes of Kanses City called and N
informed that Cessius\/ccDonald, who is presently serving a sentence M
in Leavenworth Penitentiary, has Iiled & petition for a writ of .
hebeas corpus through his wife in the Federal Court in Kansas “City, Kansegz N

A hearing is going to be held on this writ before - ‘Q :‘,
Judge Hopkins at Kansas City, Kansas, on July 28, 1939, at which time ¥
some Agent from the Kansas City office will be present. This morning
Rhodes received & cell from Assistant United States Attorney Homer (N
Dzvis &t Topeks, Kanses, who is handling this matter for his office. ~ N7
MacDoneld's attorney has filed the petition and has requested thet &

Davis told Rhodes &

subpoene be issued for the Director end SAC McKee.
he was going to resist the whole thing at & hearing next Tuesdey morning.a

The motion was filed this morning requesting thet subpoenas
, &d testificsndum and duces tecum be issued for the Director and SAC '
~ McKee end a Dr\K Singleton of the\Public Health Service. Rhodes steted

that he would Send a Tull report of this to the Bureau. A represen-
tative of the Kansas City office will elso attend the hearing Tuesday

ORDED COPY FIL
UNRECORDED COPY FILED 1IN

morning.
=
Respectfully,
% /@)'“N r~ 777/ — A
y ROSEN L"é7é/5}f
PURY . _ YSTEATID!
- e Ly Lﬁou&'b' FEDERAL BURSAU OF INVaSTIBATION
S e Lt vy DED JUL 24 1939
o ', 5 2 U, 5. BEPARTMENT OF & ;cr
'1/) S f§6{{ ii




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

R EC. 51u= naT 621395 7

, .lssist&nt United S‘bo.tel Attomey HGJER IlVIS

“.% . Topeka, Kandas, advised a supplemental petition

.7 . was filed in U, 8, Distriot Court, Kansas City, -

" 7" Xansas on T-22-39 by CASSIUS McDONALD for an

./ order for subpdens tuces tecunm to be issued for

"J“.one Dre De E,NSINGLETON; and ‘s subpoena ad - ~—7

testifican be issued for Directper HOOVER .

¢ »... and Special Agent in Charge SAMUEL HX McKEE; ,r
- further, & subpoens duces tecum for Nr. HOOVER

to produce all records in his possession

N pertaining to CASSIUS McDOMALD, United States

&~

g Attorney, Topeks, Kansas, to resist above
" i emirrer - weee—-~ - potition &t & hearing on 7-26~39., The main
N : , "7 hearing in this case has been set in the above
M SRR - oourt for 7-28-39, Bureau telephonicelly '~ =
N\ e 77 o1 - advised upon reoeipt of sbove informtion. ok
- O -5:‘1 '{ . "_'f jk':'k*‘f‘ 5 v i .
, &7 A, A?;z - "’ pilee

<y "

REFERENCE: ;-aﬁ;ﬁneport of Special Agent ¥ B, -nﬂoms, xmai‘féiﬁ,"
‘ e llissouri, dated 7-19-89,‘ i e TR = :

b
IR -
R
e .
1

é E . IEDIIBs [ : _

\)“\ 2 e g N SR T I DE SRR A L e
W . Rl 5 m‘fhe morning of July 22, 89, Assis'bant United J
T - States Lttorney HOMER TAVIS, Topeka, Ksnsas, telephoned the Ko.nsu '

e - City office and advised t.hat CASSIUS McDONALD had on this date -
o iled an amended pqtition beforeltho United S‘batos nstrict court, _
o - L 3% g v fhx iy 3. ' 'f.-"'«: .\'. Lol

j.? Vv 7; T" -

[

ey, o

T aPPROVED anD
FORWARDED:

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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Cim R EREL L comes ‘now iho potiﬁoner and moves tho honorﬂih 3
L court for an order for subpoena duces téoum of th.‘ LTS
% hospital records from November, 1936, wp to aad ﬁs
. including July 28, 1939, and all the records, papers, T
‘books, documents, letters, reports, n.nd etc., in tho ,
" 'possession of the Department of Justice, Federal . 7' "7 " o
“Prison Department, Federal Bureau of Investigatiom,
Jomigration, State, and Treasury Depertments and the
Army of the United States of America, of Subdbject
____CASSIUS McDOMALD, number 48,570, from Jeanuery, 1982, . = __
" up to and 1nc1uding this dzto. July 28, 1939, and T
the hospital records of BYRON BOLTON from the Public .-
_ Health Serwice at Springfield, Missouri; subpoena ad .=,
". testificangum of ‘wi tnesses, said Dr." D. B. SI}IGLEM, :
’JG-IN EDGARYHOOVER, and SAMUEL -H., McKEE; subpoeos &
" duces tecus of 0.11 ‘perscnal records that JOEN EﬁGLR
HOOVER may have in his possession pertaining to .
Subjeot mm'be;' 48 870 ‘ uid one GASSIUS lcmm ‘

is sot Por hearing before th .honora.blo Ei
3 eourt o July 28, 1939, at 10:00 L .

.-\A_"*:‘x
vk

" be rosiltedby his oftioo in fts entirety st a hearing in tho
above court on Tuesday, July 25, 1939, As has been mreviously
pointed out in & report, the main hearing on this matter is
scheduled to come up in the above court at Kansas City,

Kansas on July 28, 1939,

-2—
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L Upon receipt of the 'lbovo
mns llr. ROSEE pt_tho B'ureau was belophonicllly .'mfomd

T ﬂE KANSAS "CITI FIELD IEVISIW Qt KMSAS CIﬂ',
- KANSAS, will follow the hearing on the above-referred-to "
petition scheduled in United States District Court, Kensas
City, Missouri, for July 25, 1939; will also follow the main
_hearing on this matter, which is scheduled to come up in _tho
.above. court at. Ko.nsa.s City. Kansas on July 28, 19&. R
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Mr. Tolson...........
Mr. Nathen ....._._..
Federal Bureau of Inuestigation Mr. E. A. Tamm. __..
Mnited States Bepartment of Justice :,rf:l;i A
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI . - Mr. Egan............
July 23, 1939 Mr. Glavia........
- +fMr.Crowl ... ...
Mr. Barho ___...._._.
Mr. Lester __.._.____.
Mr. Lawler ...
Director, Mr. Kichels.....—
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Kr. Bogen oo o
Washington, De Ce My Seess . oors oo
N, Quinc Tamm
A&ﬁlﬂﬁl&o e
: \f\ DO = Petitioner |-
)( MISC PETITION FOR = | ===
Dear Sir: ;\L WRIT OF/ ms CORPUS
N - C’"
% Confirming telephone conversation of Special Agert ,
Y. Be RHODES of this office with Mr. E. A. TAMM of the Bureaun ™~
on July 23, 1939, you are advised that our file in this matter 4
has been checked and it has been ascertained that all material N
documents, including copies of petitioms for writ of habeas -
oorpus heretofore filed, have been sent to the Bureau. A re- N
\\: view of this file reflects the following summary of the matter. ~
~ . ™~
* A copy of the original petition for writ of habeas N
. corpus was filed by CASSIUS MoDONALD, Petitioner, in U, S, \)
\ District Court, Kansas City, Kansas on October 20, 1938 and .
N directed to the Warden, U, Se Penitentiery, Leavenworth, Kansas. \
< v A oopy of this petition was forwarded by the Kansas City Office N
. X to the Bureau on February 18, 1939, This original petition was .
N Q not sent into the Bureau until February 18, 1938 for the reason D
7 SR » that officials of the Bureau were not involved in this prooeeding, -~
' < . and the matter had not been called to the attention of the Kansas -
i > : '} City Office. 7 ‘ 2
LI | -
' \K { ke The first smended petition for writ of habeas corpus . =
S\'\ was filed in the above oourt on February 15, 1958, Copies of >
‘ LT this smended petition were forwarded to the Burehu on February =
= S 18, 1939, .
LN The second smended petition for a writ of habeas corpus
& i N was filed in the above ocourt March 1, 1939, A copy of: this dooument .
3““ .. was forwarded to the Bureau by the Kansas City Offico on March 31, g
L 1939.

CArTre NESTROYED QKDRDF'T\ &. mw - __7’57 _é - /5'/'/‘5
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Director = 7-23-39 = Cassius KcDonald, Petitioner - Kiscellaneous
¥y N

On July 22, 1939, the petitioner filed in the above court
a motion for an order for subpoena dudes tecum and subpoeng ad
testificandum for Direotor JOHN EDG OOVER and Dr. De EofSINGLETON,
Public Health Service, Springfield, Missouri - for all peffonal snd
officiel records pertaining to CASSIUS McDONALD, Alsoc) for subpoena
ad testificandum for Special Agent in Charge SAMUEL oKEE of the
Bureaus A copy of the above referred to motion was set out. _verbatum
in the report of Special Agent M. Be RHODES of the Kansas Lity Office,
dated July 22, 1959 and forwarded to the Bureau airmail special delivery.

It is noted that the first amended petition, deted February
15, 1939, contains & number of allegations. The allegations of
interest to the Bureau are as follows:

(1) That perjury was committed by Special Agents - HANSON, McKEE,
BROWN and witness BYRON BOLTON and the Cuban witnesses when
they, upon their oaths, gave false testinony materiel to the issue,
It is noted that this allegation does not set out what testimony was
false,

(2) Subornation of perjury oocurred when witnesses = BOLTON, ADAMS
and Agents - HANSON, BROWN and McKEE were proocured to give ‘

this alleged false testimony. There is no allegation in the petition
as to who caused these witnesses to perjure thamselves. ‘

(8) Forgery ococurred in the changing of the following testimony
on the court record: "The destruction of al leged money was
ordered by JOHN EDGAE HOOVER, Department of Justice®, The petition
el leges that the above teatimony was changed to read « "The des=~
truction of alleged money was by order of the Treasury Department
of the United States",

Tt is noted that among other things alleged by the
petitioner was the fact that his attorney, EDWARD JENNINGS of
Chicago, Illinois was incompetent to handle his case.



Direoctor = 7=23=39 = Cassius MoDonald, Petitioner = Miscellaneous

The second emended petition.filed March 1, 1939 charges
that Assistant Attorney General BRIEN MoMAHON and Assistant Attorney
General WILLIAM G. BARROW falsely ohanged testimony in the original
transoript of the court record for the purpose of deceiving the
judges of the Court of Appeals,.

You are advised that this office again contacted Assistant
Ues S Attorney HOMER DAVIS, Topekas, Kensas, today, and he isiformed
that MoDONALD is now represented by Attorney W. H, McCANISH, a
former city or distriet judge in EKansas City, Kemsas. Further,
that the hearing on the motion filed in the above court on July 22,
1939/ for the issuance of subpoena duces tecum and ad testificandum
for Mr, HOOVER and Mr. McKEE would take place in Judge HOPKINS®
chembers at Kansas City, Kansas on Tuesday, July 25, 1839, MNr.
DAVIS stated that this being a civil proceeding, even though there
might be some merit to the petitioner's oontentions, which Mr,
DAVIS, of ocourse, does not concede, the Court is without power to
order anyone, over & hundred miles distant fram the location of the
court, to appear and testify as a witness. Further, that the
motion filed by the petitioner on July 22, 1939, is ambiguous, vague,
and that it is impossible for one reading this petition to under=-
stand just what records the petitioner desires subpoenaed. Mre
DAVIS stated he is reasonably certain the Court will dismiss the
motion filed for the above subpoena at the hearing.

A represemtative of the Kansas City Field Office will
follow this matter in Federal Court at Kmsas City, Kansas on July
25th and July 28th, 1939.

MBR :DR
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, smops.sormm .. JOHN mmm, #15 230, a nephew of sua.mcr AR
¥ o ..r .. MORAN, advises fhat in 1935 an individual * S TR
"*'.;; . by the name ofyT(M, whose nationality ap~ .o~ B
A peared to be Iriah, advised him that SUB~ ° = IR

o

REMER - ncrnt. - |WaTTONAL FTREARSS ACT. -

.. JECT MORAN, his uncle, was still alive. - & == .
JOHN LAUER states that sinoce that time m BRas

. ,v.’;;v.':'_—: : 19”.

© Ve Teo -0 learned but through no person directly -
" that MORAN had been found dead. JOSEPH
LAUER presently incarcerated in the Illi-
nols State Penitentiary at Pontiac, I1l.

mmmsz 8prj.ngﬁeld Offico letter dated 6/30/39. ‘~ ;
,-f o . ;-f . : ,z.-' ety Juu »f_v o ,.’;' 1 O »,4/
nzuns: AT JOLIET, TLLTNO : . PR S
§ ] 4.7 5097 At the offics of the Bevord Clerk of:the Dlindie Stebe |

. Penitonthry at Joliet Agent was advised by MR. JOHN BRODERICK
.- that both JOHN and JOSEPH LAUER,
 ‘received at the Illinois State Penitentiary on June 14, 1939, from

1{. " are wanted by the De Kalb and DeWitt County suthorities, the oharge

7'E;i;;- - . from De Kalb County being robbery with a gun, and the charge froma .~
17+ DeWitt County being burglary and larceny; that detalners have been .
7. placed on file for both of these persons; that neither JOHN nor -

Henry County on a charge of robbery, sentence one to twenty yearsj 5l
‘that JOSEPH LAUER was transferred to Pontiac, Illinais, on July '.l.l.,
‘The records further indicate that both JOHN and JOSEPH LAUER :

#15,230 and #15,231, had been ¥ o |

APPROVED AND
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IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITK IN THESE SPACES

. ; L 3
COPIES OF THI ’

__— COPIES DESTROYRD

5 7o —1157//4 VUL 28 1339

Bureau - 3 N " N
Cincinnats - 2 396 MAR 25/ 1888 S0 séﬂl
Springfield - 2 o o W/
Chicago - 2 \;\_) o v

L S0 R £ ot 9%

pET




3 June, 1940, '$0 have a definite dentence set Which they are $0.." 4
serve, The records further indicate that JOSEPH LAUER was trane-.
ferned to tbo Pontiac, Nlinois State Penitentiary on July 14,

‘.'ff'-‘"v )

~‘;~¢' R e Sa"’- M o ._:’
N i ‘w,. n. "the O1d Prison, Joliot, n'.linoia, Agent :mte;v‘lawed
i _Q_Were he iB presently gonfiried to the hospital and Iﬂl
f be for some months to come ‘due to“a partial pdralysis of the legl _
and a brain tumor, said to have been caused from ayphilis. He _ . f,_}‘ RN
“ stated that both he and his 'brother, JoE, lro Wmm——
“== PR, JOSEPH P, MORAN, DR. MORAN being their mother's brother; that
the mother is presently dead, but that in 1935, while he was
working in a Greek fruit and vegeta'ble store located in the 1800
block on E st 71st Street, Chicago, he became acquainted with an
LR e 'indi.vidual whose first name is e is TOM, last name unknown, btut iho
. ’he believes to be of Irish descenty that at that time mx, who |
"'ga likewise exployed Ly GEORGE at the tguit. store, adviesed h:l.n ‘g .
JOHN that his urdole, SUBJECT MORAN, was presently alive. JOHN } T
e ‘stated that he not appear to be very muoch interested or uke B
=7 . any additional iries because he 'did fot want to Kave ®any -
“"heat® put on him 'by the police suthorities. Wether or not thh -
5 T is still in the  euploy_of GEORGE in the fruit aﬁu “JOHR ~iiii
;. TAUER qoul} not & };:i at 1;-,414 learn, through n gq&,ipfém-
ﬁ_ on’ from ,*Nm;. _his unol ‘) SUBJEOT.‘}‘RAL 1 en f
depd in the .. gggg,gmmf’hk + JOHN stated that’ -,
. that he migh ve gy direct or spociﬁc Momtw :
“that sumncr nom was still alive was erronecus,
thq time he was ‘jncarcerated in ‘the County Jail at W B
i apd for sone Line prior thereto, m, iam LAveR, M :

"’1933;}.111: ‘being at his gothei's hau; %hat he doubts ;ery moh F7<
whether his brother, JOE, would have any additional information omn~
cerning his uncle; that Be has another brother, PAUL LAUER, who is
presently residing in Spring Valley, Illinois, and does not know
whether or not he has any direct information indicating if SUBJECT
MORAN is dead or alive,



g At Pontiao, glino:l will 1nterv:le' JOSEPH IAUER,
13 presentl;y incarcerated in the Illinois State Prison at. that
plaoe, along the 11nea aet out‘:ln 1etter ;of roference.

: MVﬂqulllinoi oontact PAUI. LAUVE mbroth-
er of both JOHN and JOSEPH LAUER and & nephew of SUBJECT MORAN, 4
" for .the purpose of obtaining any information he might have indicat-
ing whether or not SUBJECT MORAN 13
hia possible _whereabouts,” . ’
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) MEYORANDUM FOR THE FILE

RECORDED & INDEXED 7’5_7 é /5 / / 75—';-

I called Agent Rhodes at Kansas City in connect;on wzth
the habeas>ponpus proceedings being brought by the wife
of Cassius KacDonald, presently incarcerated in Leaven- _ ;}
worth Fenitentiary, wWhich are to be held on F zdd >
July 28 1939.

Since a motion for the issuance of a subpoeha"’ce§"%ecum!i
to the Director has been allowed, I instiruct )
to have the Kansas City file checked to be sure it contains
no information relative to the writ that is not in the
Bureau's possession. Should additional information be
disclosed, the same I8 to be forwarded to the Bureau not
later than tomorrow afternoon via air mail sSpecial delivery
Jor the purpose of being included in a comprehensive memoran=-
dum of the case, I told Mr. Rhodes I was particularly inter-
ested in the merits of the proceedings, that is, the basis

of the writ, the charges, et cetera.

A4

United States Attorney Homerj)Davis at Topeka will resist the
allowance of the subpoena agginst the Director. In this con=-
nection, I instructed Agent Rhodes to be sure that the sub-
poena 18 vigorously resisted.

In a hearing to be held Tue:;ay morning, July 25, Assistant

The 1last information received by Agent Rhodes is to the
effect that k¥rs. MacDonald does not as yet have an attorney
of record,

12:15 peme 7-23-39

AECORLED COPY FILRD INGL-2957

Agent Rhodes called after having checked the Kansas City
Jile and stated that all of the material documents had been
Jorwvarded to the Bureau.

The first document that was furnished the Bureau is a

petition for a writ of habeas corpus filed October 20, 1938.

This did.not allege anyihing in which the Bureau was interested,
e according to Rhodes, other than the fact that MacDonald was

being held unlawfully and general charge of incompetency

O,  COT'P5 DESTROYED




YEMO FOR THE FILE . 7-23-39

on the part of MacDonald's attorney.

An amended petition was filed by MacDonald on February 15,
1939, and the same was forwarded to the Bureau on February 18.
The same charged that perjury was commitied at the irial

on the part of Special Agents Hanson, McKee and Brown, a8
well as by Byron Bolton and the Cuban witnesses, uhen dur-
ing the course of the trial they gave certain false testi-
mony. The specific false testimony is not alleged. It

is furither alleged that subornation of perjury ogcurred

when Bolton and Adams, witnesses, and Agents Hanmgon, Brown,
and ¥cKee were procured to give alleged false testimony.

No allegation i8 made as to who caused these witnesses to
perjure themselves. It is [furiher alleged that forgery
occurred in the changing of certain testimony in the original
court record. The testimony in question was '"the descrip-
tion of the alleged money was ordered by John Edgar Hoover
of the Depariment of Justice."” It is charged that this line
in the testimony was changed to read, "the description of
the alleged money was by order of the Treasury Department
of the United States', A general charge of incompetency

on the part qf.yucDonald 8 attorney, Fdward Jennings of
Chicago, also is contained in the amended petition.

A second amended petition for a writ of habeas corpus was
Siled on March 3, 1939, and forwarded to the Bureau by

the Kansas City Office on March 3l. This amendment charges
that Assistant Attorney General Brien McMahon and Assistant
Attorney General William W. Barron, falsely changed the
testimony in the original transcript of the record for the
purpose of deceiving the judges of the Court of Appeals.

No further documents were filed until the filing of the
petition on July 22, the contents of which were gquoted
in an air mail special delivery letter which has been
Jorwarded to the Bureau.

Agent Rhodes talked to Assistant U. S. Attorney Davis this
morning and learned that W. H. McCamish of Kansas C;ty,
Kansas, has been named as MacDonald's attorney.

Davis is of the opinion that 8ince this is a civil proceed-
ing, the Director cannot be 8successfully subpoenaed due

to the restriction that a man cannot be compelled to

attend court in a civil proceeding where h over 100

~and the Agents,




] JOHN EDGAR HOOVER i }
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DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
Wnited States Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, D. C.
ELT:CVC :

July 28, 1939
Time: 11:20 a.m.

MENORANDUM FOR THE FILE

A~

\W I called Special Agent Boerdman at Kensas City
with reference to the outcome of the hearing Tuesday morning
as to whether the subpoena for the Director was allowed in

[Vk the Cassius“MzcDonald habeas corpus proceeding. Mr. Boardman
szid that @ Teport on this was submitted to the Burezau on
\Il Tuesday by eir meil special delivery.

According to Agent Boardmen, the attorney who
is representing Cassius MacDoneld stated he knew nothing
about the motion and thst MacDoneld had apparently mede the
motion on his own. Judge Hopkins et the hearing Tuesday
said he would demand a hearing today and indicated at that
time no subpoena would be issued for the Director. The
United States Attorney at Topeka advised he had all kinds of
authority to show thet in the first place it was not
appropriste to issue a subpoena duces tecum on a writ of
habeas corpus and that there was absolutely no danger of such
a subpoena being issued. Agent Rhodes is attending the
heering this morning.

ESA
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McDONALD delivered to U. 8. Distriot Court,

Service, Pederal Immigration and Stete Doparhnents.
" War Department, sand Federal Bureau of Investigatiome

-~ - pot afforded an opportunity by his uttorney to -
" teke the witness stand and testify in his defenso

} to St. Paul by his wife from Cube to testify in:

i uppelll‘bo oourts,

Ksnses City, Keanses on Writ of Habeas Corpus,
. T7-28-39; testified in open court es-to reasons
for his desiring records of the Public Health -

He further testified that at his trial in §t. Paul,
at vhich time he was convicted, he did not have -
representetion of counsel; that his attormey,

one JENNINGS was drunk throughout the trial and
made no effort to defend him; further that he was

“and that JENNINGS refused to permit him to ... .
introduce the tontimony of eome witmesses brought

His behalf, TUp to date the Court has issued no-
order for the appearance of any Bureau official -
or employee to testify in this case or to prodnce
" any records. Special Assistamt to the Attorney -
.General, WILLIAM W. BARROH, Washington, D.- c.. .

my of his subordinstes changed the record of tho

: trial ocourt for the purpose of deceiving the - _
Hearing eadjowrned uneil tn e

indofinite date in September. 19!9. ' A \ ﬁ
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R = at tho Iln:ltod Sta.to
;Prison. Iaeavenworth. Kansas, through the United States Marehal :
.. at Topeka, Kaneas, in response {0 & Writ of Eabeas Corpus’ issuod |
“out of the U, 8, District Court for the District of Kansas, om .=~ '
i ~July 26, 1939, produced CASSIUS McDONALD, an $mmate of leavem= = '
" . worth prison, in U, 8, Distriet Court at Kansas City, Kansas,
The Government was represented at the MoDONALD proceeding by
Assistant United States Attorney HOMER MVIS. Topekn, lﬁnu-. "' i
McDONALD was represented by Attorney JOHN F. RHOIES of Xansas City,. £
- Missouri, who on July 25, 1939, wes appointed by Federal Judge = -~ -
RICEARD w In this comectiom,
it is pointed out that Mr, RHODES, who is in no manner related --
to the writer of this report, is an tittorney of excellent
reputation in Missouri and Kensas., He has practiced law for
many years in Kansas City, and is considered a high-cless
gentleman and attorney. Mr. RHODES placed McDONALD on the wit
‘ness stand before Judge HOPKINS and interrogated him as to his
reasons for desiring the documents and witnesses mentioned in
. _ his supplemental petition filed in the above court on July 22, .
"1989. as indicated by report of this writer of tmt thto. o
koo- g £
R " }Que:tioned by lr. RHODES as to his reo.sont for '’ .. °
wanting tho records of the Public BHealth Service at I.eo.venworth :
prison to be used as evidence by him in the Habeas Corpus .. ...
i/ proceeding, MoDONALD testified that on July 22, 1937, he was -
‘-: transferred -in the above prison to the insene ward &t the .-
© . "prison hospital and that he remained there under observation”
#2 entil August 5tb er 6th, 195T. MoDONALD stated that there wa
" no reason whatever for this; that he was getting alemg @11 - = ~:% += » =
right in the cell assigned to him and that he was suddenly ..;7"< " .
" shifted€o the insane ward without any explenation, He -tl.tod L2
' that he: the sboye reaords for the purpose of usceg..uining £

e who 1ssued the order fo kq,t@tnsf,mf to tha incine -
SOV g;f eaid that Dr. D. B. SINGIETON of the o Boalth = : 0
-

e, is the physician who examined him on the above ocossion -« ..
and will know who issued the ebove order and why it was issued.

>
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’~ m'. SINGIE:I‘QIJ&_ this_time .18 e peychiatrist o.ttached to tho :
U, S, prison at Athnu Georgu. It is pointed out that.
- ‘throughout BcDONALD! s ,tg_lj_;‘imonykhe obarged that the Fodersl

. Bureau of Investigazion was_out _to “gef™ him in XHif puFe lnd
]

it s ‘ﬂi}\' 238 pert of the ,Qonsp;raox" to "get" .
" him, Fe efn ot_Iant;gq,tion d hin Phcod in tho

. insane l_rag' vﬁmxjgh,m e '5:, .

v P RN IcDOHAI.D atuted that tho reo.son he mts the IEPEIRE P
U records of the War Department in Washington subpoensedfn this i =~ -
e . hearing, is to determine who in the F.B.I. or who in the War PO
" . Department sent & letter alohg about ths spring of 1936 ‘to the .. -
Social Service people in the U. 8, prison et Leavenworth, - " . . -

- Kansas, wherein the statement was made that he, McDORALD, hed -, . - . .
no war record. This letter, according to McDONALD is manother ~~ - -
step in the attempt by the F B.I. to “get" him.

Questioned as to his reason for wanting records
of the Immigration snd State Departments. in this hearing, Mo- .
DONALD testified that the Immigration records will show that he
wee not in the United States on the date that the F,B,I, sgents = <
. ot his trial _'_tg_gtiﬁei:bhnﬁ e, MoDONALD “was in Miemi, Florids. -
; He said that he can prove by the ]’mﬁgration records that on N
- 4¢he date the F.B.l. agents chimed he was in Miami, Florida, he, " . .-
McDONALD was actually in Favene. - He further stated that the T
records of the State Dopur‘lmen% at Washington, D. C. would lhc!l o
that at the tims the F.B.I. witnoesses testified in the triadl - . . [
. that he was in Mami, he, McDONALD was actually in the .Lmsrim}f'
&nbauy tg,hvm,,-cuh...in oonforenoo ﬁth H. 8 Ambtsudor '

Ry ‘Qne-tionea as to his reasons for mun; tho
rocOrdl ot the U, 8. Public Health Service Hospital &t -
8pringﬁ.91d, Missouri (The Federsl Prisopn Hospital), 1omnm
‘ su that he wants to show by these records that ﬁtnou L
)LTON, who testified against him at the St. Panl ™
o tri.o. » 1"___1_2532, further, that if these records are produood
they will show that some of the evidence that was offered in

court against him was offered by an insane man, MNcDONALD
also testified that Special Agent JACK BRENNAN of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation is the man who went over to the Ramsey
County Jail in St. Paul, Minnesota during "the course of McDONALD's

e A
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e 12 N
: Questicned as to what personal records ot J;’-
Director Ja EDGAR HQOVER were desired by him, nd his reasons’ " .
< 7 for weanting Mr. HOOVER to produce these records, McDONALD - ==~ -
.. stated that at ons.time Mr. HOOVER wrote a. lottor...tq, Chiet - - .
. of Police CARROLL, Grand Rapids, Nichigan, ‘wherein MNr. EOGVER_
made certain statements derogatory. to MeDONALD, MocDONMALD

e T o=

“'said that he wanted Mr, HOOVER and his personal records h
© " court, in order that Mr, HOOVER could he interrogated sa. to
. ;. ‘the source of his, BﬁVER's, information regarding chORALD.

*, In response to questioning by his attorney, MoDONALD admitted -
* " thet he knew of no records which Mr, HOOVER might have L:n s
personal filea that would not bo in his officiu.l ﬂlg:.

o-.-_~.~ e

£ £
e T Questioned is to hil reason tor ‘wanting foiq_m
T roeords of th__gu;;pgp and wanting the testimony of Special . ..
- i Agent In Charge SAMUEL MoKEE, McDONAID testified that NoKEE
is the man who ordered the destruction of approximately
$12,500.00 of the ransom money that was located in the Cuban
Treasury at Havena. McDONALD testified that he wanted McEKEE's
. testimony in his Habeas Corpus proceeding for the purpose ,_:_
detemining who ogg_ered_lom J:o dntroy ,this nonsy. o
W T e e After chONALD gavo the a.bove tutimw ”'v\
3 .l.ssisunt United States Attorney HOMER DAVIS M_ﬁz{b
"~ all of this testimony Trom the record en the ground that it
wes inoompetent in the Habeas Corpus proceeding snd that -
all records and testimony desired by McDONALD were : ’ .
e irrelevant and immterial to this hearing. : Judge BOPKIIB B e
2. 'reserved ruling on this point. . It 1s pointed ocut that up S
.- . da%e no order has been mede by the above oourt direoting -
v . 'Mre HOOVER or any other offieial of the Buresu to sappear 1n thc :
< oourt at Kansas City, Kansas and gl'n tutino:v or produoo
sy ofﬁchl or poraonal dooumont in this mtters ;. R L

i ) _“_-,,\....,.i_ L
Sy g T ,j.._:,\, B ."‘ TN
" '\‘.., 5 " e W \, A

: % pollowing the &bove testimony, MoDONALD told el
2. the oourt that he was mpoprl;:opromtod»hyml R

~ g
1.

§ 3

o - - in the trial of his case before Federal Judge NORDBY at o
- 8% Paul, for the ¥auson tHAT THé WAD Who was supposed to. '~ <

‘«: pepresent him, one JENNINGS, was drunk throughout the’ trit.l;

further, that on two of the twenty-two days of the trial,

JENNINGS wes not in court and he, McDONALD wes without

counsel; further that on several occasions, JENNINGS, during

the course of the trial vomited in open court and had to '

be escorted from the court room by a bailiff, McDONALD further

'~.

4=



o ‘testified that whpn ‘e o.ttempted to introduoo other counsol
.. - to Judge NORDBY that Judge NORDBY refused to reco, cogni ze e_g_m_sgl
other than JENNINGS. -He miﬁod thet JENMINGS - v .- " &
.~ 'refused to permit him to take the stand and testify in his RS A
. . 'behalf and refused to put witnesses that McDONALD's wife ' ’
- trought from Cuba to testify in MoDONALD's behalf, on the
" stands PFurther, when the time came to ‘make the olosing u'gu- PR
- memt to the jury, JENNINGS n.de nttlo effort to prosont AT
: llomN.LLD's O‘lOtOth‘JWo AN RS £ o

R

EE ’~?#"»7;;';"'\'x" Questioned as to what evidence he had in“his
f,possesai.on to the effect that Assistant Attorney Genersl
/BRYAN McMANN and Special Assistant to the Attorney General 3
"WILLIAM W, BARROH deliberately altered the record of the trial
court for the purpose of deceiving the Justices of the Court . -
. of Appeals in the U, 8. Supreme Court, McDONALD testified that -
the record of the trial reflects that Special Agent McKEE
testified that he, McKEE, destroyed the $12,500.,00 in reansom
money found in the Cuban Treasury, upon orders from Mr.
HOOVER. McDOMALD stated that this testimony was altered in ... -
the trief filed by BRYAN McMANN and Mr. BARRON with the United =
- States Supreme Court, to show that this rensom mmey was des- ,' , :
‘troyed upon orders of the United States Trenswry. At this - Ty
point, Mr, DAVIS-T&ided the objection that it was immaterial - [
. a8 to who destroyed this money, whether it was destroyed upom - ot ‘

" orders of Mr, HOOVER or upon orders of the Treasury Department, ’
Judge HOPKINS stated that he was inclined to hold that it was
. immterial as_to who destroyed tl} this s_money; however, _pe.mmitted

o IE'EQNALD to mke hil stctg_gunt j.n.thh respoct into tho reoords .

£ "’!bllowi )lcm!!LLD'a i'.ostimonv. Spooill ¢

' Luishnt to the Lttomey General, WILLIAM W, BARRON of - e

""" Washingtom, De Ce, took the stend and testified that the e
- preparation of the appeal brief in thia case was under his YL

- Ymmediate swpervision and that Mr. McMA NcMANN had nothing to BT

. d With preparing this brief; further that he, RARRON, hed ﬁn‘«"-' _
.read the record of the trisl of this case at 8t, Paul many -: ' °

 tipes snd msidoreihimsolt Iuniliu- vdth ovoq dottil 1 of it :

also, that he had carefully read the appeal brief which went ~ 7"

up to the Suprene Cowt and Court of Appeals in this matter.

Ee said that at no time did he or anyone else under his

supervision change any part of the record in the trial ocourt

when writing the appellate brief. Mr., BARRON also testified

-5~
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-7 that there had been 1o naterial oho.ngo in the testimony in

i

of the trial brief; further, that the appolh‘bo judges eould

not have been deceived in this matter in view of the fact that
. regardless of what might have been said in the appellate ‘hrior
. the appellate judges still hnd the rooord of ‘the trial oourt

"Xt the. sonclasicn of Mr, BARRON's testimony,

- At&qmm informed the court that as matters then utood.'

L of the hearing was fixed by the Courte

the only witness desired by.him at this time from. Ihomj;o
.. the Publio Health Service in Atlante prison; that the purpose '

of This “deposition was to aaoertain who ordered McDONMALD o
-~ transferred to the insane ward at. Ieavemrorth@riaon. Judge - "
HOPKINS pointed out that he oould aot.see the materiality of

this testimony in this hearing; however, the Judge stated

case, he felt he should cooperate with Mr. RHOIES in permitting
him to take whatever depositions RHODES desired. When Judge
HOPKINS made this statement to Mr, RHOIES from the Benoch,
Attorney BARRON of the Department of Justice was sitting im - -~~~
the witness chair and Judge HOPKINS asked Mr, BARRON if he .
would not enlist the ocooperation of the Department of Justioo e
" in permitting Mr. RHODES to teke this deposition from Dr.. .~ -
SINGLETON, pointing out that Mr. RHOIES would have to go te :
Atlanta to take the deposition. Mr. BARRON then assured the | *
" oourt and Mr. RHODES that he would eooporato in an effort to | .~

- get the consent of the Deptr‘bment to pomit tho gir.i.ng of
L the depositmn by Dr. SINGI.ETOI. R R s

SR AR -’- !'ollowing tho s'bon, the heo.ring wa's tﬁonmod o
_to lomat.'uno in September, 1939, No definite dn.to for rosumption

iatget

,.‘.¢

N i . Po’nowing tho hea.r{ng, the bove 1n1’omtion'nl
: tolophonicully oomuniottod to Mr. PENNINGTON ot tho Buroo.u. .

" - A \ it ,,___v""" '.' 1""-1} e .
; UNDEVEIDPED Ixm: o R

B U (R KARSAS GITY FIELD DIVISION at TOPEKA, AmEAS,
will rollow this matter in the United States Attorney's office.

PEEDIENG

respect to the ‘destruction of the ransom money in the proparation

that in view of the fact that he got Mr. RHODES into the - ' - - - -



N REPLY REFER TO
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

GAH=amn
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA
st. Pa.ul.
. Honoradble J. Idgar BHoover,
Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. Ce

7-248
Dear Mr, Hoover? ' .
P
This office has received a letter from Robert C. EKdson,
Director of Probation and Parole, State of Missour}, Jefferson
City, Missouri, advising that furray, No. 28973, is
scheduled for a parole hearing on jugust w_and asking
thls office Tor Information which ¥Ight be 67 ¥alue to the Board
in determining whether narole should be granted this woman,

This office has written to Mr. Edson advising him,in brief,
of the assistance Edna Murfay rendered by giving testimony for
the government in various prosecutions arising out of the kidnaping
and interstate transportation of m:gg_c_._la_mz.or St. Paul,
Minnesota,

It occurred to the writer that your Bureau might desire to
be aporised of this situation in order that you may have an oppor-
tunity to give Mr, Edson information on the subject, should you be
disposed to do o0,

Respectfully yours,

VICTOR E, ANDERSON,
United States Attorney.

{ECORDED & DNDEXHED e

2/
@ — _7_.,_._9_1 b1 -’
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ar
od for August 2, 1:‘;;.“_' tue sghe which hes

I sincer
attention, and ely ap;reciste
ou may b, your calling thi
. appropriate “Jﬂuq . sure thut tho mrc ; b: ws?
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FEDERAL BLREIU 0[ IN\'EST\G\TIOH.,
u.S. DEPARTMENT OF JusTICE




ST cnaiu l. lenoul.d was conviohd At Bt. hul, n""”SB o
. '\mdor an indictment charging couspiracy to kidnap rour,
and ‘on Pebruary 1, 1936, he was sentenced to serve a tern of f
. years in & Pedersl prisons The case was sppesléd and on Narch 6, 1937.
- . the Cirouit Court affirmned the conviotion, The csse was carried ¢ -
"' the United States Suprom Court op & writ of certiorari and this wris
. was denied on Narch 8, 1937, Op October 20, 1938, Cageius ScDonald .. . ..
‘filed a petition for vrit ol habeas corpus in the United Btetes D:lutrict
gourt for the District of Kensas, His sllegations were briefly as
ollowss

ConTEnE 1. ‘That an overt act in the conspiracy to kidnap with -
- o shich he was charged and convicled -~ nsamely, receiving,
disposing of snd exchapging ransom money = vas mot -
~ 411legal until the psssage of the Jenuary 24, 1936,
£ Statute, snd hence this allegetion vas in effect am ' -
" ex poss facto one, (Indictment was deted September . -
27, 1935)s The claim of lMcDonald s that this charge
.could pot have been made directly decause %o have done .
" #p would have made the charge ex post taotcandhenoo e

: ‘*,-Mthat 1% could not bocharxod uoa -

' /‘cn l, ’!.rg!. mgh.“. g8 >
P v S s ghat when the cese was oalled For AT o y ng

- ‘ npinge o c capu Mq 1939
. % ot:‘&

i $h508pg,. 7ol after & dayts trial S
lr. Jonninzn ukewiu no Q{QNGW <
that he was refused hi ‘other counsel
and was without an attorney in It ‘amt ten days

during the trial, a1l of which tixe

pernission to _nplay other counsel,

A _COPTPS DESTROYED \g‘]

~ 360 MAR 25 1965 -




o

" forgery through alteration of the transcript of the court

" on robmry 15, 1939. an mndnont wes fued to the pot.iuon
for writ of habeas corpus which was in fact a Iu,pplanentsl petition,
This supplesmental petition charges that McDopald®s hdief.tent. trial
and convicuon wrc ma.,n for BURCrous mma, brlony as follocm

lnogntioncl.lmdcurolyporuhhermmum
ex post facto theory alleged in the original poution. -
There 18 no allegation D in this petition. g o
Allegation K charges that perjury was committed in the
original proceedings by Special Agents Hanson, McKee

and Brown, sud by Doltou and Cubans who were witnesses

in the case. (ThLe Special Ageois nemed are &

‘moart to be Johm H, Hanson, 8¢ Ke HcKes oand BAlph De

Brom, snd ths Bolton aant.ionod i3 apparently Byrom |

| Bolt-on.) The spocific false tesum is not -neg.d'.'
o moglticu ¥ eharges that subornation of perfury was .

committed by Hanson, Brown and McKes, and by Bolton and
Adans. (The individuals accused of suborpation ef
perjury are apparently identicsl with those accused of -

.- “perjury, and the Adans referred to is possidly Jos ldnl.

" Hanager of tie El Coamodoro Hotel, Mianmi, Floridas,)

- The mwudmsmopﬁmhhmdfoctm .
_. #itnesses were procured by the persons nased to teks M ,

** these vitaasses Yo perjure Yenselves, °icit

. .

€

g,

iuogmoa G cm-gu Ahat the Director of the FBI comaitted

the allegation being Lo the effect that an altera
of the testimony concerning ransom in this case vu nade
from %the destruction of alleged money was ordered by John
Edgar Eoover, Depsrtmant of Justice® to read ®*by order of
the Treasury Department of the United States.®

Allegation B again charges that tie petitioner was not
permitted counsel, and further that he was not allowed to
take the stand in his own behalf, vor peraitted to intro-

“duce his witnesses, evidence or testimony.



_% W!‘ »-“- "‘:’j’f"'.': reene

© Allegation I charges that in the entering of the S
.. petitioverts mame in the charging part of the 1ndict-
- - ment with knowledge, et the time and prior to the

' indictment theretos THAT the goverument sdmits thet . ;:.;: I

" the petitioner NcDonald was in no way connected with -
the offense apd the government and the U, 8, Attorney
~ and his sble Assistant, maliciously incorporated the
© - .petitioner's am a8 qoe cf the prlnciplel i.n pn
'.nh ‘ttm”. ..,,. .. 2»..., . o N
mezationlcbnmatbat%homrtorrdhw
' »l.notmetiouc h tho 1\n7. . ,

S e

lu;.pleaental petiticn of Fedbruary 15, 1929, was dated Nerch 1, 1939,
coucerning which the ¥BY was notified on Maxrch 31, 1939, The second
emanded petition wae filed on darch 3, 1939, This petition first

i second anemﬁed peti”tion or supplemental petition to t.h-

requests authority to correct an error by causing the word ®arshal®

to read ®Bailiff® in the original petition, Further, it requoatl
perlisaion o lnend tv inoorporaunz t!u fonowinp -y _ .

o . That the potitiomr further allogu that his nlegll .
+  4mpriscoment was caused by the false changing of the true-:
testimony, s recorded in the original transcript of rooord,
to deceive and misleed the Judges of the €th Ue8:CuCeley :

£10587, which deception 18 appsrest as evideaced by the i

v. s m.omqu briaf, .

i 'tho Mitimr .hon::ﬂut in t-ho?vnltod statu court of

. Appeals for the 8th Circuit, in & brisf mimitted by the o a." f'f

~ Attornay for the Government as slleged, and introduced h
. evidence, {see page #4{7T1 original transcript of reco
did then and there so change the record to influence &

Circuit Court of Appeals and the Supreme Court of the unma .

~ Btates, which caused the sald Courts to fall inte error ias :

:‘»umhzthorocorduhondthemogodmnmnr.cmgdh

and destroyed under orders of the ¥Treasury Department of the
Ues 8.7, which caused the said Court of Lppeals to place an
entirely different and erroneous conetruction, prejudicial
$o the petitioner, in the rendering of the decision. See
page f4 of a typed opinion in U, 8, Court of Appeals, 8th
Circuit, #10587, Novenber term, 1936, Cassius NcDonald,

appellant, vs U.8., March 6, 1937, page f4, paragraph 1
of the epinion which was made t0 read as followss.

.
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o "!'ho potiu.onnr ansgea thnt tho above quotation is ...
- false, and a fraud practised wpon the Court shich will de =~ 7
. shown by the testimony im the transoript of original .record,

- hereafter ut torth nnd udo cpartofﬂ:__ia amended petitions -
) 'Mhtrdthand tm ) such allegation as above e
referred to is contained in the trunsoript of record. Wor

did any witness testify to the above upon which the opinion
of the Bth Circult Court of Appesls was bused, The transcript
of original record will show positival,y the tollo:ing testhaxv

 eesesTHATY tm‘mnn wis pot cn.mnum I
.. . DESTROYED UNDER ORDERS OF THE TREASURY DE~ . = .
- ' PARTMEN? OF U, B, BUT UNDER INSTRUCTIONS FROM .
. .. MRe Ja EDGAR HOOVER OF THE DEPARTMENT OF :usucx‘

AT nmmronorrmmmwmormxwx

.. pages 206-2)1. o “%-..
g L : Q

L 'thchstimuthotrmmiptotwmm
.mm-aaduw.d Atthorcquutotsumdl.
 McKeeo, SpocmuentofthorBIuordoudlvl.Mgum.
., his superior, (See transcript ef record in thooruin-lcuo L
0 #0587 Cassius IoDondd, Apyelhnt, va U.S.A.. Appelho, SRR

, PN R
LR "is mud, Nr, lexeo'l -uparior wes lr- 3‘. tdnr Boonr,

: - of the Department of Justice. iir. HcKee further testified that
he, McKee, had his instruotions to destroy Lhis alleged movey,

7.7 fyom the said Mre Hoover, and with reforence to transmitting
" these alleged dills to the Federsl Resuorve BAnk (8ee original

tranacript, pages #209-wils"




-tm. tho petltloner Purther tlhgu that m. mogd ShN
° Saprisomment wes elso caused by the Assistant Attorneys
General Brisn Nclishon's and William W, Barron's fxlsely

. ...~ ohanglog the true testimony as it appears in the original
777 4rapscript of record, %o deceive and aislead the Justices =
' of the United sum Supreae Court, which deception is

- epparent @s evideaced by their drief, (See page £2,

+  paragragh §3 and page 15, Supress Court, Oct-obcrun,
1936. which 18 made to read as followss - " ...

$,0sThe record sioved tist such money had beex

called in aAd destioyed uvder order of the Treasury

Dopu-tuaut of the Us Se 'it.hout a.w ulterior aot.ivo.

e =g i A IR LTS R A Eh e e b R S it

"l'ho pou.uoner further tnagu thlt th. tbon nimproaen-
tations and false allegations relative to the order for the -

" SDestruction of the Allsged Kobeg*® above referred to wes
carried into effect with the knosledge of its falsity by the
Solicitor General and the Aspistant Attorneys Ceneral Bries
McMahon andtunut. Bsrroai.n thdrbrictoto thau.&

S e e T AR A S "’:‘"’(""" B R
R mhl;n.lm.thpouumrﬁhd;muwfornu«r "

tamammmmmmmummmrormnmcm_ )
. and Pre De Be Singleton, Public Health Bervice, Springfield, Missouri,
. for a1} personal and official records pertaining to Casaius Icoon-ld;

| also for & subpocna ed testificandum for Special Ageut 1n Charge S, Ko

lctooof tboBurau. l'hll rﬁuou hqwkd as tcn”.. e
vro m MORIBLE RIch J. mgs‘ WDGR e

¥ e YRR TN PR S e

Ouu now iho potiucner abd mu he. hoaorabh SR
eourt for an order for subpcena duces tecum of the
hospital records fros Hoveaber, 1936, up to and
including July 28, 1939, and all the recorids, papers,
books, documsnis, letlters, reports, and etc., in the
possession of the Department of Justice, Fedoral
Prison Department, Podersl Bureau of Investigation,
Imnigration, State, and Tressury Departments and the
Army of the United States of America, ef Subject

. et



P A

'cuslnl chonald, punber 48,370 fmn hmnry 1932. T
© + - 'up to and Including this date, July 28, 1939, nnd DR ‘* B .
f\thohospimmordaoforonBoltmfmthoPumc e
"Health 8orvice at Springfield, Missowrij subpoena od - -~ . .

testificandum of witnesses, said Dr. D. R, Sinxlotm,

John Bdgar Hoover, end Samusl H, McKee; sibpoena . '

- -duces tecum of all personal records that John xdm
Hoover may have in his possession pertaining %o . ',{ g <
Bubject, numbcr 1.8,3'70, selid aze Gasaius chomM. IR

As nt tor hearing before the honoubh -
Fapsce,

Sigued = Cescius McDorall.®
Mr, Homer Davis, Assistent United States Lttomq,

| topo&. Kapsss, has supplied information that the hearing on the

above motion will take place in Judge Hopkins' chanlters at Kansas

this being a ¢ivil procecding, even if some merit to the petitionerts

contention could be established, which Mr. Davis does not conceds,
the court in his opinion is without power to order anyone over 100
miles distant from the location of the court to sppoar snd testify
as & witness, He bas further indicated an epinicn that the motion

o of July 22, 1939, 1s asdiguocus, vague, 4nd impossible from cve .

: reading the same to understand just whet records the petitioner -

desires subpospasd. He folt reasonsbly certain sben uumnd

" by Special Agents that the court tould cnniu the motion fu.od .."-,‘;"’- L
: '_for tbo lbovo .ubpogu, o 4

. s .
I I “ A‘_- . VI

IREEAN ,:ﬁ'»: 1 g ~
b b i TN R ]
. ‘ ’* ; ;& ,n, ~

= ”Q
Buring oo the potiuou for writ of babeas corpus tith

myphaantn petitions theroto as above sat forth, is to cons om

for haaring dafore Judgs Hopkins oo July 28, 1939, at 10100 Ae N ’f?

. at Kansas City, Kansas, Momorasdum to you dated July 13, 1939, -

3 R
- B, 2w

eoncerning ¥rs. Ceessiue McDonald sets out her complete activities
in oconnection with this case, including the wvarious activities she
has pursued in connection with her petitions from the time of the
trial of her case until the filing of the motion for subpoenas for
you, Special Agent in Charge ¥cKee and Dr, 8ingletonm. '



0 .

S 7 Likewige memorantum te
5 ‘ prosecutive action taken against Cassius
.- NcDonald and the bankground of information leading o his prosecution .

.- forth in sumizariszed form

€ ' A B

PR S e :

»

you dated November 12, 1938, sets = -

.
Cy -
IS .




s JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (
: DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Inuestination
#nited States Department of Justice

Washington, D. .
July 28, 1939

LRP:TEB

Time 7 po =, )
EMORANDUM FOR Al

Agent Rhodes called from Kansas City with reference
to the CassiusAlacDonald habeas corpus hearing which was
held bquFE“?ﬁdﬁ?XBbpﬁihs today. _ Y

- Mr. Rhodes éjgted no order was fssued dy the Court
on the Bureau to educe any recoras or to give any fesidmony.
The Court appointed an aitorney named Rhodes, who 18 no
relation to Agent Rhodes, to represent MacDonald. Attorney

\Rhodes is a high class lawyer and i8 going into this matter
thoroughly. ,

, Agent Rhodes siated MacDonald filed a petition last

» Saturday requeeting that a subpoena duces tecum be issued

\for the Director to produce all of the Bureau's records en
the case and a subpoena ad testicandum issued for the Director
and Sam McKee. The Court, however, did not issue any order
last Tuesday or todaye '

MacDonald was placed on the stand and questioned as
to why he wanted these records. JMacDonald said he wanted
the records of thelPublic Health Department and wanted a Dr,
| Singleton, now of Atlarta Penitentiary, subpoenaed for the
purpose of finding out who issued an erder atﬂeavep_z_pgg[z_ —
Penitentiary en July 22, 1937 to put MacDonald in the insane
ward. MacDonald wanted to know who was behind this order
intimating it was the FBI. He claimed there was no reason y
Jor this oerder. The Court intimated this was not material el

in a habdeas cerpus hkearing. RE A
i - GORDED & INDEX - S 5 - s ) /
hﬂé ent ——~4f

MacDonald then requested all records in a o,

rement
of Justice from January 1, 1932 to July 28, 1 ﬁb“ii"é‘r?ﬁhﬁﬂg"‘“ et
to his case. MacDonald 8aid the Soctal Service organfaation; 3c
in Kansas received a letter in the Spring of 1936 stating he,
MacDonald, had no war record and MacDonald told the yJudge-he - |
wanted to know who in the FBI sent this leiier to the Sooctal —/
Service organization. The Court intimated this was not . « |

matertal, e e e e
COPIFS DESTROYED
// -[ 5106 MAR 25 1965
LA u S . - - l p—




MEMNO FOR THE FILE -2 - 7=28=39

MacDonald then stated the reason why he wanted the
records from the Immigration and State Depariment was because
these records would show that on the date that Sam McKee or -
another Bureau Agent testified in his trial that he was seen
at Miani that he was actually in Cuba. e

MacDonald also wanted the records of the?&pringfield,
Missouri hospital subpoenaed to show that ByronXBulton was
insane whén he testified against MacDonald.

Hthonald also requested that ‘the personal files of
Mr. Hoover be produced because the Director, according to
MacDonald, wrote a letter to Chief of Police Carroll at
Grand Rapids, Michigan, date not mentioned by MacDonald, and
in this leiter the Director made certain statements of G
derogatory nature concerning MacDonald and therefore, he,
MacDonald wanted to know where Mr. Hoover obtained this infor=-
mation contained in the letter.

MacDonald admittied when questioned by his own counsel
that he knew of no personal record which Mr. Hoover might
have in this case which would not be tn the official files.

MacDonald stated Sam McKee had testified in the course
of the trial that he, McKee, had ordered the destruction of
some $12,500 of the ransom money which happened to be in the
Cuban Treasury and MacDonald wanted to know who gave McXee
this order. _

All of this was objected to by the Government as being
immaterial in a habeas corpus hearing and the Court made mo
ruling on this but intimated that It would not allow this to
be entered as evidence.

MacDonald then mentioned the main point, namely, that
on ennings who represented him at the trial in St. Paul was
intoxicated all the time, according to MacDonald. MacDonald
claims Jennings was not fit to properly present his case; that
he did not allow MacDonald to take the stand and didn't pernit
giZﬁz} introduce certain witnesses from Cuba to testify in his

e .



MEUO FOR THE FILE -8 e 7-28-39

Ageﬁt~3hodes stated Mr. Berrand, the Special Assistant
to the Attorney General, then went on the stand.

Agent Rhodes stated apparently in the supplemental
petition which MacDonald filed with the Court in this matter
he charged that the original transcript of the records had
been deliberately changed and falsified by Mr. Berraend and
Brien McMahon for the purpose of deceiving the Court of
Appecls and the Supreme Court. In other words the ¢ontent=-
ton was that according to the testimony of the trial Sam
McKee testified that he ordered the destruction of this

ansom_money upon orders Sfrom Mr. Hoover and that this was
contained in the record of the trial-and that this had been
deliberately changed in the Appeal Brief to read that the
destruction of the money was made upon orders of the Treasurer
of the United States.

Judge Hopkins intimated that it didn’t make any
difference who ordered the distruction of the money; that this
was immaterial to this hearing.

Mr. Berrand testified there was no attempt on the part
of anyone in his office to alter or change the record.

Attorney Rhodes stated he wanted to take the deposition
of this Dr. Singleton on the point as ito who issued ihe order
placing MacDonald in the insane ward at Leavenworth on July
22, 1937. This caused quite a dit of argument as to what
difference it made who issued the order. Mr. Berrard stated,
hovever, he would cooperate with Attorney Rhodes if he desired
to take this deposition.

L. R. PENNINGTON
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g :nu ?;an ir' N s
o T ﬂo c Little o:lhd and infomd e
he had been rin _,_A:hnua, yos sy, &t the Director's
<. request, to find out it the agonis of ternal Reyénue were .
. Going. These agents have been thers unco January 9, 1939, except
. for a seven waek period, They are urnltiguting pay-offs to eity =
" officials and they may be there for three or four more moaths, I -
asked Mr. Richmond if these men were frank snd open in disclosing
vhat they were doing and he s2id they were rather evacive. From- ..’
" Nr. Richmond's interview with Nr. Waterbury, the sgent of the
Intelligence Unit, snd who was more evasive than Mr. Rowe, an
sgent of the Internsl Revenue, it wes gathered they were investi-
gating these alleged pay-offs. Waterbury ssys he is lesving for .. _ .
" Washington sometime this week snd said that confidentially his -
trip was to see and interview *Dutc ors and GracerGoldsteia.
. He asked Mr. Richmond whether the Buresu had amy information im
‘.- the files concerning spesific stetements thess two had msde com-
. . oerning pay-offs, and if the Buresu had these statements he wanted °
' to see them. Nr. Richmond told him he was mot familiar with this
portiwlu' roquut and he 'ould hue to ehock the fﬂ.u. .

I tol& lr. liel'uond io toll Ir. latarb u hu'thu-
Vil s Coe By SO do:ﬁ"lﬁv‘o‘g bé b
- through the headquarters at Washingtom. MNr. Richmond said he -_j -
i »eould tell Waterbury he does not have that information, s he doon't ,,
1" asctuslly have, snd I told his to do this. Waterbury told Mre .- .. .-. - .

. - Rchmond be had heard the Attorney General ox oue of his roproun-*%- .':-.;;',f ;
/7. tatives had been im Little Rock talking to Mr, Rowe and asking that °
' the Internal lovm- l.nvoltmtlon be ope

S .-. .'ibl.t BT ﬁ-"‘.?"". AT L -

o A0 BRI i mooRped & Hoomamd 7 | NS b=/ 2
LA thile Mre Richmond was !J:‘l.lttlo sphepget  BOFSNVESTIEEEION | -
frcu the newspapers which he is sending t.o e 02U, 2 1939

One editorial which is entitled "§lenderin fy

stetes, “If the offenses were mot Federal th Mm
the legal duty of Hoover's men of the FBI to t such e:;y'anco é,&\ A
to 8Btate authorities for their actiom.® L J 3




o ¥ o:. chneadny J’uly 19, b , there was an odltorhl
7 | ror-er G-3en Replies %o Hell ia. W This §s ‘-rittn
by T. D. Bisk end in the article ke ststes he torkod eleven years -
as & 1al Ageat. Ir. lichond states that 81& is ngnng for

. Dutch” fxars® fob, - ‘ , _ ,
L " On the 1avestigation of the pay-offs by the Intersal
Romno sgeats, bookmekers ud (anblero have b«n qmatioaod to
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. . Mr. Tolson.._........
‘, ! Mr, Nathan ..........
FRANK G. HARRIS. ChainuaN LESLIE N. BLEDSOE. Mxuscn H. 8. JOHNSRN, MO ramm.
Mr.Clegg............
STATE OF MISSOURI M. Coffey v,
Mr. Ecan........_....
Mr Glrvia.._........
Mr. Crowl_..___...__.
Mr. Harbo _._.......
Mr. Leeter ...
Mr. Lavler ... ...,
Mr. Nickole ... .. ;
i:‘:h Ro »n ...
Board of Probation and ﬁamle NS
Mr.oQ:w e
ROBERT C. EDSON : | S
emomen ot anons JEFFERSON CITY. Mo. T
August 3, 1939 | S —
':’7’)
3 Honorable J. Edgar Hoover -
Director of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Perhaps 1t is a rather unusual procedure for a
Director of Probation and Parole to write you ask-
ing your opinion concerning parole of inmates from
penitentiaries. However, I believe this request
is Jjustified.

Edna Murray, #28973-1.SP, was received at the

Missouri Penitentiary on November 2, 1925, to serve

a term of twenty-five years on the charge of robbery
first. She later escaped and was given an additional
two years, making a total;term of twenty-seven years.
Due to the fact that Edn@tMurray was so closely
assosiated with the variolis members of the so-called
Karpis-Barker gang who were tried in the United States
District -Court of St. Paul, Minnesota, in connection
with the 5Bdnapp1ng and interstate transportation of
Edward G.“Bremmer of St. Paul, I am writing you re-
questing any information which you may give me in

this case, or, if you so desire, your opinlonﬂnancerna-»J«

ing a parole for the subject. _j
the

v

RFECORDED & INDEXED .
Several communications have been receiveﬁfffo
Federal authorities recommending that favorable con-
sideration be given Edna Murray becausq of heriliu 22 Y-
invaluable assistance to the Government‘in the prose-
cution of the members of the gang.
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page two--

Honorable Edgar J. Hoover

The Board of Probation and Parole is giving
this case a routine hearing in reference -to
parole, but I am sure they would be more: than
pleased to receive any expression from y6u that
you may care to make.

Sincerely yours,

/
Robert C*;Edson
Director ‘Yof Probation and Parole

RCE:NR




' n w return to luhin‘ton. !. Cop I rocnfvod rm
lnttor dated lu;nn 3, 1939, requasting my opinion eorcerning -

" the parolirg of Bdna Rwrray, #22973-M%P, who was received in tb «
. Missourl State Peutcnuary on lovonbct 2, 1925, to serve & m
-of twenty-five years on the charge of robbery,’ tnd sudseguently -
received an additional two year sentence for escaping from the
Missourli State Penitentiary,

v - . The kstinow of Edna Murray as & Government witness im .. ..
mious pronouuon- arising out of the kidnaping of Xdward G,
‘Breaer of 8t. Paul, Ninnesota, is & matter of official record, - G
. and 5t 1s not within my province, or the province of this Bureau
- to roe:;n;nc oithcr tavorahl.y or mfumubly tor tho paroh of uy
M'l o NP , : _

i _Pirecter. -
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}IOHN EDGAR HOOVER o CC-168
DIRECTOR ! ' e, Toisen

Me, Nathen
Federal Burean of Investination . €. A, Tamm

Mr. Clegs

United States Bepartment of Justice . cottey
Washington, D. . Ll J—

Date 8/15[39 e, Nichols

CEH:APS e Resen
Mr.Sears
. Q. Vomm
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. NATHAN e Pracy
Mise Gandy

Mr. ¥, H. F,ZSwain, Special Agent, Intelligence
Divieion, Bureau of Internal Revenue, called and requested
to be furnished with information from the inveatigative

files on ALVINKARPIS. I referred Mr. Swain to Mr. Sears.

o

" s 574 /125
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August 10, 1939

Federal Bureau of Investigation
" Us S. Department of J’ustico

.1021 Bankers! Building ;.. 7. .. T
,l(ilwaukee, Wisconsin .

- & 'lhere is enclosed herewith a script entit:{ed ‘
"'Dutch'o Akers®™ for your use in connection with the series. -~
of radio broadcasts over Statlon WEMP at lﬁlwaukee, li.s- o

-consin, on August 11, 1939. =~ 7ot w0
It will be noted that the broadcast on Akers

was divided in two parts, the second part of which will
reach you :I.n time for broadcasting ptu'poses on August 18

1939.

v

v
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'n-us cAss omemxﬂp A

EREE B or St. Pnul. mnneaotn, on Janmry 17, 1934, by members of the ? e
Ao LA “notorious Barker-Karpis geng, and his Bubsequent release arter

"~ ransom of $200,000 had been paid, the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation began a menhunt which was to result in the apprehension

of all the numerous persons connected with the crime, either as

actual participante or as thoir associates who rendered then ail
and assistance theroartor. TRt i

N *g; * Anong ‘the latter was' SAM bom who began his i:riminnl
§% - 7. career on January 2, 1924, when he ‘and andther ‘boy were arrosted )3
ot et Pawhush, Oklahom. and upon oonﬁ,ction of dank rofﬂ)ery was sefi-
" " tenced to serve thirty years in the penitentiary. While serving . -
.. this term he became friendly with ARTHUR R. "DOC" BARKER, who, with
*:- ALVIN KARPIS_ led the Barker-Karpis gang, ‘When reléased on pargle
< January 11, 1931, ‘upon "DOC”, BARKER'sS 1nstructiona ‘he contacted ”
. "MA" BARKER, mother of ‘the m 'boya. ethor 'ith "DOG'S' 5
-“brother FRED, and ALVIN KARPIS,""On June 10;‘ 1931; COKER was again"
. arrested, thls time at: ’l‘nlsa, Oklahom. tOgether tdth ALVIN KARPIS
e ‘-and FRED BARKER and ono JOR HWARD, at 'hich tiﬂ! they were in -
possession of durglar tools. ‘quns end $1,500 worth of jewelry which
f was obtained in a jewelry store holdup. " For this’ offense COKER -
# ‘was sent back to the Oklahoma State Penitenthry as & parole ﬂo— :
. lator and was incarcerated tl?ep during: «gpa poriod of, the BREMER ..
kidnaplng. However, GOKER,'wds’ apgcessful upipe & 30kAE4 o
"'parole on September 3, 1935. and according to ng ?J-.Q’hiﬂi&ged

"_.“_,‘v_ X - ~=~ vy
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from his associates, ALVIN KARPIS, who he had learned while in the
penitentiary was being sought all over the country for this kidnap- .
ing, met him near the penitentiary gates and took him to Hot Springs, -
Arkensas, where various members of the gang roemed the streets, ap- . : -
parently without fear of apprehension, due to corrupt locel police
officlals, several of whom were later convicted and sentenced on Fed- )
eral harboring charges. Thereafter COKER lived and assoclated with '
EARPIS end the latter's companion, FRED HUNTER, in and around Hot
Springs, until sometime in October, 1935, when all three proceeded
together to Toledo, Ohio, where they associated with HARRY CAMPBELL,
another principal member of the gang, until November 7, 1935. Later
COKER traveled back and forth betwsen Hot Springs and Toledsc and was
finally arrested by special agents of the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion on May 7, 1936, at Toledo, HARRY CAMPBELL also being taken into
custody on the same date. COKER wes immediately returned to the Okla-
homa State Penitentiary at McAlester, Oklehoma, as a parole violator.

On June 10, 1937, a Federal grand jury sitting at Toledo
returned an indictment charging COKER as follows:

Count 1 - For violation of Title 18, USC, Section 551, as accessory
after the fact to the kidnaping of EDWARD GEORGE BREMER.

Count 2 - For violation of Title 18, USC, Section 88, in connsction
with Title 18, USC, Sections 408C, 246 and 551 in that
COKER conspired with other defendants as an accessory
after the fact to the kidnaping of EDWARD GEORGE BREMER.

Count 5 - Ibr conspiracy to herbor ALVIN KARPIS and HARRY CAMPBELL.

On Nhy 25, 1939 COKER was releaeed rrom ﬁhe Oklahoma
State Penitentiary at the expiration of his original bank robbery .
“sentence and was immediately taken into custody by the United States
marshal and removed to Toledo, Ohio. There, on Jume 16, 1939, upon
_arrajgnment before United States District Court Judge FRANK KIOEB,
he entered a plea of guilty to the indictment returned June 10, 1937,
and was sentenced to serve fifteen months in a Federal penitentiary
on each or the three counte. the sentences to be served concurrently.

In aggravation 1t will be noted that 1mmediate1y fol-
lowing the release of COKER from prison on two occasions he began assoc-
jating with members of the Barker-Karpis gang, on the second occasion
with full knowledge gained in the penitentiary that these individuals
were the most sought after criminals in the United States, being wanted

for the major crime of kidnaping.

There appear to be no mitigating circumstances.
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com is torty-rour years or age, having been born, ac-

cording to his statement, at Nowata, Oklahoma, September 20, 1895. He -

1s an American citizen and claims to have completed the seventh grade
in school. He further states that after leaving school he became en-

gaged in trading cattle, and upon the death of his father inherited . -

considerable monsy. It does not appear that COKER has been married =~ '

and with the exception of the above nothing is known of his family.

His reputation is obviously bad in view of the circumstances related - 4

herein, together with his eriminal record in the files of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation which, '11;)1 the oxception of instant case,

is as follows:

=
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. and then destroyed, mtolbnin‘h.n-td’thomctnm'

N R 3! aumu 0' INVESTIGAION,
J - DePARIMENT OF JuSHICE
179%51#“‘

l-t Alvin Karpls, with alisses, ot al.’
. (deceaned) Idmard Oo:wa 8rmr - ;;
. _-;ucthz ‘i‘ntplng.: S

- 'hun are preu:tl: nintnlmd I.a ﬂu hboratorx'
m. of questioned anmnition speolcens sons 10 specizess . s

recovered in eomnection withn the Sureau's investigation of i.he .
above-ertitied sase, -:- B

o Inassuch as these apecinens arv a0 longsr serving . -7
‘& wscful purpese ia deing maintained in the questioned lpoebn
£1le, they are beirng reacved froa this file and will alumulg o
bs destroyed by the lLaboratory. . Bowever, in erder to preslude -
_8ay reaote poesibility taat they may Do needed again, Shese =
| specimong are belog wrapped and placed in the Lavemtory'e - "3
bulk evidence file, where thay will be retained for throe :nrg- :

J

:efii:H».ng]»r.m

on Yebruary 27, 1935 ab l}nm cu- ’W?EAU oF

‘ho 12 gange shotgun shells

;30 unbo:r !.:mr uﬁr&da oo, MIAUG :
mﬁl M tallets "’ml‘~ e
Melrose Fark, I1linois on’-’lh s, 3;& S. BEPARTM L =
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7 2" Reference is made to the report of Special Ig-nt « N
e F. luilm. Chicago, Illinois, dated July 22, 1939, th the ' ;.
‘above-gntitled case which scts forth leads for your office at - E
‘Pontiac and Spring Velley, Illinois, in an effort to determine .~ .-
whether or not Pr. Joserh P, Noran h ‘still alive. Reference ..
15 1ikewise made to Bureau letter dated July 14, 1939, addressed -
to the Chicago Feld Office, a copy of which was design.ted for
your division requesting that this phase of this investigatiom
be given expeditious attention in order to utabli.ah definitely
'hothu- or not Dr. loran 1. in fact ctm oling See e

o

ll tho Buruu'l ﬁlo fnh h reflect that you i
bn tahn any setion on the outstending leads in your bivition, AP
it is desired that immzediate investigation be canducted relative .
to the matter snd that tbo Buruu bo_ admod s to tho resultl -

Cf this hqm.t

.M. )
FEDEMAL cuuru OF INVESHGATION. | 1. <. OFPARTMENT O} JUSHCE‘ 4
U. S. DEPARTNEND OF JUSHCE (

-
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York end referred to the suit which had been brough against -

s the Macfadden Publications by the original "Klondike Kate"
- ‘\ - "on the basis that her character hed be n damaged by the S
N reference to the wife of wnnam Elmer ead as EKlondike o
e Kste. '_ , 7
Q , ‘ " There was ample jusnification for referring R
Ty ) to Mrs. Mecad as "Klondike Kate" and it looks as 3 though s
%. . this were an out and out "sheke down.® . . TR
- kr. Shuttleworth stated thzt he would like
d to heve amy informusticn which would be of assistarce to
the trial of the case. It is respectfully sugzested thet
o in this instance authority be sBecured from the Department
~ § to permit the Bureasu Agents to testify in the case if the
& 7w, suit is brought, end that John Shuttleworth be so edvised
e ' at & later date: - N : N SR
e S K Foo oL SR S
P A letter furnihsing some background of wnnam
NG bimer mead and his wife is attache& hereto. .
LR e Respectmuy.
M A

f,m,um ) '7 5’2 £ [IEY

e L Recently llr. John Shuttleworth called trun New ;’}f' C - z‘ff - |
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From: Mechanical Section

' f97 /425" 1939.
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TO: Director
Mr. Tolson
N . Mr. Rathan
' Mr. Clegg
Mr. Glavin
Mr. BE. A. Tamm
Miss Gandy
Mr. Tracy
Harb%o
Mr. Nichols
Mr. Coffey
Mr. Q. Tamm
Chief Clerk
¥ash. Field Division
§. F. p. 6.
Files Section
Section

Div. One Steno, Room
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/ /
! /‘ o
/ ‘j‘_,- / 1939.

Room 4238 6?
i , /
Phone 245 . :
256
TO: ____ Director Mr. Harbo
Mr. Tolson . < Mr. Keblinger
Mr. Rathan Mr. Lester
Mr. Clegg Mr. Renneberger
Mr. E. A. Tamm Mr. Rosen
Mr. Glavin Mr. Sears
Mr. Egan Mr. Quinn Tamm
- _Miss Gandy Mr. Tracy
Mr. Coffey Files Section
Mr. Crowl Personnel Files
Migs Mail Room
Mr. - Bupply Room

o

CRIME RECORDS SECTION

Mr. Acers Miss Cunningham

Mr. Cummins Mise Lurg

Mr. Holloman ——__NOTE & RETURN

Hr. McGuire FOR APPROPRIATE

Nr. Buttler ACTIOR

SEER ME SEND FILE

SERIALIZE &
RETURN
<
i /l-’/ &[_L;_A.

=
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L. B. Nichols
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DGAR HOO\ER ‘ My Npiten | _ i
JIRECTOR \ ! Me. F. A TaE )
. Crenz ’ )

t
!
)

I Federal Bureau of Inuestigation wer. Crirey

Ar. Even

LBN:JIU Hnited States Department of Justice

My, Glavin.. .. ..

mashingtnn, B. ﬁ’ Mr. Crowl_..........
Mr. Hovho ....oooee

AUQUSt 21, 1939 A Mr. Lecter ........
Mr. Lawler .. ....... l
Mr. Miciole ...

Mr. Roacr » .. . -o---
Mr. Scers . ...

Mr. Quinn Temo.. ..

Mr. Teaey oo -oooo0 g

YEMORANDUYM FOR MR, TOLSON Mise Gandy .o..-oo ©

. T~
There are attached hereto radio scripts 5&
Numbers 39 and 40, relative to "Dutch' Akers. Copie¥
of these scripts have previously been forwarded to o\
the Milwaukee Field Division for use. X

]

If epproved, cenies of these broadcasts
rill be sent to each field office. A form letter
to the field offices is atitached for aepprovcl.

Respectfully,

Vreo

L. B. Nichol

RECORDED COPY FILED T z(/ 0
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A small group of iaw enforcemsent officers and their prisoner were
grested with blasiaog gucs. Four of thei fell - mortally wowsded.
One sas & Special agent of the FBI; anotbcr the Chief of Police of
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0 Agents revealsd that t.e harboring of fugitives from justice wus just
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A




Eew Orleans. After the Ageuts had ralded the guagsters! hideout
and found hie goms they kapt after his uptil very sbhortly Shore-
s uwhmmmumwmu,mmm- T
. w 2, 1996, e, Soover m ; ,mu w of i 9"'!""‘ u.,

‘-.

""Adumw- rmnw. mmrmmmmw

‘tbon m«- th ‘grrut lmhr, if;in" a Mon dth b!:nur
f loom,“vhdtb‘thh-dmmlh'md‘lﬂ&;ﬂucm

umumuumums.mrmmtww:mau-m.

s‘td'ﬁ*i-w
“ Lo

by i

umaa' Wummm«otmﬁamwumumﬁgm
.o ie ever prief %o taking any action. Bddie Bents, & otorieus Bamk
robber attrilbuted hiz "success®, &in robting banks on muxy oecasisns
. and gm.m w-zo pcrfect mtnu Be:ning that he m gons %o
mmmum:«m,m»mm-muum-m
L u.vmld’mpo. louttonofthhk. lmuonoftho\indul,
: ."'ﬁ | , mmd“mmmmpmmwmnm. G ‘
Amcma umuwmmtumum. rerlu'ph.h ueom

umaotmumwmuuummsh __"mmm"
‘ mMMmmmmdwwhumumehmm
: tbe attitude of the Pelice mt,mu-nrmumm

RO .‘L‘ .l‘

mmaummmram.mmmwum
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mwwummmuwdmmt

e j' oy K, YO B _'7 s 54 3 , k p. :‘:, -~
Right ebars & Benk n&.. e e ‘"-E'é*'v, TEN A
E e N - .3-_;}_:_.’ = ; o

7Wh“fmmﬂpﬂmm:mbm .
\,-muwmmmmzmmwmnw
R '-Mplmhm.mcuumuuquamw-
_Z)ummdmmmmrcth. A

T arrival 1n tbe atig? . | ; s
ABSYIRs -MWMbm’thm lnfutltm

wmtwmzuﬁam.maumh
Axers bu- befores he hsc x£ oprertuuity to prezant 1t to Aker: be *
;utwmmmwwawdmnpw 1t sas
wmtnrpumurmmdumum
et w.5 Sold thet it vas mol necessary ai she had the Srigh®
 consections, mesnin, ¢f sourse, that she Bet frimds en the Pelice
Departasct of Hot Epriaps whom she could esmiast for the protesties
‘of Karpls daring his stay in Wot Srrings. I

mcm mummwmmmwwum
| Eprings? »_ ) ‘ |
. usmu e, nmnwm.imm;m. uth:uu:u-ph

R dwmmuux. later Xarpds, l'crmpruuhfm,
changed his aliss fros Bd King to Ed Parker.
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c - rlN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Investigation

¥nited States Bepartment of Justice Lo
. washingtnn B.
SRl

"LUTCH® AKLKS -— PART I

..7‘7" : ‘“(\, _‘ ey ! - .,' - .

oi’ th-. Bot Spri.nza, lrkansu ?olico Dopu-hent, vho :l: no-
T t-o nutencu ln c !’odoral Ponitonthry tor harboring !'odenl
t__ugs.um. v tau m-e nbout u uu thc l.htenerc,Alr e * o,

- R

Le ) how Akers ltnlgod to hido nvin w):u in the City of liot s;i-xna,

4
H

DA Lt Arkanm for nearly n ;car vhi.lo O-Ion lou;ht hin au mr the Uni

P - .‘ N _.:-k ~; v L& i o ;‘,.\;x‘ - : :“‘EL" P e
kit - st‘t”. - e T =4
ANSR2ER The FBI has alsays vorked in closest cooperution sith law Onforcemu,t

e e officors. lr. Hoover, ‘when he™ bocam Diroctar fiftaen yoars qo, »
| laid do\m the, eardmal pri.ncipal t.lmt s closely Aéharod to, that L

o cvgry h:nction ;f the FBI mut doulcp dozig oooperaun unu. ‘rauar

“-:Veltigatc nmrs nbout Ku';pu, thfq

S SO & -f»"*~"'

'.r "," —-l‘ R

) und 12‘ ho rolt thm n tixc olightut duwo of brpis' booo-u;

-pv‘.u oy oy B v Ty s “"i"‘ TeT =
J"‘l‘ 'r

‘{ hm, ho'zmld novise t\rpl.s to ei)hor ao'n his mtdence o. lo.no
‘ bt L

tounfornrhuo

,. <

mmmcm m.d Karpis keep satirely outof & olght 1n Mot Springs? -

o Ly e

o

ANSRZH Jo — on the contrary ne livea a ritner easy life, corin, anc going

as he pleased. During his stey thare fros June 1935 until Merch 1936,



~

Karpis an¢ Hunter lived in eight different pluces. Four of these
L ReTe, Mtodnthohxeomiotaprmgnmmothufmvm &
1ocatod‘:1.n the town u.nl.f. For nbout m ‘months they lived dess .

ki thm 1x{bioch “fror.. 1i,.l’u Rot Sprin‘l Pelico St:tion at & h}\‘;“.“
m-r.;uu oporetod by Graco Gal.d‘s-t,o'l; ;;10 as. tru:x nnd eomictod.
.J.ong vxth lkox_'.!msnd tho otheu, for oonlpi.nc: to harbor m-pu. ’L 210
oo !Ltuo-ﬁ;;l'sto Lived Bext door o the ﬂbu;o 'l'-srpil vas li*ina in at that
. :'j ‘_;' ' | tm, u-un.a nt tho u-m thut overy londq uﬂernoon about dtuk '
Foodw ‘:'.-»_ u“_. “m dri.n up 13 u. w, ’blo\r t.hc m, md ‘d;acc voulc go - _

EY | R out to tbo car utn her pocketbook uzd drlvo off uth Akcra, return;
" ng in ebout B mimtes. 7 F i hiTee ol

ANNOUKCER  Bhy would Grace Goldstein tuke her pocketbook?
S?tﬁi-~. This saue |1t.ueas te: ,t.ified ahe ‘:m.rd Grace say one llonoaJ eveniug
: | Jun .rm &m had cnllod um m m 'paiﬂ-off the h\n |
ubOURCEB And 'Ka.rpu wuld bo m tho bouse d\iri.ng tho t!.nu Ak!rs -ou!.d drin ’

g 'F - . Lt ) ;. W .;‘ #}. L -
*" A et ~"‘; -»fé ”’ Pl o S

- ;;._‘

I -p e

. !unouea at tho tri,al tesufied th&t a hhck !‘ord ocupc bau-mg
AR .:‘u Al P o J .

) !outuclv ncmso phm which belonged h Pred ﬂuntor. &rpia' eoa-
plnicn, _lhyod parkod ln tho front of the houo or on %ho tido durinz

. -the :boh tm hrp;a und !\mtor ttqad Qh-!ro.‘- ‘l‘hat, or oourse,\ou.ﬂ\

b. n 'orx §00d tadicauon that Karpil and l!untu- wero S.n tht houu at
‘ tho tine of Durn' nlh to ses Oraco goldl\d.l%iﬂ: Hoaslo

[ P 9\'

".r

-u; P

LKZ-OUECKR Did my rosicent of Bot Springa ever see Akers and lnrpia to,,etl.ex‘?




Ies. Ou one occe.sion 'Dutc..' Asors anc :ornar Chict 91‘ J’olioo Joo

“2 ‘l‘ 17_ r» . ‘., 3' . ‘,‘-.:‘A g,. , = ; \L,

LA n):olin drovo up u tront. of Gmen Gohutoh'l ﬁmo ud )ln tbd
i S R e T e
horn. K-rpia and &mtor came out to the ?.r m, aftar ohtting c

* r«_ N r.'

for inutes, mx-s ma Wakelin ci-ov. ot vhih x-rpu and nuntor
"7-‘ rushed iﬁu tho hou“, duhed out qgaln, jmpd ;nto t.hol.r car ud con
- drove off npidl.y, nnd thq aiﬂ tﬂxot;etum to that 5,!:;1;.‘».. Oé}wé't'.hor ’
: ooculon Karpil And onrs we.re uon hlkmg to,,ethor in froat. of l :
‘ cl.gar ct«oro 1n lot Spruza. I‘t was brought out nt th‘ trhl t!ut

v : lhortly a!‘ur larpis ;ad luntor woré o uen to dudh ngy fron Gracn N
| oom.tows houso, .h. moved., Bhe horulf testified that forner Chief

hkelin tolo her to move, n‘xile our A.ents le.rnec from another source

that 4t was at the sugsestion of ®Dutch® Akers thit{ she moved to tne

‘Hattorie noul.. o

ANSOURCER  Did lu'pu nove to Grsco Oolﬂmin'u new hcatlon? ) ;\», o R

3
. ;AJIS!IER"Z - Ho, ho &nd ﬂ\mter took a cotta.,o on lmca luutoa, afer nilu frea
Hot Byringu, uud therc cpcnt cbont two sontho nahinz. bouung,

“‘ ninﬂinx lnd mtertunun; thoir frlom. . u\mw»ﬁ .'hh !'ord nad
- Ty b :
_.'afm- a. Aqd xupu toot - trip t.o Oawa thq»ttoppod m ouo um

purohuod L‘m !!udaon coupc wuh Ohio uconu p],atu. mu. t.hq

“ro sojournln‘ oa thil Lako uvert.l of thqir zan‘stcr eomanion.
visitod thc-. lurry Oupbon. notorim buu mbbery, and Bu Coker,

-‘~~ L R LT
vho !mfd‘f pr'vionaly been rele:,ecd troa pl‘ilon 1n Od.nhosa, cu:e ‘down

PO N

an¢ lived with them on Lake Hamilton., They too owxed a nex Hucsoun
coupe exactly like th:t used by Kerpis and Hunter, witna Onio licence

plut.l .



ANNOUNCEK Anc dic these gangsters go buck and fortih to town in tiiese curs?
ANSWER Yee. TFor that matisr, Gruce Golustein and Hunter's girl frieucd visited
N/gu und Buutor about ﬂery d&y thoy livod at Ld:e Huilton, than
hto m tbo qfternoon Grace, hrpu, Buntor. md Ml oonpmim, ' A
lonet.inu Cuyboll and Ooker, l’OUld r!.do lx;to t.own, eot the uil tor .
the vmn vho ran Dyor'n Landmé; n;d ﬁ;n g& to ﬁriou- ganbling

: halla an:! phon of uutoruinncnt. :

' AINOUHCER '_' I thought yuu nid hst nek that Akerl was luppoaod to bc a 'cuper-f |

......

douth' vit.h a teen lamory for facos amc u.uto mmborl. -

e
(N . ~-
A e & o

}

Ausm L That wu ono of t.ho wutnenes of Akera' daronu.' xe na' mppoaed ,
T . %o havé nn uncumy lemory. !et, uta a hrzt wa.nud noticc of hrph

~ banging en the nll of thn Jail for urv y.ara, he danied t.hst he had
sean Kerpis in town.

ANNOGNCER act Ianted notice was 1t thut hung in tho joﬁ.!

 ANSFER  Iu 1931 Alvin Karpis and rm Barker brutally Iurdcred o Bnerff at
- '. !ost Plaina,“liuouri A untod uotico eontcining hrgo photo;npha
or !u'pil and Barker and orroriug a mard of n,zoo was :luued. A |
torur pollcom of ‘the Hot Bpringa Pollco Dopartunt teatified that- H

thil muuhmgtorunyyoaramtho-ﬁujutnbm tho uﬂ.box '

thm .very offlcor m to go t.a get. au un oach d-y, ma nt |

\ - thorafm bound ‘h aec thi' pbotognph; um I.t h\mg therc lo loné 1t. ;

- ua }ella- wit.h age, In nddition, uhen nntoj noticu nro broadout
cnromm m uumd States iv m nt, D:Lroctor loovor instructed
that 'Y Special Agent deliver sevsral manted notices to the Hot Sarings
Police Department. Ironicully, these were delivered to an officer who

was convicted with Akers.



ANNOUNCER Did Akers ever visit Leke Hamilton durin; the time Kersis wnd Hunter

were livin, there?

\' '7‘«:-‘.-

_' mm’m mi on one’ Mn_ b. muc.a * ot apmg}

y *'o—-ir ;.3-" S & < .” ._,&..,

| Polioc Dopu't-
." o hal . « ~ -'R 3 ’,‘.. P €.
g uont cer chndi.ng in fmtor tho toun'a hous’ vhn rented tho eott.ago

‘‘‘‘‘ .‘u»‘ ..

t.o lu'pia at Dycx" w andho “kod n.z- bhat the otficnra nro

,:h_ul ',-'4~/t‘\

’Vm lcc man’ relcto;i 'ghat thia 'mu told hin the oftiocﬂ

‘a’»‘: 2 ,c,, ﬁ. R ) .‘ e «*A-

;‘uro mitmz 'tho boya' nuning hrpia and -hh gaaz. ;ho 1« n.n
:-f"_"t.hen rclatod mt a nm.c hw t!u.t m .omug uo nr n:m -

L v\ '. . ,, ‘-A'Si T
IR _“':

another otficer drlvtng uq 1n t.he Poufo oar.

RN
.

hf',"

b ,mouucm And thnt. wes thc onl,y viait l?eri nado f»o hkn Banilton thuo hrgu

CNLIL T

ANCRER Ko — the next visit was one which proved a bad move on "Dutchits®™ part,

AXGra ctrategy, vhich he thouﬁht woula protect hin 1n cass 8 harborins

..»--"' For

chargo ns ovsr phcod a;uinst m. nl unuﬁgatod thoroughly by our
uentn and lator 1t- served as exceuont wid-nco anowing mr-' roal

‘*43~.~ X AR i
,,:‘1 if% " y{», ‘ ;‘ - ' 2

~
-~ -

011 us about thio visit.

f;."‘k"
Ay

dau: hnbi.t to o{uu the atrufa ef lof 8‘! ‘Lllgl looking fot noln
fa 4 T s, « ’A_“‘ ,‘"':;- .
nuwuobﬂ.os md upooul],y notiag wt—of-mu uconu tegl,‘ Durin;

N

thoeo oruiua 'iract nnd &ors -\ut lwn gnod tho rm uod by hr;is |

AN g e e SN R

. e P PR S o
[FRASG L) IR N S 1 ’_. LA NS PP SERA PR o g:.‘?u‘i».

and Hunter which bore !entucky liecnse plates and later the Hudson, :
which: bore Ohio license plutes, huncrods of times, yst they appurently
ncver recorded either car until suddenly, on the mornin; of Octobder 2,

1935, at 9100 A. M., Akers appeared at the Police Station enc told Brock



to accoxeny hix to Dyer's Lending on Leke Humilton to check a licence

I
number, This was the landing where Karples stayed. Arriving there, Aker:c

requestad Brock to tuke cown the nuxber of one perticular car ke

4;—-;\.

3 )‘ ;- AR N . o

pointod ‘nt. _thau wero threo ea.u at thv eotugc - Braco ﬂol.dstemn,

rhoae ur lkors m bound to bavo rooogniud, hrpia' Mson and
$ ~ / .- 4{ x -:_.‘.v {_..
canpblll'l Buéson, und pt Akorl pomtod !.q only one — lt na_ the .

‘wﬂ’f"" e pe L

autonobnc wned by nv:l.n !-rpn. Sgck ;t. jtho Ponco smtioa, Aluri .

_ roqueatod Brock to -i.ro the Ohio anthor;tiéo to 'chock 'on th: imxéfdhip
E of the cer. Iroek v!.rod ‘and lumod the car was rcgiutarod wnder the
/- . name ot . r. Parker of !o\msttom. Ohio, but was uakmown a‘}:he ‘address
gim. Ed Parker 18 one o- the alhau Iupis usod i’n Bot Springa.

7 - Ou Ootobor 5, 19 % thru th,yc htor, Ahrl notified tho FBI
tfﬁ;f : inn namad Parker wss living at Dyer;i'iSSéing nnd'he auspected
it was Karpis, Imnodiutely our Agents concucted w«n investigstion at
‘Dyerts Land:.ng and after vatching tho ho\ue for several bourl and
. no}.ng no .ouvity, they upprouched and fmnd it cnpty. 'rh. Ageats
then learnod un.t larpia and hin pn‘st.ar conpanlom had doparted

_-v*'v_.‘- L

appurently !‘or (hlu'ornin on October 2M, thc duy "Dutch' nnt hy ‘to

o .et the uconn nnlboro |
et e e |

l‘o uuﬁﬁlhh m clibi. Durinx th- trul of Ak-rs Lt vas elearl,y ahm
by the Gover;.ent that Lkora' .cuon. o Octom zm 5, 1935 1m

‘u' A‘f—‘v e P S Y

l; . mu t«o put Muclf ou ucord u bdn; dooporat.tvo uth uu

- R P
R

-"»x.:- ,,,.7;. S TR g s &*r i,;:r .,&:_;s

ni. and it was his Intention 1o use the tele

Ohio Police Departzents as part of his defense. 7To substuntiute this
line of reasoning, Akers dic & very unususl thing. After our Ageuts

Lhac conducted taeir investigation «nd lesrned thut Karpis had gone,

-6'



Akers insistod on turnirn; over the originul telegrams receivsc fro. tie

Colunbus and Youngstown, Ohio Police Departments to our Agente. He

.;;-;-nnted t-o bo m hh orl.gim ma&co s prosoryod Aad :urthcr, P

o Actually thoy m not. nuy ur.:,y left that nrd »ith the wotakar
& ‘j!ﬂ- . ) ““‘_ Wi _‘\ 4"__‘_4_ . .

R ui Dycr'n Lmding t.o avoid being mu.a by eur Agont.d. lhst ihey _

A s ¥
= 'roallq dld -al to novc all of their bolongir.gl to Grnco Goloutotn'o .

cL st
SEA b

:5_' house in tho tosn of Hot Sprlnga ‘on tho norniu o!' Octobor 2nd, -nd'
on October 3rd, (ar;:is, Hunter, Caxpbell snd Coxer hec un all-dsy and
, nig,r.t celeb Auon. v Then at da,ylight ou the nomj.u., of the 4th, tne
| o - - four ;anptorl loft ﬁot Bpringl in \hoir ho Hudson coupes md hudod
| "'tonrd Ohio vhm htor nrpcll, &mter, c.n;b.n end othofs -W
IR ,tratod tho Oarrettmllo uau. rof:bory Akorl gavo thon p.lcaty of tﬁo
- _t.o g.t u umxr doaunatian u n. vas m.. o thc -tt.ernooa ct o

z
,...
‘- &L,

wE ;';.‘7 _,‘3,.- «71

M) "».- .
" c‘.v""i B

1 iixg‘sx;téf,.nms

yould bc d.nhruhd tl lurnh‘ thc dotana of

thia padl’ nbb.ry yau mtmod :s boing w.mnod h,y thc hr;u m
‘nu Garrottﬂﬂh nau tr-in robbcry ocourrod on lovubor ?, 1935. when
: tiu bcndiu, nouruhing ru‘ln And putolc. luld ug thc un t_uin

.' ‘gchrmv'na th; train pullec to a stop in Gnrrettsvillo, Ohio. One of
tiis bandits, Hurry Campbell, firecd a shot in the air to throwx feur into
tre heaurts of the orew, This shcll was later sent to our Lsboratory
,’/’——:‘t/lughington, D, C., ancd fdentified as having been fired fror Cerpbellta

—

gun, One of the baucits enteresd the pail compartment snc took six



mail pouches, one of which coutained £34,000 in currency &anu the

- ._othars lavox‘nl tlwuaand dolhru so;'tn °t, bonda, ihilo m ooqpnntona -

»t-(

_1n oriuo hold uu cr-u ut hy. tho nbbory vu carrxod out -m
N Qho ofriciont proci;sion 'of A u&sm la crho = Aiﬂn Isrpi.l -

5' \A. "_' ,(,.

R 'hou cold effictent phunsng of robbcrm nad oamd for hia tne’

:--' 'uu. or -om cmpy.' ! rpu. lhrrr Gm’bon. Bonm GN'"a ’"4
;L.y guiekly divmod the loot. )
and upu-at.od. brpis, who m.a to do t.hingo u ‘ grand unner, to-

::"gother with luntor and Brock, hirod J’ohn !ctur to ﬂg thu to Bot v'

AT ﬂnnt.or and John Brock rero t.ne hndito.

L'Spr!.ngs, Arksnul, trhero hrpil aad Buntor .11ght,.d, Brock ‘oj_ng on u

ANNOUNC}:&' Dic ['«.‘rpis um Mter return to their 'hkeaido cottage?
ANSRER No. In t.heir usual praciae wmner, & nex hideout wus ready. ‘ 40’3

' Octobor 24, :\ut tto uokl priox- to t.ho robbuty, luntor ruwrned to
. Hot sprin;o tar one dny nnd registerod n. . local hotel under thc |
i '!nnu of Ku; On that sane date Grsco Goldatcm rentod . houn on B
:Third Btrut 1u aot Bpring', though aha ntm ui.ntainod her hotol.

w0 e

L th;r".ro;., nmdutoiy u;aon hrpu alnd l\.ntu"o u'rivul, thoy pm-

f «.a.c t.o uu- m ndeout on rnm smot. A

LRy

AR

e !!unter only stevoc . ru dqyl. n. .w his sirl eo-mi‘mo °°““1‘ <

_A lorru, hﬂ lot Sprnu on lovubor }Zﬂx fo::" e axtondo& neauea.

Py

‘n- "" - .;A- ’ﬁﬁ ' »'_4-: ? -‘ M VA P ;-'\ ﬂ-ﬁ L ol RbAa Lo ain e me

Kurpis nnd tho Ooldstoin woman otayoo thor- until esrly 1n Deceuber
when the young niece of one of the girls who stuyel at Grece Golastein's

/t;t/el recognized & photograph of Karpis in the newspuper and tolc Ler
? Aunt "Ginger* about it. "Ginger" miowed it to Grece — Grece turned

-8-



pale and denied it. "Ginger"™ then went to "Dutch"™ Akers and told

hil &bwt !.t.. .

'Dutchf' Advilq:i her A d gmop hia_i.ptor»c} of mpis'

ol ,.,,‘-:. a TR s ’_}-.

-

-’m-.uu. 'ﬁcinga:‘- Q;nuﬂod ;t the u:m_ «;m e x.pt -mw:ﬁ

IS - - S
L A ""n‘. "y 5; 3 ’,,V' 1:-’3, ! } - 3%

‘_ aw‘éerm &gent. -‘ho mmm m on, arzou ntto::o ‘mm& that four:_ .
e :"Did ‘nrpu contimu to stay cn !’hi.sd Su'o:' t! :, ’“""\,
_ “He md Grscclnov_od w«mw aftor t.hat ‘h a oo;.taze tuoir
= ﬂ, ’* ,:"'nuuué l‘uultod in s itranae roport. ;&; &: " e L:‘ :

ANNDUNCER An¢ whet wss that, Nr. ?

ARSRER Karpis anc. the uolcstein womaL wers livins thsre unoer asaumw neres

“ ﬁ, -_,‘,:

u man ud ufo. Thoy uv.d vary quietl,y. | A toun tostifiod -t t.hol__

trhl tth nho nt visithg uxt door one &y wd notiood hrpu ‘“,
Pl PR
out or & gar vith hh 1mnzo md & 1n ﬂu“bou“‘f l tot nonento hm_

3 'mtch' Akora ond hia chiof, Joe !.kenn,_ dm- qpr to tho ho\uo 1n L

plmo triyl betuon Bot lpringi. Arhnua, 'fwngltom nnd Cmton, Ohio.

v

one of our Agents mln cauod n.t !u'or's kndin;

A AEPE B JUEC TSN L O ‘.ﬁ N L L

on Leke Banilton to make inquiriu regurding K&r;:is and K.mter. Four
Gaye lzter, Februsry 10th, Karpis rented & new cottage locsted on Lake

Cetherine, very close to ®Dutch™ Akers! summer home on thut Lake.

-9-



i o e e, P
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There Kurpis stayed until March 29, 1926, wheu he recoived word that

he had better move on, He and the Goldstein womun wvacated their lake-

. udc oottn.p wedhm.y uud or oouru our Agom.o. raw.n; tho mxt

" ARNOUNCER ¥ bu iérpn ‘l.wu uot Spru:gn : _ ‘
. ANSWER ""’yi;-. mm ho "u:ougm he had mt-s,t;éd tho romq of 1:-5‘ m mm-.

". Q\. ,‘a?":;'"

i picad uonto of tho FBI, led w lr. loovcr‘ mrrmmdoa a Iu Orlm' _V

| 'Japarhont houa and u nrpu and R\mtor uorgod cnd atartad fo!' their '
l,'-';l T i\ : ::‘:“"«w, tnrph was hkon into cuatody wf Birnur bover ﬁrsomlly. .

oL "ﬂunta- of oo\n'u tn mut,od ai thc saze tuo. 42 o ’ T
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- uuwlcm P2 n axazes me u 1t mt tho mboru o!‘ eur mdionco, to. t.hink thut in’
| view of nll you have relatec "Dutch® Akers woulc heve the audecity to
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deny th=t he k.neu tnrpia was 1n Bot Springl. ..
. !u, 1t 1- munx. Akeu umumed throughout thut ho ua umooont-

C Bu; tho jury vu uuuﬁ.ed uth tho «awasx'hcl.lin.5 cvidﬁu preunto_d
i . by the Govornunt and mna sxerd gumy of m-pmdy o) harbor |
- xupu. I3 u uu;-.atm to_note uug oae of m lgonto tol.d 'Dutch'

R g *'“.»
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m yuu uo mt he was bnndtn‘hh bouns pn uock- d’ m:d and; om
. -"‘WWWuuhmdtallqpon  cradhed ' ng

, ST RN R y K'ﬁ.aw-} ey L e
S -AW Ahrl u in s !‘odoul Pruon whon [ ;n Qllpj.c \m w nﬂ.oct
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*v. Thank you Ir. for tellin,, us about this mureat_nb cuse

that was developed over a perioé of yeurs by Director Hoover and Lis ken.
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}EMORANDUM FOR T}{E DIRECTOR M. Ta~y oLl N

idiss Gundy ... 3

The Executive Conference, consisting of l[e;&s. ¥
. VA.‘";) x ~.
E. A. Tamm, Nathan, Clegg, Quinn Tamm, and Glavin, approved ™\ N
. NN\
the submission of radio scripts Numbers 39 and 40, relating©< A
- / *
to "Dutch“oAkers y for dissemination to the field service. &
Respectfully, Q 2
' For the Conference \
O
/ 5
yde l;ollson B
Chairmen foo
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for such use as you may care to make thereof

} _,D

COMMUNICATIONS stetion]

MAILED

x SEP 121933 X

FEDFRAL B\)REAU OF IN‘IES“G&TIOH,
u.s. DEPARTRENT Of JUSTICE

Q""‘)

a e

COPIES DESTROYED

Als e e anmam

" PITTSBURGH

" RECOMSED”

B

»ABERDEEN s e
.~ ATLANTA ~-.., DES MOIN'ES LOUISVILL!! PORTLARD - ... ff\-g‘v _
f,BIRMINGHAIl 7, DETROIT - IEMPHIS RICHMOND .- 7w
BOSTON = .- ¢ EL PASO /- MIAMI - SALT LAKE CI'I'Y :
BUFFALO “HONOLULU . -~ IILWAUKEE .- . SAN ANTONIO -
BUTTE HUNTINGTOR NEWARK . .. BAN FRANCISOO
CHARLOTTE - __INDIANAPOLIS _ NEW ORLEANS =~ BEATTLE = | "' -
CHICAGO - - JUNEAU -~ 3* 7 ~ NEW YORK - 'SPRIBg‘Im T
CINCINNA'I'I KANSAS CITY OKLAHOMA CITY BT. ‘EQUIS X
CLEVELARD -+ KNOXVILLE-. ‘OMAHA =& - =~ ST. PAUL L
DALLAS . LITTLE BOCK - PHILADELPHIA 'ASHINGTON ) D &
~
Dear Sir: \
N R » O
% ’ There are enclosed herewith six- \Q
e copies each of Parts I and II of the radlo
©- .. broadcasts rela.t.ive to "Dutch" Akersi._v_.. =
B ‘:' ¥ o ‘ - a
ES These ‘are bemg furm.shed to you _ f;»_L. E
B
b
. P
o
(&)
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LH‘.J—AM- -‘:D AuQ\ISt 23, 1939

Dear Hr. Shuttleworth:

gy e, RO N o oy ¢2 n " ,"x‘ - e \
A Ea "i"f With reference to;;our Fecent l'elephone convér,saflon §e <
. with }r. Nichols’of the Bureau regarding the aliases of Mrs. A -
. Kate ead which were published in one of -your si;-ores, I want.ed = ¢
L toa vise you as follows regarding this mabter. . o/ . | oy ,-;r"f-,-..- Y

) e el G w;a.; RN S 's-.. I .-wt_ -.'»-’f». us ,.-~-c-: s ..'WL'T"ux) sk ..a.;-; Lol
Tre alias ¥Klondike Kate" came to the attention of ‘\'

tre Burcau while a Special Agent was conducting an investiga-
tion at the State Fenitentiary, Canyon City, Colorado, on
December 7, 1935. It will be recalled that Mead was re-. . ... ..
ceived at the Colorado State Prison on June 3, 1923, under
the name of John H. Foster, to'serve a term or from three to
to ten years, On September 14, 1925, he was paroled and. on - N
June 4, 1929, was discharged from parole. ¥ollowing his . veoooa
' releage on parole,~he was taken into custody by the Un:.ted : T
Sta’ces l[arshal at Denver, Colora.do, oen & mail fraud cha.rge. "

-

R T ,-Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
:;tion interviewed Mr, William F, Green, gatekeeper and former .
Deputy Warderi.of the Prison Who'stated that Kate Mead, ‘the wife“‘*‘
_of William Elme q&ead was known as "Klondike Kate" - and £
#California Kate.®. )lt. Green at’ the time informed’ the Agenta
© that he had noticed in the papers that officers were looking
‘for Kate Mead {n California. -However, the f11ds of the Buread
do not’ substantiate this ,*and following your conversation wit
..Mr, Nichols 1nstmct:.ons were issued-to the Denver Office to - - :
. conduct an appropnate investigation to secure additional data s
. ‘on Kate Mead..’Unfortunately, however, tli¢ Agents ascertained that -
Willtam F. Gieenhad died and no additicnal information was ~ ~ ~~° -
available at the Fenitentiary concerning her aliases.

ALL/
?A,&TN'W-' . .N\,\/ RECORDED 7 57(1 —~ / /2"/[,
’Dtﬂi‘s Sff"a3 INDEXEL FEDERAL RUPEAU OF INVESTIEAT.C0 |
Tr)/;.q/s'7 / OCT 8 - ‘

U. S. DEPARTWENT OF J:57177
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R of j'ra.son,
..and according to the iatest hromation in t?hé «possession af -
“the Bureau, Mead's Tlome 1 iocated at'? 3;33 “Fargo Strest; Chicago,
I1linois,. It{i; pot beli ved, howevey, that you cbld’ “expect ;
. any assistanée Trom 'either William Elder Mead -or-his wife; ;_»
+. However, the Bureau Agents know of  their own indeépendent know—_ o
1edge ‘that Mrs, Mead’ didf‘seek to ass:.st ‘her husband and 7K1 nd.ik'

"' : ht that the riews ite which appea.red 4n the
VL Qnaha Rebrakka, Vorld on December 12, 1936, which referred to
llead's wife as "Frisco Kate," "Klondike Kate, and "California ™, - .
. Kate" might be of some assista.nce to you and accordingly { a.m ff"‘ TR

N enclosing a photostatic copy of it.i’,;- ,

z"m

“E N 'I‘he Bureau does not know who furnished the infomation
for this story, although it was not a representative of the FBI..
" It is thought t.hat possible Postal Inspector Batie, who is referred
to in the story, might have furnished the informztion.

In the knvestigation which was conducted recently in

.. Denver,.Colorado, the Bureau igents were advised by local-- e

“authorities that Post Office Inspector Herbert N. Graham, who

is presently assigned to New York City, obtained much informa-

tion in regard to the Meads. It is thought that possibly this N
g.ht furnish “you wit}' a. 1ead. T g R - TR _

g?-. . ,—{’ . * "'L."- "‘ e :A ;E:t BN ';"' - " K ::'"

: . William Elmer Mead allegedly married Kate l(ea.d in

1911., a.lthough the exact details of this marriage are not e

- i < s : PR "G, et

% For your confidential ini‘ozmtion ain ihdiv:.dual named
< ..~~Lou.is Nathan, who operated the "606 Club" a few years ago &b @ i
. 606 South Wabash Avenue, Chicago, T11inéis, at one time was %,
-closely associated with Mead, and his wife claimed that he owed
" her .poiie money. "< When’ she went to ¢ollect-dt, he ejected ‘her from:, =~
the Club, - It is ,entirely possible that he might be able to #0
Iurnlsh some information of material assistanco.n.h A o

= of “Some éSsistance to you.

With best wishes and kind regards,
Sincerely yours,

John Edgar Hoover
Enclosure
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M_KFED;ER.AL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

" FormiNo.1. g - :
x 'rmlcu:omclmmm' CD!CD‘NA'H, OHIO

T 4'.‘-.4‘ Vl". "'-
"+ REPORT uAn:AT"i ; “{‘ Mﬂ:wum MADE *,:_

Spnngflelg Illin01s 4 8-2@-39

GEORE m v Do LI ; - i v P
LR+ JOSEPH P?HQRAN, vd.th a.'.Tiases, I-‘UGI vz ,kIDNAPINGs OBB'IRUC!!ION oF JUS'E[GE,
I.0. #1232; et al; . p" . RSN 1. HARBORING OF FUGLTIVES; |,

' ;-‘ NATIONAL FIREARUS ;c'r. '

\LAUER, Comrlct No. 32450, Illinois State P.eni'bentlary, _
D 'Pontisc, Illinois, advises that he laglaaw his ‘lmcle, Dre MORAN, :
oy “on or about the last of March, 1932, at their héfe in Spr:.ng- P
SR valley, Illidois.  IAUER disclaims any informatidn as t6 S
-" present vmereabout.s of MORAN, g?gﬂg that he does not know
o 1f MORAN is living or dead.  PA UER, nephew of subject ae T
- =" MORAN, Springvalley, Illinois, has no informations: .+ - . i~

| synopsisoF FAC'rs i |

- ROC - ¢

‘:m.r

Reference: _ _  Report of Special Agent T. F. HULIFN ’ Chicago, Ill:mois 5‘4
, 7 dated July 22, 1939. . et
.. Bureau letter to Sgrmgﬁeld Ofnce d.ated lhggust 8, 1939: (_; :

(Bu.reau file 7-576

' 3‘ .

De@ﬂé; ;A: PCN'I'.[AC‘ fIirmiors
R . .- ! e i w' ST Bk &y
o w, Gonv'ict No. ]2450, Illinois State Penijgnj;.a;y,
S . Pontiac Branch, stated that he is _the favorite nephew gij_};is

Dre. : g

“'uncle

‘since on or about the last o; llamh, 3.222, when . M_QB,Q gj,

: t he never visited his brothgr,

3
%,,(U *:ined‘iam‘dnet, Illinois,

v ) » on the south sida Lof Ctiicage and
SR t with any information #s to the j.d_éntiw

97
S "‘”""0‘%'{%&: the JOAN IAUER in Chicago, Illinois.

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

T- 18 e — J S/ 3| stp 1939

IES OF THI$ REPORT l’ I
R, 4.
2 - Cincinnati \Q :

2 - Chicago  COPIES DESTROYED N
2 - Springticld Q0@ Mun 25 196§
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vk, P T JosEPH TAUER further stated that he believes that be wa
~_,somewhere dn the $tate of Colorado during the year 1935, the year that
" JOIN TAUER worked for a fruit s‘bqre ‘in° Chicagoy I1linois, and therefore
%" 8d not know any person named T(M &= 3, who, mccording to JOHN JAUER, “§ai. :
“ “worked with him in Chicago; Illindls, at a frﬁt “store on ghe Bouth side, : -
& As to any relatives who might be residing. éago, I1linois, JOSEPH , . .
" .IAUER stated that he has @& cousin named PEJHIAUER, presently working -
- for.the Wlson Packing Compaxw, Chicago, Illinois, but that he does npt
»;know where PETE IAUER lives. ~JOSEPH IAUER ‘stated that PETE IAUER $87°: &
employed as a chemist Tor the packing company; further, that an aunt of his,
Mrs. EDITH FARRELL, former wife of JACK FARRELL, and a former resident -
- of Chicago, is presently residing at 1830 Cahueuga {phonetic spelling) .°
.. _ Boulevard, Hollywood, California, but that he does not know if JACK FARBELL
s still residing 1n CHicago or. where hs ia at ‘the pu?':esent fime, | S U s

5 ; JOSEPH LAUER denied making any ‘statements to any peréon —
, <. to the etfect f.ﬁat h:l.s 'uncle m. JOSEPH P. is et:lll lin.gg .
R U v B A R NI
. bR _',"Z._,’;:_ . R T !T Smmlgg Imors & .sxuwém e c.u.fu il I e

PAUL LAUER, nephew to subject MORAN, and a brother of :
JOHN and JOSEPH LAUER, eriployed by the W.P.A. at Springvalley, Tllinois, :

- etated that he has no Information ¥egarding his uncle's whereabouts, and ,
~. further, that he does not know whether he is living or dead. PAUL LAUER
" ~stated that the last he saw his wncle was at their home in Springvalley,

-'I1linois, during March .or April of 193/, when MORAN spent several ‘weekends
"~ with PAUL LAUER and his folkss PAUL IAUER further stated that his: = - .

. - brothers JOHN and JOSEPH LAUER do not know any more concerning MORAN thani -
he does and that he knows very little. PAUL IAUER finally stated that
- - his mother has been deceased for the past two years and that his father l 3
"+ also has been deceased for the past ten years. PAUL LAUER appeared to A
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Federal Burean of Investigation

/

nited States Department of Justice /
MWashington, B. C. ‘
GNT":MP:LCB September 26, 1939 -

7-576-15130 | ﬂt\(ﬁ// |

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: GEORGE TIMINEY; DR. JOSEPH P, MORAN,
with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. #1232,
et al; EDWARD GEORGE BREMER, Victim;
KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; .
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES; NATIONAL o
FIREARMS ACT T

As you will recall, in a memorandum to you dated July 12,
1939, I set forth information received from the Springfield, Illinois,
Field Office indicating that relatives of Dr. Joseph P. Moran, a sub-
Ject in the kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer on Jenuary 17, 1934, had
related to the Sheriff at Clinton, Illinois, that Dr. Moran was still
alive and they might know his whereabouts. From information received
by the Springfield Office, these two individuals were determined to
be Joseph Lauer and John Lauer, brothers, believed to be nephews or
fairly close relatives of Moran. As you know, Dr. Moran was last
seen in Toledo, Ohio, during the latter part of July, 1934, and from
information it appears that Moran may have been murdered by members
of his own gang, though his body has never been found.

Recently information has been received from the Springfield
office indicating Joseph Lauer, an inmate of the Illinois State Peni-
tentiary at Pontiac, Illinois, was interviewed and stated he is the
favorite nephew of his uncle, Dr. Joseph Moran, but that he has not
seen his uncle since on or about the last of March, 1932, when Moran
visited with his family at their home in Spring Valley, Illinois. /
Joseph Lauer further stated he had never corresponded with his uncle
and had no information concerning his present location or whether he

is living or dead’. mnnm 7{ !7 é -/ f'/j’ﬁ |

Paul Lauer, a nephew of subject Moran and a brother of Joseph
Lauer, now employed on a WPA project at Spring Valley, Illinois, was
likewise interviewed but stated he had no information regarding his
uncle 's whereabouts and he does not ¥now whether he is living or dead.

Paul Lauer indicated he had last seen his uncle at their home in Spring ¢
Valley during March or April, 1934, when Moran spent several weekends - .
with his perents. Paul Lauer advised his brothers, John and Joseph, OO

did not Jmow any more concerming Moren than he does, also advising that . " v 3"
his mother had been deceased for the past two years and his father has .~ Q\‘QD
been dead Yor the past ten years. Paul Lauer appeared to be very sincere

COPTES PESTROYED
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in all of his remarks concerning this matter.

John Lauer, presently imprisoned at the 0l1d Prison, Joliet,
Illinois, on a robbery charge, has advised that the report indiceting
he might have direct or specific information indicating that his uncle,
Dr. Moran, was still alive was erronecus. John Lauer stated he had
learned, through no direct information from enyone, that Dr. Moran
had been found dead in the vicinity of some lake. He related that
the last time he had seen his uncle was in Spring Valley, Jllinois,
in 1933. s

The above investigation appears to negative the original

information that the relatives of Moran have information that he is
still alive.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMY

A Y




KANSAS CITY, MISS URI
SEPTEMBER 16, 1939

maivod\t letter fron Anlstlnt United States Attormgy "7 L
EON"R DAVIS adviging that on September 11, 1939, Xr. SOHN ¥. R

f0x 0 RHODES, Attorney for CASSIUS MoDONALD, filed in Unitsd States . S

e U Distriet Court at Xansas City, Kansas, em application for .- .

wEril . subpoena dudes lecum and subpoena ad testificandum for oertals . ..
e ;h,.‘-; ‘witnesses ind records te be produced in United States Distriet >~
) Court at Leavenworth, Kansas, on Ostober 9, 1939, which date
o’ has been set by the Court for the hearing on MeDONALD®s petitiom,
b A ocopy ef this application for Subpoena Duces Teocum and Ad

om0 Testificendum s attached hereto for the Information of Che 7707 .
e Burcaue It will be noted that among the things requested - - .~ 'l

~ in this application 1s that the Court order a subpoena duoes | CoNE

tecum and ad testificsandum 3ssued for Direotor JOHN EDGAR noovm‘ SR
°  apd records of the Bureau, aad further that a subpoens ol - R~
.. testificandum be 1ssued for Special Agent in Charge SAMUEL K. . B

MoKiE3 further that a subpoena ad testificandum de issued tu'
'ILLIAI Wo BARRON, Aselstant Attomoy Gonord of the Unitod

£ 6 Soptanber 13, 1939, MF, HOGER DAVIS, !opoh.
Kansas, filed a wotion to quash ptiﬂomr'a S noation.
A oopy of this not!.on to qnuh 1s horm I

_sustsined the Govermment's moticn td g R
3 tecum and sudpoena od Yestificandum appuoatidﬂ 4111941;. . )
ion of Paragraph 1 in the request which psrtains to the

s of the United States Penitentiary at Leaverbidith, Jndhiu“ 1 ;5'“_;

ourt gmntod the application as to these documentse

DL P R 4




.. production of the Buresn reccrds, end the n

. Wre BOOVER, Nre !om.vnnd‘ﬁ'. m ﬂu ﬂmrt
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